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BEFORE THE
OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
MAY 13, 1°5¢

IN ™HE MATIER OF: :

CASE 1522 Application of Genersl Petroleum, Inc., for
an amendment to Order No. R-1299. Applicant,:
in the above~styled cause, seeks an order :
amending Order No. R-12%9Y to provide that any:
merchantable o0il recovered from sediment oil
shall not be charged against the allowable
for wells on the originating lease, which

amendment would revise Rule 311.

‘ 20 #9 ¢80 ¥

Mr. Murray Morgan
Gov. John Burroughs
Mr. A. L. Porter

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
MR. PORTER: Next case is Case 1522.
MR. PAYNE: Case 1522. Application of General Petro
leum, Inc., for ap amendment to Order No. R-129C.

May it please‘the Commission, we have had a regquest from
General Petroleum, Inc., that this case be continued until the
June regular heading, and General Petroleum also requested that
the Commission appoint an industry . committee to study the ap-

‘ piication.in 1ts entirety.

MR: PORTER: You have heard the request from the

o
Vs

applicant foé a continuance of thls case until June, and also the
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
} ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, J. A. Trujillo, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillc, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the for?-
going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico
011 Conservatlon Commission was reported by me in Stenotype and
reduced to typewrlitten transcript by me, and that the same 1is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, sktill and
ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal this, the d_b__g day of m_,
1959, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of

New Mexico.

/ 4 Z. o/Z~;géEf;
7@ PNOTARY PUBLIG-

My Commlission Expires:

October 5, 1960
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the second sentence to read "any merchantable oil recovered from
sediment oll shall not be charged against the allowable for the
wells on the originating lease.”

We feel that the present Order actually encourages waste by

destruction by charging against the allowable of the wells on the

originating lease any oil salvaged and recovered. The Order also
requires the assoclated accounting for the salvaged oil in exactly
the same manner as the allowable oll produced. The present Order
is inconsistent in itself and with the rules of the Commlssion.

It provides tm t oll burned or used on the lease 1s not charged
against the allowable, and iIn the same Order it provides that oil
recovered and marketed 1s allowable o0il and sub ject to the same
regulations, taxes and accounting as other allowable production.
We believe that oil recovered from sediment oll is not allowable
oil whether it is burned, destroyed or put o beneficial use on
the lease, and we further belleve that it is ilioglcal to assume
that an operator will include in his allowable production any such
oil when it 1s possible under the present rule to destroy this oil
without the attendant allowable problems.

It 1s our position that the charging to the allowable of
any oll recovered from seﬁiment.oil, including tank bottoms and
pit oil, is improper and contrary to the definitlion and understand
ing of allowable oil. An allowable is granted to a prorﬁtion unit
that 1s to say "per well" while sediment oll can be accounted for

only on.a lease tank battery basls. Sediment oil accumlates over
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a period of time during which any and all allowable requirements
are met. Not only by defiuition, but historically, such hydrocarbén
accumulation has been considered as a waste by-product of producti¢n
and in no way a part of the allowable production. This 1s borne o&t
by the Gefinition of tank bottoms in the Rules and Regulations as
well as the other deflinitions and general knowledge and understand-
ing of the industry.

We believe that there is from 4,000 to 10,000 barrels cf
seGiment o0il wasted each month. We further belleve that thls oil
will not and can not be salvaged so long as the oil recovered ther&-
from is charged against the allowables. If we are misteken in the fe
assumptions and the allowable clause i3 removed, only we and the
others with treating plants will be injured by having no oil to
treat. If the allowable charge 1s retained and our assumptions
and conclusions are correct, an lnexcusable amount of oill will be
destroyed which could be recovered In the interests of conserva-
tion. We hﬁve arrived at the above figures of waste through an
analysis of the oil destruction permits for Lea County on file with
the Commilssion. These figures are derived from the reported vol-
umes of 3.35% ér the wells in pools representing approximately 509
to 55% of the wells in Lea County. We feel the extensions to be
fair as the reports from which they are taken are from producers ﬁ*o
represent a cross-section of the New Mexico producers so far as
efficiency and conservation practices are concerned. We feel there

is no reason to believe that other producers are more or less
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afficient or more or less conservatica minded than the ones who
have filed their applications to destroy sediment oil from January
1, 1959 to June 1, 1959, the period covered by the accompanying
chart.

At and after theprevious hearings on this rule, the questio#
of the poss?bility of theft in connection with the handling of
sediment o0il was raised. We do not believe in theft of oil in any

manner, and we feel that the concern exhibited represents an hones;

e

and thoughtful attempt on the part of those expressing concern to
guide the industry. However, we vehemently object to the 1evellin¢
of such an insinuation against WNew Mexico treating plants investi-
gated and licensed by this Commlssion, supervised by this Commiss-
ion and bonded to operate under its regulations and rules and the
laws of the State of New Mexlco. We find 1t difficult to believe
that s mature industry and informed Commission would allow the mere
possibility of theft in connectlon with the salvage of a natural
resource to be used as the excuse for the continued known destruc-
tion and waste of oll. We grant that the possibility of theft and
dishonesty exists in all walks of life, but we deny that such a
possibility justifies waste of a natural resource. If the possi-
bility of theft is an adeguate reason for waste, why not shut dounr
the whole 1ndustry?'

We grant to others the legal presumption that citlzens act
in & lawful manner, and we belleve that treating plants, lnvesti-

gated, licensed, supervised and bonded, are entitled to the benef if
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' of the presumption. We believe that the rules with the supervisiop

provided render the possibility of theft in this instance much morl
remote than 1n other industries. No sediment oil can b: removed
from the originating lease wlithout the knowledge and written con-

gsent of the operator. Merchantable o0il —~ecovered from sediment oil

can not be marketed without the knowledge of the Commission of the
volume, #ource and disposition.

W~ are a legitimate business enterprlise proposing an amend-
ment to the present rules which will prevent the waste of lj,000 to
10,000 barrels of oll per month. For the reasons set out, we urge

the adoption by the Commission of the proposed amendment to Rule

3:1 (e).-

Q Mr. Rieder, do you have the chart and the analysis
mentioned?

A Yes, sir.

MR. REESE: We would like to have one of these marked
(Thereupon, the document above re-
ferred to was marked General
Petrolewnts Exhiblit No. 1 for
identification.)
MR. REESE: We offer in evidence General Petrolewumts
BEthibit No. 1, being the tabulation of the permits and the Genmeral
Petroleum andlysis from the tabulation.
MR. PORTER: Thatts Exhibit 1°?
MR. REESE: Yes, sir.
MR. PORTER: Do you have other Exhibits that you plan

to-snten?
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MR. RFESE: No, sir.
&\
MR. PORTER: Withouv objcction, the applicantts Exhibit
No. 1 will be admitted. ‘
| (The docwrant heratofore marked
General Petrclouwmta Frhibit Wo. (1
was offered in evidence.)
A I would like to call to the attention of the Commissign

that in this there 1s an omission of four permits which lnadvert-

ently I must admit I overlooked.

Q In other words, it lacks four permits being complete?
A Yes, sir.
Q Mr. Rieder, would you very briefly explain the analysis

portion of this Exhibit to the Commission?
A Very briefly, an analysis was made based on the numb4r
of -- based on the permits which were on file at the Huobs office

of the 011 Conservation Commission. And an attempt was made to

form an extrapolation based on thése permits on file, to the
pools within ~- which they were within.

Q Mr. Rieder, you.have previously qualified before this
Gommiésion and testified before the Commission?

A Yes, sir.

Q If you will just take this analysis and go across the
top entry "Anderson Ranch Devonian,"™ and explain it by column therd
please. o

A Wbll, the first column is the number of wells reported

on that permit, or permits, depending on the pool. There was in

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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some cases one or more permits, and the permit was -- we then
checked 1t agalnst the number of Lsils for the battery described
in the permit. We have in the zecond column the volume reported
on this permit. The third column represents the percentage of the
wells reported against the wells in the pool.

Q To refer back to volume reported, that states forty
barrels. What does that mean?

A That means that there were forty barrels of sediment
oll spplied for under the permit.

] All right. And you explained that the third entry is

the percentage reported against the total number of wells in the

pool?
A That 1s correct.
Q Your next .-
A The fourth column 1s merely the pool allocation for

the month of June, 1959. The fifth column is the number of wells
in the pool, and the last column is the extensién or extrapolation
of the volume. |

Q As I understand you, then, you have one well reported
in that pool, and there are ten wells?

A That 1s correct.

Q And, therefore, Tou increased your estimated pool
L waste volume proportionately to the ten‘percent report?
A That is correct.

Q And does that -~ that same system apply throughout

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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thia ranont?

A That is correct.

Q And your estimated total for this period, January 1lst,
1959 to June lst, 1959, was 14J permiis, and T believe vou stateld
there have been four more you knew of since then?

A Not 148 permits, 1148 wells were reported on the permiy
There were =-- pardon me a minute =-

Q A list of the permits ig attached to the Exhiblt, is
there not?

A No, only as you would check against the pools. Total
number of permits was 61,plus b would be 65. 65 permits have been
granted.

Q And you arrlived at what volume, swmming the total
of those permits?

A The 61 permits totaled }4313 barrels; the four permits
omitted covered 100 barrels. Therefore, the total would be lyl3
for the actual volume of sediment oils destroyed by burning.

Q In your opinion, then, what 1s the total sedliment oil
psooduct for this period under study?

A Qur extrapoliation for the total sediment oil burned
and in any other way otherwise desiroyed would extrapolate to
4ly,183, which, when converted back to a per day figure would be
roughly 250 barrels per day, or about, roughly one tenth of one

percent of the total Southeast production, which actually is a

very reasonable and very low figure. Very few industries would haye
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fu

Q ¥ow, in your acTL2ous

whether or not these permits were issued to

purn all oi ihta nll?
)X The se represent approved permits, they were igsued

vt e o e

for volumes {néicated.

Q Can you recover o1l that will burn?

We feel that any oil that can pe burned ha

A Yes, sir.
if it coula not be burned, chances are 1t

an economic recovery.
would not be economic to pecover becauseé the percentage of water

would be extremely bigh then.

Do you have anything else to state in connection with

Q

this application?
A I don%t believe S0.

MR . REESE: Thatts all we have.

MR. PORTER: Any questions of Mr. Rieder?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY QOV. BURROUGHS:

Q In your column four, Mr. pool

Rieder, reading acrosas,

gllocatlon, -~

A Yes, sir.

Q -~ 13 that allocation per day or -~
A Yes, sir.

Q That is per day?

A Yes, sir.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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Q That 1s not total allocation for the month?

A No, sir, that is the dgily allocation.

Q Your column reads ;;;;ed allocation, June 19597

A Well, it was for that month. 1In other words, I used

the month for June. It 1a the per day for that month.

Q It is the per day for that month?
s Thet is correct, sir.
Q You have assumed iIn your column six on waste volumse

that each well within a pool has equal wastage?

A Yes, sir. That was a linear extrapolation for the
simple reason that not knowing an accurate or possible correct
varlance, it introduces less error 1f you state in the linear
rather than try to put in some factor.

Q But othsr wells in those pools have not applied for
burning permits?

A that 1s correct, but that is unnecessary under the
pregent rules; 1if it 1is put on the fire walls, roads, 1in any

other manner, no permlit i1s necessary nor is any report required;

only if 1t is burned or only 1if it is recovered. Our position may

be, to sum it up in a few short words, would be simply this, 1if i?

is allowable oil when it is recovered, then it also must be allow-~
able oll when it was put on the roads, or put on the fire walls
or used in any'manner. In other words, if it 1s allowable oil in
one place, then it must be alloweble 211 throughout its life.

Q But you have no definlite information that thias much

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSQCIATES
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Q Well, ian't 1t part of the normal operations of a
lease on many of these leases that you set out here on your tabu-
lation that they treat this oll and cycle the stuff through the
heater treaters and back into the tank bottoms and recycle it time
and time again, meny times?

A That 18 correct. It 13 done in many leases.

Q As a mattve. of tact, here in your tabulation I see
several instances where the reason given in the remarks column for

requesting the destruction permit is that the oil was treated and

paraffin will not stay in suspensica. Do you think that is merchaj
able oil?

A Yes, sir, I honestly believe that oll has an economic
value.

Q Even though ==

A I certainly do.

1] Even though they have trisd to make salvage oil out

of it and faileéd 1in thelr attempt?
A You must understand this oll can be treated in any

position. It can be treated by any operator.

Q He can't treat it on the lease, -~

A He can treat it on the lease.

e In several of these instances he says he can't treat-
A

With his facilities, that is correct; with facilities
he had available to him, he was unable to treat 1it.

Q Do you think -- I notice here 1n one instance where

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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he reports he had fourteen barrels of B 8 water and mud. Do ycu
think he could make salvage oil ocut of that? i
I

A Yes, without having any actual knowledge of the oil 1+

question, yes.

2 Do you think --
A If it will burn, it could have been recovered.
2 Do you think thet the instance where the operator

requested a permit to burn 5 barrels of oll it would have been ecot
nomic for anyone to go after that oll?

A I dontt believe it would have been economic for the
overator to leave 1t on his lease; most likely no. I think it
is economlic only in large volumes.

Q Now, on your first page of your tabulation, Mr. Rieder
I note here in the Denton Wolfcamp that you have a request for
burning oll for one well, and you have taken 60 baprels of oil froT
that well and expanded it to 5,650, because that well represented
1.06 percent of the total wells in the pool?

A Yes, sir. |

Q Isntt 1t a poasibility 1n.expand1ng these flgures
as you have done here on Page 1, that you have taken the worst well
in the pool, possibly the one that i1s making the sediment oil; aprd
expanded that figure to cover the good oil that is not making any
sediment oil?

A T believe this. You haventt -~ you have iery fow

leases in which you do not have a tank bottom buildup, very few.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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%] Now, where the =--

A Now, where the error would be introduced on this tatu¢
lation would be the leases where there is treating equipment, not
a1l of ine portom buildup which does accumulate. Now, we recogniz+
that there are many leases in which the operator is quite eble to
and does recover his own bottoms, and that would, of necessity,
enter error into the tabulation. We recognize there is error
here.

Q You wouldntt want to lead the Commission to believe
that thereare }4l;,183 barrels of waste volume accumulated each day
or each month?

A No, that would bc over a five-month period.

Q You wouldn't want tc lead the Commission to belleve
that, would you, ==

A I think i1t is quite reasonable myself, frankly.

Q -- even using this expansion of figures that you ad-
mitted had an error 1n 1t?

A Yhat 1s correct, but what extrapolation doesntt?

I mean, it would be rare lndeed that you could make any kind of
extrapqlation based on no more information than we have that would
be 100 percent accurate.

Q And you believe that one permit for 60 barrels in the
Denton Wolfcamp Pool would indicate that 5,650 barrels of oil was
wasted 1in that pool in this five-month period?

A I would believe so. I think 1t is quite reasonable.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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MR. WNIMTER: Thauv*s ail. Thank you.
MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question? Mr.
Reese.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. REESE:
Q Mr. Rieder, are there any better records awvallable to

you to present to the Commission than what you have presented?

A No, not to my knowledge.

Q You have presented the best records availeble to you?
A That 1s correct.

Q &nd this extrapolation presents a fair analysis, in

your oplinion?

A I believe so. We attempted to bring the analysis cn

each permit, assigned as many wells on the permlt as existed on
the lease. In other words, we didn't try to take just one well on
the lease and ignore the others. We recognize there 13 error in
here, and there can't be any doubt that one individual or one group
of pecple could affix a figure to this volume that would be reasont
able at this time. Each operator keeps a different set of records|
in a different manner due to his own operations. The figure
probably is avallable, but I don't know how in the world you woul&
ever arrive at it. We feel this way, that only 1f this oll becomels
‘or is brought to the attention of all of the people I1nvolved can
a more reascnable figure be accomplished. Now, we feel that under]

what we propose as an amendment here to the rules, you will then

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSCCIATES
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| have an opportunity to recover ~-- you will then have an opportunity
to see exactly the volumes involved. Now, we fewvl that the indl-
cated volume over a five-mouth period of scme 200 berrels a month
iz indicative enough to develop some interesting salvaglng, what
might not be being burned, but going on rozds and other u'tiliza-
tion.

Q If the Commission sees fit to grant the application}a+d
removes recovered sedimenc oll from the allowable, will there jhen
be any records avallable to determine the exact amount of this
waste?

A Well again, the records availasble would be from the
117 Ats and 117 Bts. In other words, you would have & record of o}l
recovered and a record of the olls burned. Again, you would have

no record of the oills put on roads or ofherwise utilized on the 1e$se.

However, we btelleve that no operator 1s going to distroy or waste
oil 1f 1t can be placed into economic channels where he will be
not, at least not penalized for the recovery. As it exists now,
he would actually be penalized for attempting to recover.

MR. REESE: Thatts all we have.

MR. PORTER: Any further questions of Mr. Rleder?

MR. BRATTON: Howard Bratton, Hervey,Dow & Hinkle,

Roswell, appearing on behalf of Humble 0il & Refining Company.

QUESTIONS BY MR. BRATTON:
Q Mr. Rieder, in connection with your columm Wo. 6, in

addition to the problem of extrapolating the volume from one well,
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two years.
MR. BRATTON: I have no further questions.
MR. PORTER: Does anyouuns &1sc htve 2 quesation of Mr.
Rieder?
RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY GOV. BURROUGHS:

Q Wouldntt you say, Mr. Rieder, that in your statisti-
cel recap here that youtve done a considerable amount of comparing
apples with oranges?

A I have taken a2 lot of liberties, Governor, there is
no doubt of that. However, I think frankly thé.t 4500 barrels along

1s a considerable smount of oll. T feel a lot better sbout the

tabulation in view of the fact that it does represent bu%k one-tenth

of one percent, which is, to my mind, a very reasonsble waste vol-
ume figure, but I grant Ifve taken liberty, I shan't deny that.
MR. PORTER: 1Is that all the questions?
GOV. BURROUGHS: Yes.

. MR. PORTER: :Mr. Kellabin.

MR. KELLAHIN: Kellahln & Fox, representing Continentpl

o0il.

QUESTIONS BY MR. KELIAHIH:‘
Q Mr. Riedér, in connection with your figure on column

6, I reaiize we have gone over it several times, but; you do not

mean to infer that any of that oil has been burned without a per-

mit, do you?
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A No. sir.
Q In other words, the only o0il of which yocu have any
record is that shown on the permit?

A That is correct.

Q Now then, if you extrapolated that at that rate, what

did happen to that oil?
A Well, I think that oil ended up on roeds, fire walls,

tank grades, county rcads.

Q Phat would build a lot of roads, wouldntt 1it?
A There is a lot of oll out there, Mr. Kellahin.
Q But you have no figures or no accurate source of in-

formation which would indicate =-- which would support that con-
clusion of yours, aside from the extrapolation?

A That is correct, Mr. Kellahin. There is an additiona
error, Mr. Kellahin, that we haventt talked about, and thatts the
error of looking into a pit and ascertaining thet you have )0
barrels -~ for instance, in that pit, you have no way of knowing
how much the aétual volume 1s. It could be ly barrels or AOO.

Waen you are looking at it in a pit, it 1is extremely diffiecult to

tell unless you come out of steel storage.

Q Going bgck to that second column on ti volume reporte
actually, according to your supporting figures here, all of that
had been treated in some fashion or other, had It not?

A Well, I dontt imbu, Mr. Kellahin, but that is what --

what you see there is what was wrltten on the permits.
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Q Yes, sir.

A I don't doubt for a minute that the operatcr attempted
to recover.

Q Now, what kind of equipment will you use for the
treatment of that oil?

A Well, it depends on where I do it and how I do it, bu&
it will be a2 high hezat

unit. These oils have to be treated with

extreme heats and with large volumes of chemicals. Again, the

same thing can be done on the lease,but 1t can't be done on
most lease heaters. Heater treaters rarely have the B.T.U.

imput which we would have to consider in this treating.

Q Do you have this equipment now?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are you using 1it?

A Yes, sir.

Q If an operator had a comparable equipment, why he
would be 1in as good a position as you to recover this oil, would
he not?

A A That is correct, yes, sir.

Q Now, do you propose to pay for that oil when you pick
it up?

A If 1 have‘to, yes.

MR. KZLLAHIN: Thank you. That's all.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of Mr. Rlecer

MR. UTZ: I have one.

DEARNLEY -
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTIRS
ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEeXICO
3-6691 5-9546

MEIER & ASSOCIATES




MR. PCRTER: Mr. Utz.
QUESTIONS BY MR. UTZ:

Q Mr. Rieder, of this }4353 barrels which represents fiv*
months! burning of oils from reports 117-A, how much of this oil
would you have purchased?

A Quite frankly, Hr. Utz, I'd have taken every bit of
it that I could have gotten to.

Q Then, if the Commission would set up a little more
stringent provisions in regard to oll requirements; 1if they offer
this oil for sale to some salvags company, that would take care of
the situation, would it not?

A I presume so, yes. I think -- let me say this; I
don't msan to infer that there is a necessity here of putting a
gun at the head of the producers; they are doing exactly what thay
think 13 best te do. I frankly believe that the simple removal of
the allowable charged againat the recovery oil in itself, that one
single act would place this oil where it would not be detrimental
to the operator. He would, therefore, be interested in recoveriesi
Now theh, if the allowable provision mwust be retained, then if it
is allowable oil in all forms, that again would encourage the
operator to take advantage of the means that would net him the moﬁF
mbney. Our major point here, Mr. Utz, is this, no individual or
group of people, I think, would salvage something, a questionablL
product to them, a naisance to them, if you will, and lose monsy.

They couldn$t aff~rd to, when it is so easy and so simple to get a
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burning permit and destroy 1t or put it on a road or put it on a
fire wall, just dump it. I cantt believe that it is reasonable
to expect him to lose money.
QUESTIONS BY MR. PAYNE:

Q Mr. Rieder, how is he going to lose money? 1In the

long run he is going to get more oiy?

A No, sir.

Q Why not?

A You only get so much allowable, =~-
Q Yas.

A -=- you see.

Q But the allowable has nothing to do with the reserveg
recoverable reserves, does it, Mr. Rieder?

A No.

Q So that 1f he salvages this oll, no matter -- taking
the allowable factor out of it over a long period of time, he is
going to recover wmore oll by salvaging this oil, under the present
rules?

A Oh, yes. Thatts quite correct because he will be
pickiﬁg up & source of oil which has heretofore been lost to him.

Q Well, it is avallable to him, isn‘t it, Mr. Rleder,
if he wants to utilize it? -

A Yes, sir, it is.

MR. PORTER: Any further questions?

MR. WHITE: Charles White of Gilbert, White & Gilbert
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appearing on behalf of Sunray Mid-Continent. I would like to ask
Mr. Rleder a questlion or two, if I may.
A Yes.

QUESTIONS BY Mi. WHITE:

Q In your Form C~-117-A, I note that -~

A 8ir, where?

Q On the Form C=117=-A, your sediment oil destruction
permit.

A Yes, sir.

Q Sunray Mid-Continent nas 4O barrels of such cil,

Would you come out to their lease and pick up that LO barrels of
oil?

A Yes. The thing about 1t 1s this. That o1l 1as worth
so much money to me, or to -- I hate to always talk in first perso
it 1as worth so much money at a treating plant, and the further you
have to go, why, the less you are in a position to pay the operato
that 1s the major function in it.

Q Kow, Humble Oil Refining Company, in the Barnes "A"
1easé, they have 10 barrels. Would you go out and recover that?

A Lot me say this. Wa can get down to the smallest
volume. In many cases, it might be economic for me to go get 1t.
I have a small truck. In other worda, 1f I have a large truck, I
can go get & large volume. I also have a small truck, and I can
operate that turck gquite reasonably. Again, I hate to use myself

as an example.
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Q And you are in a rosition to svate whether or not you
will go out and pick up that 10 barrels?

A What I would do, if you had i0 barrels of o0il in it,
I would go out and look at it. If you had enough barrel contents,
yout?d better believe I would go out and get it.

Q Would you do the same for Skelly 0il Company in the
Eumont Pool, would you pick up 8 barrels?

A Well, that E. C. Hill lease 13, as I recall, reason-
ably close irto Hobbs; I might. Let me say this, sir. The volume
might or might not be a factor.

Q Very well., Now, one other question. What would you
be willing to pay for this oi1l?

A Well, currently I am considering that that oll is
worth about a dollar, dollar fifty at my plant, and it depends on
how much transportation has to come cut of it. The best price I
can probably get for 1t if I have tosell at the plant is about two
dollars a barrel.

Q | In other words, you are making your independent deal
with the operator and getting the lowsst possible price?

A Well, yes, more or less.

MR. WHITE: If the Commiassion please, Sunray Mid-
Continent oppecses the granting of the avplication on general
principles. We feel that any mefchtntable 0ll recovered from a
lease ahould be charged against that lease. We further belleve

that this 1s necessarily go in order to protect offset operators
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and correlative righis. We further belleve that ine operators \
here in the state are prudent operators and know economic waste |\
of surface oil.

MR. PORTER: Any further questions of the witness?
You may be excused.

A Thank you.
(Witness excused)

MR. PORTER: Anyone else desire to present gestimony
1n Case 15227 Any statements? |

MR. ANDERSON: R. M. Anderson, Sinclair 0il & Ges
Company . sinclair is opposed to the granting of the application.
sinclalr, 1ike many other operators in Wew Mexico, has jnstalled
treating equipment on their lesases, where necessary, heater
treaters, chemical feeders, and we keep our tank bottoms clean on
the lease. We feel that if the Corgission were to grant this ap-
plication that they would also have to give gerious consid\e\g&?ion

to the granting of some bonus allowable for those operator.ﬁ‘vho

pave thelr own treating facilities on the lease, and keep their

tank bottoms clean in that manner.
MR. PORTER: Anyone else have & atatement to make?
»R. BRATTON: Howard Bratton, Humble 011 " Refining

Company - Humble opposes the granting of thils application. We be-

1ieve that 1t basically polls down to the proposition of giving &
ponus to the inefficlent opereator and to encourageé jpnefficient

wasteful practices. And vwhile we do not cast any doubt on the
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integrity of Mr. Rieder or his operation, we have the highest
respect for him, we belleve that the Commisslon'!s rules as they
are presently defined will adequately cover the situation and pro-
tect the correlative rights of the operators and prevent waste and
wasteful practices.

MR. BUELL: May it please the Commission, Guy Buell,

representing Pan American Corporation. Pan American is opposed to

the granting of this spplication, and recommends no charge,revisio#,

or amendment in Rule 311 at this time.

MR. BUSHNELL: H. D. Bushnell. In association with
Jason Kellahin, and on behalf of Amerada, Amerada is opposed to
the application and believes that any changes here proposed would

encourage wasteful practices.

MR. KELIAHIN: Jason Kellahin, representing Continent*l

011 Company. Continental 0il Company is opposed to the proposed
change in the present rule and strongly urges the Commission that
any allowable recovered be charged agalnst the lease as under the
present rules. Under the proposed rule, reclaimed sediment oil
would not be so chargeable, and this ¢reates a situation which, in
our opinion, would certalnly encourage waste or careless operation
Without a bomus allowable, those operators would be prudent; and
equipped to do so, could recover their own tank bottoms. Those
operators would then bé penalized for thelr foresight in taking
care of their own waste oil. This would greatly increase the

burdén of the Commission also in the matter of ir-reasing the
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industry to insure efficlent operatinns, and furtuner, with no
penalty against the allowable, oll would be removed from the lease
with no accounting safeguard for the iease interest owners with
probable loss of revenue to the royalty owners, including the Stat?
and State instltutions. we strongly urge that the Commission does
not alter the present rule as has been regquested here.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a statement to make in
Case 15227 The Commission will take the case under advisement.

We are golng to skip down to Case 1691, listed under the
fNew Cases.™ This could be a very short case, and perhaps we can
conclude this one before we have to recess at 11:00 ofclock. We
will take up the Case 156G, the no flare case, as soon as possibl$

after we reconvene at 2:00 oftclock.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss

COUNTY COF BERRAL1.LLO )

I, J. A. Trujil}o, Kotary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-
golng and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico
011 Conservation Commissiocn was reported by me in Stenotype and
reduced to typewritten transcript by me, and that the same is a
true and correct record tc the best of my knowledge, skill and

abllity.

WITNESS iy Hand and Seal this, the ___day of ..., ...,
1959, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of

New Mexico.

4

/ £ e NS

-

~—WOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

October 5, 1960.
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BEFORE Tuk
OIL CONSERVALION CORMISSIOL
- PARFING Y Que, sl P
OCL0sER 15, 1G5
Ih THE MATTER OF: :
CASE 1522 Application of Lea County Drip Company,.Inc. :
for the revision of certain of the Comuniss- .
ion Statewide Rules and Regulations and for ;
the revision of ceriain of the Commission :
forms. Applicant, in the above-styled cause;
sceks an order to revise Rules 31i, 3lz,1115:
and 1117 of tne Commisslion Ruleg and Regula-:
tions, to replace the present Commission :
Form C-117 witix two [orms to be designated
as C-117-A ana C-J17-3, and to revise Com~
mission Form C-113. :
BERORE:
Mr. A. L. Poriew
ir. Murray Morgan
YT RA8NSCERIZPL oF PROCEDINGGS

— — e e e men o am we e ma

M. PORTER

LX)

We will proceed to Case 1522,
Mi. COOLEY: Case 1>22. Application of Lea County Drip
Company, Inc. for the revision of certain of the Commission State-

wide Rules anc Regulations and for the revision of certalin of the

MR. PORTEBR: Doeé anyohe else wish to make an appearance
in Case 1522 at this time? We will call for appearances in this cage.

MR. SETH: We wauld‘like to enter an avnpearance for
El Paso mMatural.

MR. BRATTOH; I am Howard Bratton, apnearing for Humble

- il andg Refining Company.
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MR. nASrLER: I aum Bill Hactler, avvearing for Guif 01l
Corporstion. I will jzave a zstatement to =make 2l the end.
MR, #MOOGE: I a8 J. A. oore sopearving for Continentsl
Cil, and I hsve a statemenct.
Mil. CldIS8iTn: I am R.S.Christie, Amerada Petrocleum. I
may want to make a statement.
Fr. PORTER: Any other appearances in this case?
MR. JOHNSION: I am Paul Johnston with Gackle 0il Company.
I also may have a statement to make.
MR. PORTER: Anyone else desire to present testimony,with
the exception of the applicant?

| {(Witness sworn)
C. M. RIEDER,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testified
ks rollows:
CIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. REEKSE:
Q@ Your name is Charles Rieder, and you are the President
pf Leg County Drip Company, Incorporated, --
A That is correct, sir.
Q@ == the applicant in this case?
A ‘Ybs, sir. |
Q The Company has applied for amendment of Rule 311. Will
#ou state to the Conmlission the proposed amendment and the differenck

between it and the existing Rule 3117
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A Yes, sir. I pelieve coples of © proposed changes ars
avallable, and I hope everybody has a copy of 1t. We propose TO
modify 311, as written, to this exvent: First, tC Jdef ine the pro<

duct with which we 8are dealing. The waste olls which we propose TO

discuss and conslder hereunder extend over and beyond the mere titl&

or def inition of tanx bottoms a8 such. They occur end are presentl
being destroyed, and in some cases utilization 1s in varlous t orms
gnd means. Tank bottoms, of course, is one, and probably one o® th
ma jor; pit oil 1s another. The source of this pit oil is in the
maln, gank bottoms, put the accumulation 1s pit, and we have incluied
in Paragrapb (a), in the def inition, to jnclude 8ll such accumula=
£ oil that is presently velng destroyed and not reaching to
and the definition is as follows:
niyaste oil! 1is defined as any urmerchantable 1iquid hydro-
carbon accumulating on an oil and gas leasse incidental to
normal oil field operations, such as tank bottoms and ac-
cumulations in pits, cellars, and sumps - "
Tnese accumulations can be meny and varied.
We made & further recitation under Paragraph (p) of our
and the recitation js similar to recitations whigh
s and Regulatlons, and also in the statutq.
“The destruction of waste oll is prdhibited wnen it 1is
econonically feasible Lo peclaim the same. No waste oil
shall be destroyed, By purning or otherv unless and
until the Commission has approved an application to des-
troy the same on Form c-117-4A revised."

The purpose 18 to make possible destructlon, when neces

s wWe gnterpret the present Rules and Regulations and the statute,
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the destruction is gquestionable, as to whether there is authority
f‘ to do the same. We feel that by clearly stating it here, the dea-

truction is possitle when it ie impossible to economically salvage

y of these oils, and those situations do and wili arice. We have
!
rovided a means which we hope will be simple and direct whereby thJ
peratcor, any particular operator, desiring to eliminate the hazard
f a plt, being unable to make any arrangement to salvage the same,

Fould meke application to destroy.

Taragraph {(c) of our proposed rule change for Rule 311 is

merely a procedural statement as to the means and method by which

khis may be acquired.

"When waste o1l is to be removed from lease for reclama-
tion, the person removing such oil shall obtain a permit
(Form C~117~-B) proposed, from the appropriate District
O0ffice prior to removal from the lease. Any merchant-
able oil cecovered from such waste oil shall not be
chargeable against the allowable of the originating lease.
The provisions of the foregoing paragraph do not apply
when the waste oll is reclaimed on the lease where it
originastes and 1s disposed of through the authorized
transporter for the lease as shown on Form C-110."

The purpose of this is primarily to provide a means by whiqb
Ppplication for the removal of such olls can be made and to provide
p means for their recovery.

The last Paragreph is included, although it is in 1itself

pvidence that any operator reclaiming on hlis own lease has a right

to run it through his own connections as a part of his own operation#.

Paragraph (d) merely restates an old action which has been

pepeatedly taken throughout the industry wherein such olls have beenj
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existing Rule 312?

A Yes, Qir. In esssnce, -~ and I will not read this be-
cause every one probably can read this themselves ~~ all we have
done under our proposed revision is to eliminate what we felt was
in some cases repetitive terminology, and set it down in as simply
a termed statement as we felt we could, keeping in line with the
existing Ruls and changing only those things which we felt were not
and are not applicable.

We also propose a revision in *he bonding. At present,
Rule 312 requires that a treating plant operater furnish a psrform-
ance band in the amount of $25,000.00. We feel that this is an ex-
cessive amount of bonding when compared with the other bonds required
by the Commission. A multi-well drilling bond costs but $10,000.00}
and we felt that 2 treating plant could do certainly no more damage
than three or four drilling wells, and we feel a $10,000.00 bond is
much more realistic and much more in line with the gunarantees in
valves that such bonding would desire to Lave covered.

We have also eliminated any question as to the need of
proof of necessity for such treating plants. In other words, a cert
tificate being granted upon proof of necessity. We feel that this
is a limiting proviso which could adversely affect competitlion and
would be unfalr. We feel that there should be no certificate of
necessity. In essence, I believe that summarizes our changes.

With reference to Paragraph‘(b) it provides for a specific|.

mammer of reporting these acquisitions. We feel that this reportin#
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is of primary importance to provide all parties with the guarantees
of legaslizetion of acquisition, legalization of the sale from such
piants. We have provided in this Rule that Commission Form C-118,
proposed, should be adopted and submitted to the Commission on or
before each 25th day of each calendar month, and this month shown
on 1t. As will be seen in Form C-118, it contains various amounts
of information, all of which will tend to support the acquisitions
and the sale of such treating plant.

Q@ I note that Paragraph C of Rule 312 existing has been
depleted. Will you explain why that provision ir connection with

wash-1in oil and creek ocil no longer appears in Rule 312?

A Well, sir, I think -- we felt that Paragraph (c) was an
unnecessary restatement of what we feel is covered by definition of

waste oll. In other words, wash-in oil or creek oil, if you should

find it any more, is all covered by the definition in 311, and all
of the actions that can be performed witl 1t, whether destruction
or salvage, has been defined and clarified in 311. ﬁe felt that to
put it in 312 would be unnecessary.

Q You sre speakiig of the proposed amended Rule 311-A?

A Ybs; sir.

Q And it is your position that that will cover everything

that is covered in Paragraph (c) of Rule 312 row existing?

A Yes, s8ir.

Q Does the Lea County Drip Company have a permit to oper-

ate a treating plant now?
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A Yes, we have a permit for two treating plants.

Q Will you explain the amendment of Rule 1116 shown in
Paragraph 3, together with the supporting form attached?

A Yes, sir. Rule 1116, as we propose it to read, would
cover and deal with waste oil disposition permits, or Form C-117-A.
It also deals with C~117-B in Paragraph (b).

Dealing first with the C~11l7-A, this form would provide thd
operators with a form and a means by which they may make applicatlon
to eliminate a hazardous situation, such as a full pit, also eny-
thing that you might conceive in which destruction was nscessary,

end it merely provides that the operator shall state the leaase, the

location, the type of the waste o0il that is involved and estimsted
amount, sand the reason we stated it in that fashion is, with the
exception of oil contained within tanks, that it is extremely diffit¢
cult, if not impossible, to make any kind of an accurate statement
as to the volumes involved. However, it is possible to make an es-
timated volume, and should the o0li be in tanks, why 1t would be a
far more accurate estimate. The form we Lave tried to keep relatively
simple so that it will reqqire as little effort as possible and still
provide the Commission and ﬁhe operator with the information that
they need. This form wouid be executed by the operator and approveh
by the Commission.
Paragraph (b) of Rule 1116 deals with the C-117-B proposed}
This is a Waste 01l Recovery Permit. This permit is to cover any

acqulisition or recoveries of waste oil in any fashion or kind. The

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEw MEXICO
Phone CHopel 3-6691




10

permit would state the name of the operator,the name of his lease,
the lease location, the type of waste oil involved, and estimated
gross volume, ancé estimated for the same reason ageln, and the dis-
position to be made of this oil by the transporter. We feel that
is of primary importance. In other words, the movement of such oil
must be controlled and must be known before the Commissiou can granr
any permission to move the same. This form would be made out by
the individual acquiring the oil. It would be necessary for the
individual making the acquisition to prepare and submit the form.
‘{ The form woculd then be approved by the Commission. Now, wetve made
provision for a number to be inserted on the permit, and eacih indi-
vidusl permit to bear an individual permit number, thereby giving
greater control of the permits and the fluids that would be recov-
ered. I believe that's,in essence, what!s covered in 1116.

Q Will you explain the proposed changes in Rule 1l1il7 in-
cluding the supporting form?

A Our proposed chénges in Rule 1117 deal with the proposegd
Form C-118 revised. (-1118 would be a Treating Plant Operator's
Monthly Report, and this report would deal and cover the treating
plant operators, and this report would contain the name, location
of the treating plant, of course, and then it would be broken down
into the oil recovered, the oil received, the permlt number, the
lease and the location. We feel that this provides all cf the per-
tinent information uhich should be on the form to sllow the Commisg-

ion or any other individual to properly investigate any of the move
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ments involved. This is considerably different than the preasent

C-118. We do not feel that ths present form wuld be adequate for

the information required. C-118, if you will notice, is divided into

Sheet i, and Sheet 1-A, and the reason for that is that we felt that

Sheet 1 should be primarily a summary sheet and should merely con-
tain summary information on a montht's operation. We feel that sum-
mary information should then be broken down on Sheet 1~A as to each
individual end permit number. And the form Sheel 1-A -- (C~118 1-A
provides for that. It could be broken down by permit number, opera¢
tor, lease description the gross amount of waste oil brought into
the plant, and the net amount of oil recovered.

Q As I understand your testimony, then, from the forms
proposed, the source of the o0il will be identified, it will be
traced then through the ultimate sale -~

A That is correct.

Q@ =-- a2 to each 1individual acquisition of waste oil, is
that correct?

A fhat is correct. Prior to any movement, the source and
location would be identified to the Commission; following the acquid
sition under Form C-1i7, a complete report would be made available
at the end of the operating month showing bj permit number by in-
dividual acquisition, you might say, exactly what the breakdown §n
that recovery was.

Q@ Do you feel that the proposed amendments are all in iind

with the statutory purposes of the 01l Commission?
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A Yes, alir.
Q@ Do you have anything else to of fer to ths Commisaion at
this time?
A I dontt beliave so.
MR. REESE: That's all we have.
MR. PORTER: Does that conclude your testimony?
MR. REESE: Yss, sir.
MR.PORTER: Mr. Cooley has & question, I believe.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY M. COOLEXY:
Q@ Mr. Rieder, are all of your proposed changss in both

Rules and Forms set forth in your application exactly as you propos{t

them?

A Yes, sir. I would like to say that we appreciate that

the Comuission was good enough to print these forms for distribution.
MR. COOLEY: That'!s all the questions I have.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of Mr. Rieder?

MR. HOWKLL: Ben Howell representing El Paso Natural
Gas.

QUESTIONS BY Mi. HOMELL:
Q Mr. Rieder, thes? Rules are not intended to apply to t'.hw
liquid hydrocarbons that would be ccllected in drips along the gas
lines, are they?
A V¥o, -sir, that is presently covered by 31}, I belileve.

Q@ Well, I believe -- would you have any objection to ex-
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cluding that frowm the Rule specifically, specifically excluding 1t?
A I would have no objection at all because tkat is not
considered hereunder at all.

MR. HOWELL: Thank you.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of Mr. Rieder}
Mr. Nutter.

QUESTIONS Bx MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Ricéer, your definiticn of waste oil in 311-A, does
this apply to liquid hydrocarbons accumulating in a tank regardiess
of whether or not the operator is treating those tank bottoms on hi‘
lease?

| A VWould you repeat that? I don't understand.

R Does youwr definition éf waste oll apply to the liquid
hydrocarbons that are accumulated In a tank on a lease regardless
of whether the operator is treating those tank bottoms or not him-
self?

| A I would think so. I may misunderstand what you mean.
In other words, tank bottoms, to me, mean that accumulation which
is going to accumulate naturally below the pipeline commection and
up to 8 point at which the pipeline will turn that tank down. In
other words, these things are going to accumulate up to a point, and
Jﬁhon this point is reached, depending on the pipeline facilities
thﬁt they are connected to, it will be turned down at whatever the
lpipeline requirements are. Now, there is hardly -- there 1s not tod

pany plents 1ln which treating 1s not going on more or less irregular

ly.
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accumulation of it. Primarily, these accumulations would if they
have a hydrocarbon recovery to them, if there 1s a recovery to be
made, that?s what we are talking sbout. 1In other words, if they
have a hydrocarbon.

¢ In other words, you are alming this more specifically
at only the liquids in a tank that would have a hydrccarbon recov-
ery?

| A We will have to take all the inerts with it as well, in
cleaning the tanits, as a part of the service, that just goes with
it. There will be inerts such as sand snd iron sulfides, various
contaminant: such as that for which there is no market, no matter
how much treating you do.

Q@ In your experience, have you noticed that there seems
to be any maximum volume percentagewise cf the total production
that could be classified as w~ .e 0il? I mean, would the waste oll
be one percent or five percent of the totsl production, or have you
ever obsei'ved any percentage?

A I havemsver obser‘ved any percentage of that sort. I
think it would vary from well to well and from lease to lease. I
don!'t think you could get any percentage that would be accurate.

» Q Vary from pool to pool, too, wouldntt it?

A I think from well to well. Even the well itself will
very, these buildups become more accentuated.

Q You dontt think 1t would be posaiﬁle to limit this

amount of waste 01l to any specific percentage?
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& I wouldn!t know how, sir.

Q@ Now, your proposed Rule 312, M. Rieder, ==

A Yes, sir.

Q =-=- as I understand it, the present Rule grantis this
treating plant permit for a perlod of one year. Is your proposal
such that onice a treating plant operator secures a permit, that 1t
is good indefinitely?

A Thett's our intention, sir, for this reason. At any
time, as provided by Paragraph {(c) of our revision, that a permit
or a per..itee comes under violation, the Commissioa has the right
to suspend that permit by hearing and notice, and & ould it be a
flagrant violation, I think the Commission would have sufficient
in junctive powers to hold or prevent the operator from continuing
operation until the hearing could be held. It seems to me an un-~
necessary burden to have ammual hearings on a matter that will pro-~
bably more or less be approved and go on and perpetuate itself so
long as the operator conducts his business in a business~-like fash-
ion. We felt that the repetitive hearings are an unnecessary ex-
pense.

Q Well now, does 312-B, there where it says,

“Such permit shall entitle the treating plent operator
te an approved Certificate of Compliance and Authori-
zation to Transport 0il, Commission Form C-110, for
the total amount of products secured from waste olls
processed by the operator. All treating plant opera-
tors shall, on or before the 25th day of each calendar
month, file at the appropriete District Office, a
monthly report on Comission Form C-118, which report

shall support the Commission Form C-110 for the net
0il recovered and sold during the preceding month."
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Would he just receive ons form of C~-110 when he first starts in
busincss and then be has an authority to operate {rum there on out?

A TI think that would be adequate. The only purpose =--
actually there ir probebly -- well, the maln purpose is to satisfy
the pipeline companies vhat there 1s an eauthorization for the move-
ment and to satisfy the marketing people that will be taking this
oil, that is the main purpose of the C-110. There is a question as
to whether it 1s absolutely necessary. We, frankly, are not certain
that it would be necessary to have a C~1l1l0 to sell it, but we feel
that by including the C-110, that you eliminate any question of the
possihility of sales to any marketing agent.

Q@ And 211 the oil that the treating plant operator would
transport or market would all come under that Form C-1107

A Yes, sir, so long as he didntt diversify or split his

sale. And, of course, =--

Q Well now, would a Form C-117~B be issued for each and
every batch of oil the treating plant operator collected?

A VWell, ipasmch as these batches, so to speak, are going

to be coming in in tank trucks, it is possible that you might have

two tanks trucks loads per permit, and I would think that the easi-
est and most functional use of it would be for the permit to cover
a spéciflc location and a specific type of acquisition. 1In other

vwords, if, for instance, if tanks were to be cleaned, it is possiblp
that there might Be one or two tanks, if it were a large battery,

there might be two tanks that would be cleaned at one time. I see
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no reason why both tanks could not be done under one permit.

@ Dc you think that on the estimated giross volume that
appears on this form, ic would be possible to pick up more thar the
estimeted gross volume?

A T think yoﬁr estimated gross figure is going to be quitp

an approximation. As I said before, if it 1s not inside steel tank

v

age with some sort of a reasonable strapping, I don*t lkmow how you
are going to estimate the volume very accurately, but I would think
in crder to not confuse the issue, that possibly that estinated
gross should be yowr top, although I don't see that 1t makes & greag
deal of differencc. As we see it, the main control must be at your
treating plant. In other words, by the revision of these Rules, it
is not going to necessarily follow that we or the other two treatinig
plant operators are going to pick up all of the oil in Lea County,
for instance. In other words, we will not be making all of the ac-
qulsitions, aone of the three of us will.

Q@ I was wondering, there 1is a cross check, I believe, frog
the Form C-118 Sheet 1~A where you have the gross volume of waste?

A That's right. |

Q That would describe the amount that was picked up, is
that correct?

A fhat's ccrrect, the way we see 1t,>the main control and|
the only control that you really can exercise with any real accur-
acy is on the fluid caming into your treating plants because at thak

point .you can measure by meter and tank. 1In other words, you are
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not relying on some estimate of a pit or estimate of a tank fili iq
which you might have, say, a transpor!i and you might estimate what

you put in the tank of the transport. Now, that might be accurate

and it might not. We feel that at the Incoming slde of your treat-|
ing plent, there is the point where you should get an accurate vol-
ume figure to the total amount of the waats oll acquired.

Q@ 1In other words, the gross volume of waste oil acquired
as reported in Sheet 1-A of Form C-118 would not necessarily jive
with the estimated gross volume as reported on Form C~117-B?

A Thatts correct. It would not jive because one would be
an estimate and one would be an accurate figure.

MR. NUTTER: I believe thatts all.
QUESTIONS BY MR. COOLEXY:

Q Mr. Rieder, I ncte in Paragraph (¢} of your proposed
Rule 311, that there is a substantial change from the existing Ruls
in that under your proposal any merchantablc oll recovered from such
waste oll shall not be chargeable against the allowable of the ori-
ginating lease -~

A That is correct.

Q@ ~- will you please state why you feel it is necessary -

A Well, sir, we don't feel, in the first place, that thesp
waste ollas are actually allowable oils. In other irords, I dontt
think that -~ well, basically, I don!'t think they are allowable oilF
as sucn. In other words, éllowable oll in the State of New Mexico

is per well and actually kind of loses its identity when it hits thg
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tanks, thatt's one thing. Another thing, by definitlon, I dontt
feel it is aliowable oil. If I may, I will take Jjust a minute her%.
YALLOWABLE fRODUCTION shall mean that number of barrels
of oil or standard cubic feet of natural gas authorized
by the Commission to be produced from an allocated pool."
YBARREL OF OIL shall mean 42 United States Gallons of 0il,
after deductions for the full amount of basic sediment,
water, and otner impurities present, ascertain by centri-
fugal or other recognized and customary test."

We are talking about basic sediments when we are talking
about tank bottoms. In other words, these deductions are made all
along, this accumulation is over a period of considerable time.
You would be penalizing the well's allowable for an accumulation
that was being made possibly months before. And that I don't be-
lieve would be fair nor accurate, and I dont't believe you would
know which well to charge it to in the first place, because one
well will produce one percentage, another well would produce anothep
percentage. You would have no way of controlling it. It has lost
its identity, and no longer,I think, is controllable.

Q Mr. Rieder, I believe that the underlying policy of
‘this proposed Rule is to prevent the wasting of these waste olls,
and if there 1s anything there that can be recovered, it is just
that much that we'll salvage?

| A Yes, sir. |

Q@ Wwhat do you feel would be the effect vpon this underly-~

ing purpose to salvage the waste olls if it is charged agsinst the

allowable?
4 I think it would be a considerable deterrent. In othen
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paid on this o0il?

& Well, sir, I bave had that royalty question asked a
dozen times. I will be quite frank, I am no lawyer, I am nc¢ judge,
I dontt know, but i think, I have an opinion, if you would like it.
I dontt think the royslty is due, quite frankly, but it is a civil
matter and it is one that undoubtedly will be decided.

Q Letls assume that it is decided, that royalty will be
due, since your company will be purchasing it, are you prepared to
make a provision --

MR. REESE: If the Commission please, I think I will ob
Ject to this line of questioning. I dontt think it is relevant to
the proposed amendments. The matter of a royalty is a civil matter
not affected one way or the other by these Rules. It 1s a matter
of law whether there 1s royalty or not.

MR. PORTER: Mr. Reese, the Commlission will overrule
Yyowr objection. You may in your closing argumentz, bring out as to
what your views are concerning it. As I understood the gquestion
frou ¥Mr. Jaohnston was whether or not the applic ant would be in a
‘'position to make a provision order or not and we feel that the wit-
ness should answer the question just simply yes or no.

A VWell, I don't know that it is a simple yes or no, Mr.
Porter.

MR. PORTER: You are entitled to explain your answer.

A Okay, Mr. Johnston, as far as we would do if it 1s.dne,

it royalty-is due, wWe are the purchaser, and would be responsible

T—
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for royalty payment under the purchase, and obviously we would have|
to comply with the law whatever it were. Now, the reason we didn't
much want to talk about it is that I am on pretty thin ground when
we go to talking about royalty and that sort o« thing because I

don't really know what the actual outcome of that would be. So, my

opinion on it is not too good, but obviously, we are going to complb

with the law because you have to.

MR. JOHNSTON: Thank you, Mr. Rileder. I am on this ice}
too, after January 1. Thatts all.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have & question of Mr. Rieder?
If not, he may be excused.

(Witness excused)
MR. PURTER: Anyone else have a statement to make?
M. BRATTON: Mr. Chairman, Howard Bratton, appearing

for Humble 0il and Refinery Company. We would 1ike to move at this

™

time for a continuance of this case untll the regular November hear
ing. As reasons for our request, we believe that it is obvious tha}

this is a change of considerable importance and of considerable mag;

nitude and one to which there are not only a number of basic gques-
tions, but a great number of technical questions. I believe that

was amply brought out by the réquests which have been proposed here
today. We believe that the Commission, the proponent, and the oper#
tors would tasnefit by a monthts careful study of a proposal of this
magnitude. Now, I realize that the Commission was kind enough to -

ferward the proposals with the docket, but for example, in ths case
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of Humble, due to scme deficiency in the u. 8. mails, this did noi
reach the Midland office of Humble until last Friday. Frankly, we
would like to devote more time and attention to this matter, and I
don't believe that & month'!s delay would be vital in a change of

thias substance. For that 1eason we propose that, we mo~e that the
matter be postponed, continued until the regular November hearing.

MR. PORTER: Anyone have any comments on the current
motion for a continuance?

MR. REESE: I might say, Mr. Chalrmanr, tat while we
dont't feel any good purpose wlll be served, we have no objection to
a continuanca.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else? The case will be continued
to the regular November hearing which will be held in Santa Fe. At

this time we will take a ten-minute recess.
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I, J. A. TRUJILLO. notary Public in and for the County of .
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THE CGIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

STATE OF NE& MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
LEA COUNTY IRIP COMPANY, INC. (NO
STOCKHGLDERS® LIABILITY), A NEW MEXICO
CORPORATION, FOR REVISIGN OF KULES 311,
312, 1116, AND 1117 OF THE STATEWIDE
RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE NEW MEXICO )
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION. )

W ? S’ Vet Vsr” e’

Case No. }1%9292

COMES NOW Lea County Drip Company, Inc. (No Stockholders' Liability), a New
Mex*co corporation, and respectfully petitions the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
to amend the following Statewide Rules and Regulations to read as follows:

1.
"RULE 311. WASTE OIL

(a) DEFINITION
"Waste oil" is defined as any unmerchantable liquid hydrocarbon accumulating on

an oil and gas lease incidental to normal oil field operations, such as tank bottoms and
accumulations in pits, cellars, and sumps.

(b) DESTRUCTION PROHIBITED

The destruction of waste oil is prohibited when it is economically feasible to
reclaim the same.

No waste oil shall be destroyed, by burning or otherwise, unless and until the
Commission has approved an application to destroy the same on Form C~117-A.

(c) RECLAMATION

When waste oll is to be removed from lease for reclamation, the person removing
such oil shall obtain a permit (¥orm C~117-B) from the appropriate District Office prior
to removal from the lease. Any merchantable oil recovered from such waste oil shall not
. be chargeable against the allowable of the originating lease.

The provisions of the foregoing paragraph do not apply when waste oil is reclaimed
on the lease where it originates and is disposed of through the authorized transporter for
the lease as shown on Form C-110.

(d) The provisions of this rule do not apply when waste oil is put to beneficial use
on the originating lease for purposes of viling lease roads, fire walls, tank grades, or
any other similar purposes™

o
"RULE 312. TREATING PLANTS

No treating plant shall operate except in conformity with the following provisions:

() Prior to the conetruction of a treating plant, a written application shall
be filed for a treating plant permit stating in detail the location, type and capacity of
the plant contemplated. The Commigsion, in not less than 30 Jdays, will set such applica-
tion for hearing to determine whether the proposed plant and method of processing will
efficiently process, treat and reclaim waste oil. Before beginning actual operations, the
permittee shall file with the Commission a performance bond in the amount of $10,000.00,
condi tioned upon substantial compliance with applicable statutes of the State of New Mexico




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION (Form C-117-4)
State of New Mexico ’

WASTE OIL DESTRUCTION PERMIT

hereby requests authority

(Operator)
to destroy the following described waste oil:

Name of lease

Location

Type of waste oil

Estimated gross

Remarks

Agent
APPROVED:

011 Conservation Commission of New Mexico

By

Date



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION (Form C-117-B)
State of New Mexico

WASTE OIL RECOVERY PERMIT

Number

Date

hereby requests

Transporter

authority to remove the following described waste oil forlreclamation:

Lease operator:

Name of lease:

Location of lease:

Type of waste oil:

Estimated gross volume

Disposition by transporter:

Transporter

APPROVED :

Agent
011 Conservation Commission

of New Mexico

By:

Date




OIL CCULELVATION COMMISSION (Form C-113)
(Sheet #1) State of New Mexico (Revised )

TREATING PLANT OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

Report of Month of 19

Address

(Street) (City) (State)

TOTAL STOCKS PIPELINE OIL BEGINNING OF MONTH
Plant Name ‘ Location Barrels

TOTAL ALL PLANTS

TOTAL PIPELINE OIL RECOVERED
Plant Location Barrels

TOTAL ALL PLANTS

DELIVERIES PIPELINE OIL
From To Barrels

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
TOTAL STOCKS PIPELINE OIL END OF MONTH
Plant Name Location Barrels

TOTAL ALL PLANTS

I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of
my knowledge.

KAME OF TREATING PLANT OPERATOR -

(Signature) (Title)




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 4 (Form C-118)
(Sheet #1A) State of New Mexico (Revised )

PIFELINE OIL RECOVERY

Lease Gross voli. Net bbls.
Pernit Operator Description Waste , 0il recovered




BEFCRE THE OGIL CONSERVATION CC 4MIo3ION
OF THZ 3TATE CF NEW {EXICC

IN THE JSATT ... OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE CIL CONSERVATIUN
CO.MMISSION OF NEW 4EXICC FCR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No, 1522
Grder No, R-129%9-A

APPLICATIGHN OF GENERAL
PETRCLEUM, INC,, FOR A REVI3SICN
OF RULE 311 AND AN A{ENDJVENT OF
ORDEZR NG, R-1299 TC rBOVIDE THAT
ANY MERCHANTABLE OIL RECOVERED
FROM SEDI4ENT OIL SHALL NCT BE
CHARGED AGAINST THE ALILOWABLE
FOR THE WELL CR WELLS FRG |
HHICH SAID OIL WAS PRODUCED

OBDERG
BY THE COM. .d53ION;

This canse came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.in, on Juae 9, 1959, at
Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Cll Conservation Commission of New !Sexico,
hereinafter referred to as the "Commission,"”

NOW, on this _c_\;‘;ré 'Iday of June, 1959, the Comm*ssioa, a qaorum
being preseat, haviag considered the testimuny precented and the exhibits
received at said hearing, and being fully advised in the premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the
Commission has jurizdiction of this cause aad the subject matter thereof,

{2} That the applicast, General Petrolenmn, Inc,, seek:c a ravision of
Rule 311 of the Commli ssien Rules and Regul: .ilons and an amendnisnt of Order
No. B-1299 to provide that any merchantable oil recovered from sediment oil
shall net be charged against the alliowable for the well or wells fxrom which said
oil #as produaced, '

{3) That such a revision would penalize the prudent operator and would
eacourage the ineffi cient operation of oll and gas leases,

{4) That the subject application =hould be denied.
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Case No, 1522
Order No, R-129%-4A

That the application of General i"etroleum, lnc,, for a revisioa of Rule
311 of the Coramission Rules and Regulatioas and sn ameandment of Order No,
R~1299 to previde that aay merchastable oil recovered from sedimeat all
shall ast be charged agaiast the allowable for the well or wells from which
tald oll was prednced be and the same is hereby daaled,

DONE at Sasta Fe, New iexico, on the day and year herelasbove
designated,

STATE OF NEW J(EAICC
OIL CONSERVATION CO IMis SION

( : JOHN BU

RRQUGHS, Chairman

MURRAY E, MO RG;‘.N S lember

(i Jope ]

A. L. PGRTER, Jri, Member & Secretary
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSBRVATION COMMISSION
& THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASE No. 1522
Order No, R-1299-B

APPLICATION OF GENBRAL PETRO-
LEUM, INC., FUR A REVISIO: UF
RULE 311 .ND AN AMENDMENT OF
CRDER NO. E=-1299 TO PROVIDE
THAT ANY MERCHANTABLE CIL RE-
COVERRD FROM SEDIMENT OIL SHALL
NOT BE CHARGED AGAINST THE
ALLOWABLE POR THE WELL OR WELLS
FROM WhiCGH SAID OIL WAS FRODUCED

ORRER_QF_THE . GUMMLSSEQN
R _THE GOMMLISSION s
This cause came on for recongideration upon the petition of
General Petroleum, In¢., for s rshearing in Case No, 1522, Orxder
?:;9#-1299—A. heretofore entered by the Cormission on June 28,
NOW, on thiqizzgéiéay of JSuly, 1939, the Dil Conservation

Commigesion, a quorum ng present, having considered the psti-
tion fer rehearing,

344 E
(1) That the petition for rehearing does not allege that

the applicant has any new or additional evidence to present in
this case, i

(2) That in view of the fact that the Commission has twice
considered the issue in guestion, further consideration would be
repetitious and would serve no useful purpose,

(3) That the petition for rehearing should be daniad.

AL L3 JHEBAFCRE. CRRERER *

That the patition of General Fetroleum, Inc., for a reshear-
ing in Case MNe. 1522, Order No, R=1299=7A, be and tke same i

hexreby daniad.
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Case Ne. 13522
Oxder No, R-1299-B8

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and ysar herein-
above designated.

STATE GF NEW MEXICO
OIL GUNSERVATICH COMMISSION

6 JOHN BURACUGNS, Chalmnd_dw |

P Laa sl anm
MURR AY E. W.
AYEER

e L. pORTER, /x-.. Member & Secretafy




@ June 26, 19359

@ » 0. hxgg'.ss
le-. Reene ;
D On bohal e o2 your Slient, Genera) Ihtrolo-. Inc.,
t [ 1 -
F b R =]
Yery truly youry,
4, 1. e I,
V !omtu:g:mtor
ir/
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MA)(N.EDVARDS N. RANDOLPH REESE
EDWARDS g REESE
ATTORNEYS AT LAWY
<203 NORTH LNAM P.O, BOX 2405
Tsumons EXPrEess 3-2181
HOBBS. NEwW MEXICO
March 26, 1959
New Mexico 0i1l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

ing you for the Courtesy e€xtended ug ip this
matter, we are

Very truly yours,

Vi A

€ese

N. Randelph 4
NRR/fh

Encls,

AIR MAIL




~AX N.EDWARDS N.RANDOLPH REESE

EDWARDS 8 REESE

TR N B ATTORNEYS AT LAW
B L 203 NORTH LINAM  P.O.BOX 2405
e A <~ TELEPHONE EXPRESS 3-218t
an A i HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
Aot 8T g

July 13, 1959

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Secretary and Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 1522
Order No. KR-1299-A

Dear Mr. Porter:

We are enclosing herewith original and two copies
of Application for Re-Hearing in the above entitled cause,
which we desire to be filed with the Commission.

Very truly yours,

EDWARDS & REESE

NRR/fh
Encls.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 87¢%
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 32, 1959

. Randolirh Peosse

P. 0. Bax 3408

Hobbhe, Neow Mxice

Dear ¥r. Neese:

On bokalf of your clismt, General Metroleum, Inc.,
wve enclose twe copies of Order Y¥o. R-1299-B, umd

by the 01l Comsexrvatioa Commission July 31, 1959
is Case Mo. 1823,

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.

ALP/ir
Enclosures

%‘V Py B

b5 Pfos feetn




EMIRY CARPER. PRESIDENT ARTESIA, NEW MEXiICcO
STANLEY CARPER, EXxcC. vic-rrgs. & TREAS. CARPER BUILDING
MARSMALL ROWLKEY, ViCE-PRES.

FRANCES BOOKER, BECRETARY ::KIHO:: :-:;::
NELLE MILLER. Asat. trzas. tRwo -

October 9, 1958

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
- O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 1522
Gentemen:

Reference is made to he above case which is the Application of Lea
County Drip Co., Inc. for Revision of Rules 311, 312, 1116 and 1117 of the State-
wide Rules and Regulations of the e New/Mexico Oii Conservation Commission.

1. "Rule 311. Waste Oil.
(b) Destruction Prohibited.
The destruction of waste oil is prohibited when it js
economically feasible to reciaim the same.

2. Because we reclaim tank bottoms that have enough
value to bother with, we do not believe anybody would be
interested in reclaiming what we would bum.

We also believe it would Cause us unnecessary delay
and se to get somebody to determine what is economicelly
feosiE;e or unfeasible to reclaim, ond to wdit on the approval of
Form C-117-A.

’;..v’_‘dbl'n

VA

Y Y

the above stated reasons we believe (b) should be eliminated from
muld appreciate your considering this objection when this case comes

. ey
o i i
o N e
-

Yours very truly,
CARPRR DRILLING CO#!ANY, INC.

Marshall Rowley

______&__._‘___.“—ﬁ.._4.*_._‘._“__._—*.%‘______..*_._*“___“*—‘*—
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JINE 35, 1859

ORDER MO. E-~1299-A DENIES YOUR APPLICATION IN CASE EO. 1532.

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
011 Conmervation Commission

Memo ..
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Oil Conservation

No. 27-58

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 15, 1958

Commission 9 a.m. Apache School Gymnasium, 600 Block West
Apache. Farmington, New Mexico

ALLOWABLE: (1)
(2)

CASE 1522 p//

CASE 1523:

CASE 1524

Consideration of the o0il allowable for November, 1958.

Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
November, 1958, from six prorated pools in Lea County,

New Mexico; also consideration of the allowable production
of gas from seven prorated pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, New Mexico, for November, 1958.

NEW CAp;i
Application of Lea County Drip Company, Inc. for the
revision of certain of the Commission Statewide Rules and
Regulations and for the revision of certain of the Com-
mission forms. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order to revise Rules 311, 312, 1116 and 1117 of
the Commission Rules and Regulations, to replace the
present Commission Form C-117 with two forms to be designa-
ted as C-117-A and C-117-B, and to revise Commission Form
Cc-118.

Application of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for an order
establishing 320-acre drilling and spacing units and
promulgating special rules and regulations for certain
formations in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
establishing 320-acre drilling and spacing units in San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, and promulgating
epecial rules and regulations for the gas producing interval
lying between the base of the Greenhorn limestone of
Cretaceous age and the base of the productive upper portion
of the Morrison sandstone of Jurassic age, which includes
undifferentiated Graneros, Dakota, and Morrison sands.
The application inrcludes all currently designated Dakota
Gas Pools, Graneros Gas Pools and Graneros-Dakota Gas

Pools with exception of the Barker Creek-Dakota Gas Pool
and the Ute Dome Gas Pool.

Application of Sunray Mid-Continent 0Oil Company and
British American Oil Producing Company for the establish-
ment ¢f rules and regulations for secondary recovery
projects in the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0Oil Pool, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause,
seek an order promulgating special rules and regulations
governing the operation of secondary recovery projects in
trhe Bisti-Llower Gallup 0il Pool in the following areas:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: S/2, NE/4, S/2 NW/4, & NE/4 NW/4
Section 7: E/2 & NW/4
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Docket Wo. 27-58

CASE 1525:;

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH. RANGE 13 WELT, NEPM

Section T, RW/1, SE/1, 372 NE/4 & NW/4 NE/4

Section 12: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 31: SE/4, E/2 SW/4, & NW/4 sw/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: All

Applicants propose that said special rules would include, among
other things, a system for transfer of allowable from injection
to shut-in wells and an administrative procedure for conversion
of additional wells to LPG .nd gas injection.

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
for the creation of new pools and extension of existing pools
in Lea, Eddy and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Create a new oil pool for Devonian production, desigrnated
as the Arkansas Junction-Devonian Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM

Section 28: NW/2
Section 29: NE/4

(b) Create a new 0il pool for Grayburg production, designated
as the East Leo-Grayburg Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

(c) Create a new gas pool for Pennsylvanian production,
designated as the South Salt Lake-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool,
and described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4

(d) Extend the Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 2 NE/2

(e) Extend the Atoka Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

S'écfion : 13 . ilEfZ 5'
(f) Extend the Caprock-Queen to inciude:
TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

Section 1: W/ RW/Z
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(g) Extend the South Carter-San Andres Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPM
Section 6 SE/Z

(h) Extend the High Lonesome Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPX

Section 14: N72
Section 15:; NE/4

(1) Extend the West Henshaw-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: Iots 11, 12, & 14

(j) Extend the Jalmat Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 31:  NE/Z

(k) Extend the South Paddock Pool to include:

TCWNSHID 22 SCUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NuPM
Section 32; sSW/4

(1) Extend the Reeves-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 23 “SW/4

“ection 26: w/2

Section 27: S/2

(m) Extend the South Sawyer-San Andres Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
on T 8/2
Section 32:; S/2

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section §: "W/ 4

Iny Extend the Square lLake Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Tection IS5 NW/2

(o) Extend the Young Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: S/2 SE/T




.4-
Dacket No. 27-58

CASE 1526: Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
order for the extension of existing pools in Rio Arriba and
San Juan Counties, New MNexico.

(a) Extend the Aztec-Fruitlana Pnol to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: SW/4
Section 36: w/2

(b) Extend the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool to -include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NOBTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NNPM
Section 28 NW/4

Section 29: All

Section 30: N/2

(c) Extend the Canyon lLargo~-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: sﬁﬂz
Section 4: N/2

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Sectlon I: “!m/l

(d) Extend the Otero-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
~tion 23: W/2 .
Section 27: NE/4

(e) Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 15: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Tection 29: sl/4
Section 30: E/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: "5‘74 '
Section 24: All
Section 25: N/2

(f) Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool tc¢ include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPN
Zectlon 20:  E/Z
Section 21: All
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TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE € WEST, NMPM

Bection I. ‘16&?"
Section 2: All
Section 3: All
Section 10: NE/4
Section 14: E/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, PANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Bection 33:  8W/4 — .

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section I3: 5750

Section 15: s/2

Section 185: All
Section 23: N/2
Saction 24: N/2
TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section I: ATL
Section 11: w/2
Section 12: E/2
Section 13: E/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTE, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Bection 5: E?ﬁ
Section 8: All
Section 9: w/2

(g) Extend the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPNM
Section 7: ATl

(h) Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
‘Bectlon 2: W/ T

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 35:  3W/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 27:  W/2
Section 28: E/2

(i) Extend the Bisti-lower Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 FORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMMPM
Bectien 3:

: BE/T

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Bection IV: /2
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Dockst No. 237-58

CASE 1508:

(j) Extend the Horseshoe-Gallup 0il Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 30 NMORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM

Nection 10: — WW/T XE/4

(k) Extend the Otero~Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

¥ection 33: B5/1 WE/1

(1) Extend the Verde-Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOYNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Bectien 30: RW/ 7.}

CONTINUED CASE

Application of El Paso Matural Gas Company for the establish-
mant of 320-acre spacing units for the Daketa formation in
San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, NMew Mexico. Applicant, in
the abosve-styled cause, seeks an order establishing 320-
acre spacing units for all gas wells drilied to or completed
in Dakota formmtion in Ban Juam and Rio:Arriba Counties,
Bew MNexico, including the fifteen presently designated
Dikota gae pools in said counties; and for the promulgation
of special rules and regulations fer said pools.




No. 27-38

SUPPLEMENTAL DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 15, 1958

0il Conservation Commission 9 a.m. Apache School Gymnasium, 600 Block
West Apache, Farmington, New Hexico

CASE 1519: Application of Sunray Mid-Continent 0Oil Company and
British American 0il Producing Company for 2n order
authorizing a secondary recovery project. Applicants,
in the above-styled cause, seek an order authorizing
a secondary recovery project in the Bisti-lower Gallup
0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicants
propose to inject liquefied petroleum gas and dry gas
into the Gallup formation through the British American
Marye Well No. 2 located in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section
12, Township 25 North, Range 13 West, and the Sunray
Mid-Continent Federal "C" Well No. 20 located in the
SW/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 25 North, Range 12
West, all in San Juan County, New Mexico.

ir/




Jan. "“

Feb. ‘»p

qgeil '

7,274,388/
6,640,009
7,538,%00/3
6,381,000
7,461,30¢/3)
3,834, 707
6, 703,604/28
6,323,948
7,914,917/31
6,433,163
7,401,073/30

874,618

89¢, 850

578,467

641,383

63,099

246,719 3

ar6, 13

67,173

314,96

X0,433

36,051

32,647

30,947

33,852

28, 257

36,277




BEFORE TEE OIL OONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF TER STATE OF NEVW MEXICO

1L COMBERVATION
OCONMMISSION OF KEW MEX1ICO FOR
PURFOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE MO, 1523
Order ¥o. R-1299

APPLICATION OF LEA QOUNTY DRIP COMPANY,
INC, FOR BEVIBION OF RULES 311, 313,
1116, AND 1117 OF TEE STATEVIDE RULES
AYD ERGULATIONE OF THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMIBS ION OF MEW MEXIOO,

ORDER OF THE COMMIBRSION
BY THR COMMIBSION:

This cauwse came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on Octodber
15, 1988, at » Jow Nexico, and agaia at § o'clock a.m.
oa Yevember 13, 1938, at Zanta Fa, Nev lexice, before the Cil
Comservation Commission of New Mexico, hereiaanfter referred to as
the "Oesmission."”

WOV, ea this Y day of December, 1858, the Csmmissiom, a
quorvm being ag coumidered the anuutm. the
evidencs adduced amd hong fully advised in the premirces,

FINDS:

(1) That dwe public netice having been givem as regquired
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subkjecot matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant preposes certaia revisioas iz Com-
nission Bulos 311, 313, 1116, and 1117 regarding the bamdling and
disposition of tnn hcet- a-d other accunulations, o ail and gas
leases, of liqui¢ hydrocarboas which are met merchamtable through
normal chanmsls.

(3) That ome of the proposed revisioas is that any
serchantable o1l whish might be reclsimed frem such hmm
acocumlatisons should net be charged agaimst the allowable fer
the well or wells frem which said oil wac produced.

(4) That such a revision would emcoursge inefficieat
operation of eil and gas leases in ¥ew lexico and would tead to
violate correlative rights.



{3) That the remainder of the proposed rovisioss are in
the iaterest of conservation and will encourage good operating
practices.

IT I8 TRXREFORE ORDERED:

1. That Rule 311 of the Rules and Regulations of the Oil
Conservation Commission of New Mexico be and the sawme is hereby
revised to read as follows:

RULE 311. BLDIMENT OIL

(a) "Bediment 0il" is Jdefined as tank bottoms and aay
which aydrocarbons are mot merchastable through normal chanmals.

(b) Mo sediment 0il shall be burmed or otherwise
destroyed unless and until the Commission has approved an appli-
cation to deeatroy the same on Yorm C-l17-A., No permit shall be
roquirod however, when sedimeat oil is put to bemeficial use on

uinuu lease for purpowes of oiling lease roads, fire
mu. tank grades, or other similar purposes.

(c) Yhea sediment 0il is to be resoved from a lease

other accumulatices of liguid hydrocarboas om an oil and gas lease,

for reclamation, the person removiag such sediment o0il shall obtain

a permit (FPorm C-117-B) from the appropriate Diatrict Office of
the Commission prior to removal of the oil from the lease. Any
merchantable oil recovered from sedimsat oil shall be charged

against the allowable for the wells on the origimating lease. All
suweh resovered oil shall be reported by the operater of the lease

on Yorm C-118 (Operater's Meathly Asport). ¥othiag cemtaimed in
paragraph (c) of this Mule shall apply to reclaimniang of pipelime

break cil er the treating of tamk bottoms eccurriag at a ipeline
station, arude oll storags termimxl, or refisery, (o the treating
Wy a gasolime plamt operater of oil amd other catchiags collezted
in traps asd drips in the gas gathering lianes coamscted to gascoline

plants aad in serubdbers at such plants, nor to the treatiag or

reclamtion of oll and other catehings collected in amity salt

water dispesal aystems.

2. That Nile 3215 of the RBules and Regulations ef the Oil
Coaservation Commission of New Mexico be and the same is hereby
__rovuod %o read as follows;

RULE 312. THEEATING PLANTS

No treating plaant shall operate except ia coaformitcy
wvith the fellewiag provisioas:




-3
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(a) Prior to the coastructiom of a treatiag plamt,
a written application shall be filed for a treatiag plant permit
stating ia detail the locationm and type and capacity of the plamt
coatemplated. The Commission, in nOtU iess tham 30 days, wiii set
such applicatioa for hearing to determime vhether the proposed
plant and method 0f processing will efficieatly process, treat,
and reclaim sediment oil. Before begimmiag azctual operatioas,
the pexrmittee shall file with the Commission a performeance boad
in the amount of $10,000.00, comditiomed upon substaatisl
compliance with applicable statutes of the E£tate of Nev Mexico and
all rules, regulations, and orders of the 0Oil Coacervation Com-
aission of New Mexico.

(b) Such permit shall entitle the treatimg plamt
operator to am approved Certificate oi Compliance amd Authorizatioa
to Tramsport Oil, Commissien Form C-110, for the total amoumt of
products secured from sediment oils processed by the operator. All
permits shall be revocadlie, after notice and hearing, upon showing
of good cause.

(o) All treatiag plamt cperators shall, oa or before
the 25th day of each calendar month, file at the appropriate
District Office, a moathly repoxrt on Commission Porm C-118, which
report shall support the Cimmissioa Form C-110 fer the met oil
recovered and seld during the precediang moath.

The operator of each lease from which sedimsnt oil is
removed for reclamatiea shall de promptly motified by the treating
plant operator of the amsuat of pipelime 0il reoovered thwrefrom.
In the event sediment oil from two or more separate leazes is to
be commingled prier to treating, the treatisg plaat operator shall
determins the amcunt of pipelias oil attributable to esch lesase by
testing a representative ssmple of the sedimsat oil from said lease
iu accordance vith the staandard cemtrifugal test presc-ibed by
the APX (bnl.’!or Measuring, Sampling, and Testing Crude 01!, Nembder
28, Bectien 5.

3. That Rule 1116 of the Mules and Regulations of the
011l Comservatioa Cosmission of New Mexico be and the same are
hereby revised to read as follows:

RULE 1116. SEDIMENT OIL DISPOSITION PERMITE (FORM C-117-A AND
C~117-B)

(a) Porm C-117-A, Sediment Oil Destructioa Permit, shall
be submitted im TRIPLICATE im accordance with Bule 311, and shall
contain the following information:
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(4)

¥ame of operator

¥ame and location of leass

Tyoe of sedimesat oil (tank bottom,
esulsioa, etc.)

Estimated anount (ia barrels).

(d) Porm C-117-B, Bedimsat Oil Mecovery reormit, shall
» subnitted ia QUADRUPLICATE ia aceordamce with BRale 311, and
shall contain the following informatiesa:

(1)
(2)
)
(¢)

()
(Y]

¥ame of Traasporter

ame of operatsr

Name and location Of lease

1{:.)0! Sediment 0il (tamk bottom, smulsion,
ete.

Bstimated amount (im barrels)

Disposition

4. That Bule 1117 of the Mules and Iegulatiocas of the 011
Coaservation Commission of MWew Mexico be amd the sane are Mredby
rovised to Tead as follows:

RULE 1117. TERATING FLANT OPERATOR'S NOUTHELY REFORT (FORM C-118)

Forn C-113 shall be submitted ia DUPLICATE im acoordancs
with Bale 312, and shall coutain the following imnformationm:

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

(¢)

Name of treating plant eperater

location of plant or plants

Bource ¢f each individual asyuisition
Pumber of peruit authorisniag acquisitios
Groae volune ¢f sedimesat oil asquired from
eaeh seures.

Rat amount of pipelime 01l recovered frem
sach acquisition.

5. That Porms C-117 and Fora C-118, «5 the same mov exist,

are horeby abolished.

6. That Forms C-117~A, Form C-117-B, and Yorm C-118, sheets
1 and 1=A, bo and the same are heredy established as they appear in
Exhibits A, B, C, and D, respectively.
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I7 I8 FURTEER ORDREED:

That the effective date of this order and of all of the
provisiors eoatained herein shall be Jamsary 1, 19089,

STATE OF MEW MEXIOO
OXL COMSERVATICN COMMISSION

5\‘(/»»&\

EDVIN L. MECHMENM, Chairman
WM/ —
NURRAY K. m.

é/ 7‘%(22'744 /L\

A. L. vORTRR, S/

i

Nember & Sacretary

1x/




(Porm C-117-A)
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SEDIMENT OIL DESTRUCTION PERMIT
Operator hereby requests authority

to destroy the following described sediment oil:

Name of lease

‘Location of lease

Type of sediment oil (Pit o0il, tank bottoms, etc.)

Estimated gross volume, barrels

Reason why sediment oil cannot be salvaged:

Operator

By,

Title

Date

Approved 19
_New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
By

Title




(Form C-117- B)

Uli. CONSERVATION COMMISSIQN
STATE QF e FEXICO
CEDIMgNT CIL RECCVERY PERKIT

Fermit
Number

Date

01l Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico:

Gentlemens

We the undersigned hereby request authority to remove the rollowing described
sedinent oil from the lease for purposes of reclamation. It is understood that any
merchantable oil derived from said sediment oil will be charged against the allowable for
wells on the subject leasc.

[iame of Lease

Location of iease

Type of Sediment 0il
(Tank Bettoms, Pit Oil, etc.)

Lstimated Grosgs Volume,
Baryels

Sediment Qil to be transporied to:
(Name and location of treating plant)

Remarks

Yours very truly,

Lease 011
Operator ‘fransport.er
By By

Title Title

Date ; Jate
Apﬁroved | 19

Hew Mexico OLl Conservation Commiusion

By
Title




Form C-118
. . . : (Revised 1-1-59)

(Sheet 1)
CIL CO:SLRVATION COMMISSION
STATZ OF NE! MKICO

TREATI!K. PLANT OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

Report of Month of : 19
Address
{Street) (City) (State)
TOTAL STOCKS PIPELINE OIL BEGINNING OF MONTH
Plant, Name Location Eggggts )

Total, All Plants

TOTAL PIPELINE OIL RECOVERED
Plant Name Location Barrels

Total, ALl Plants
DELIVERIES PIPELINE OIL

From _ T To ' T

Total, All Flants

TOTAL STOCKS PIPZLINE OIL END OF MONTH

Plant Name Location ~ ‘ _Darpels

Total, All Plants

1 hereby certify that this report is true and ccmplete to the best of my knowledge.

HAFE C THEATING PLANT GPLLATOR

_Mtle Nate




. . Form C-118 -
(Revised 1-1-59)
(Sheet #1-A)

CTL CCUERVALICT COIISSICH
s -
[ i

LGy DT 1 3{ICO

PIP-LI .0 TGALIVY OIL RECOVERY) BY TiXATLUG PLAITE

Permit Lease Lease Gross Voluwe | ilet Bols. P.L.
Humber Cpcrator Name Seciment Cil | 0il Reecovered




N s yd | SEDIMENT OIL D%’R‘UC’I‘]’O” PERITTS

- VOLUME EXTET'SIONS
/ IRTARY 1, 1759 TO JUKE 1, 1953 4y

g POOL  POO ro.
WELIS  VOLIME WELLS ALLOCATION TIS  WASTE

BOOL_ WEPORTED REPORTED __ RFPOVIED _ JUNE, 1359 _ I" POOL VOIU'E
AVDTRSOY Ra!CE-DEV. 1 o pa. 10,0 2261 Whi, 0 4CO Bhl.
ATDTASCH RATTH- W.C. 5 150 W1, 33.3 995 w1 15 450 thl.
BLINEPRY z 790 vel. 1245 L47 thl. 25 6325 ttl.
ROVERS 5 40 BHL. 946 402 THl. 48 400 bbl. *
BRUISON 2 25 Wi, Zaed 1705 hthl. g2 1435 b1,
CAPROG! QUEEN 7 35 vrl. 1.16 18535 Brl. 599 3000 bhl.
CROSSROADS 12 1466 Wbl.  57.0 4215 b1, 21 2570 bhl,
CROSSROADS-E, DEV. 1 20 thl.  33.3 725 thl. 3 270 ¥+,
CROSSROADS-PENY. 1 115 wkl.  3%.3 87 bbl. 3 345 tbl.
DENTON 10 470 ¥hl. 10,0 16956 thl. 109 4000 bhl,
DE™OR- ¥. C. 1 €0 hi. 1.66 5497 Bhl. 9% 5650 hbl."
DRTKARD 5 250 Bhl. 1.1 100 Bhl. 455 2460 b,
TXTONT 18 28 Bble 3.0 10524 bl 597 1970 bbl.
GLADIOLTA 10 115 tbl. 167 21161 bbi. 93 3380 bbl.
HARE 2 27 Thl. 2.3 2147 bbl. g6 1140 brl.
LONTS 12 SR 5.76 987¢ vbl. 319 1620 bhl.
HOBBS-EAST S, A. i 10 Bl. 174 774, b1, 25 57 bbla
I E-QUEEN 3 15 thi.  32.3 224, thl. 9 45 b1,
JALMAT g 44, thl. 2.26 7282 thl. 397 1940 bbl.
KING-DEVONTAN 5 50 tol.  51.Z 2517 bbl. 15 96 bbl.
LAMGLIE-MATTIX 12 42 trl. 1.55 7851 thl. 773 2710 bbl.
LEONA®D, SOUTH 7 27 Wi, 338 79 bbl. 13 50 bbl.
YALTAMAR 16 4, Bhl. 6.1 3225 bbl. 184 722 thl,
VONUMERT 2 15 bhl. 0.5 11802 tdl. 447 3340 bbl.
SEA~S-GLORITA 1 60 thl.  5C.0 96 bbl. 2 120 bhl.
TR 1 1 wrl. 8.33 315 bol. 12 168 bbl.

' 7oTAIS us 4313 b / 134886 bbL, 4415 44183 ¥l

T
. .




FORM C-117-As SEDIMENT OIL DESTRUCTION PERMITS

To June 1, 1959

REMARKS

POOL AND OPYRATOR LEASE S~T-R TYPE YOLUME DATE
ANDFRSON RAMCH ~ DEVONIAN
Sunray Mid-Continent Ol1
Company Stateland "76" #1 2-16=32 Pit 04l 40 bbls,  4=24-59
Continental 0il1 Company Andereon Ranch Unit 11-16=32 Tank Bottom 150 bhis, 1-15=-59
ZLRMERY
Continental 0il Company Lockhart "A-177 17-21=37 Pit-Frac 011 740 bbls, 4~R8=59
Humble 01" & Refining Co. New Maxico State 10-21=27 Tank Bottom 50 bbls. 4-22-59
nyn Btty, 2
Pool. Total 790 bbls.
BOWERS
Humble 01l & Refining Co, Bowers "A" 29-18-38 Tark Bottom 30 bbls, 1-13=59
Bowers "A% 30-18-38 Tank Bottom 10 bblg, 4=3-59
Pool Total 40 bbls.
BAIMSON
Humble 01l & Refining Co. New Mexico State 10-21-37 Tank Bottom 35 bbls. 4-R2-59
"y® Btty, 2
GAPROCK QUEEX
Ada 011 Company Gulf State 1-2 2-14~31 None None 1=-23-59
Continental 011 Company State R-34 34-14-31 Pit Oil 35 bblge 1-12-59
Pool Total 35 bbls.

2 Yr. Accumuation~Uneconomical
to Recover

Accumulated BSEW

Unit For Sale

011 Treated and Paraffin would not
Stay in Suspenslon

01l eaopwom and Paraffin would not
Stay in Suspension
Seme asg Above

011 Treated ai:d Paraffin would not
8tay in Suspension

Pire in the Burning Pit was to

Destroy Pareffin and Tumbleweeds-
No 01l was Destroyed

Basic Sediment and Water



DO D ONIRATER.

RN
Magnolia Petroleom Co,

011 Develomment Company

Sunray Mid-Continent 041 Co,

CROESROIDS - BARE DEVAN
011 Development of Texas

CHBSROIDS - PROTSTLYAMIAN
Lone Star Profusing Company
i

Magnolia Petrclesm Company
Yodlester Tnel Company

DEMIOE - WIZCHE
8$re11 011 Company

Varkhan, Cone, & Redfern
Sonrey Vi‘=Continent 011 Co.

Santa Fe Pac, ™" A1

Santa Fe Pac. "C* £l  35-9-36

Capps Pederal #1
Santa Fe Puc. KR

Dessie Sawyer
Ue Do Sawyer

Santa ¥e Pac, AR

Santa Fe Lease

T.D. Pope, Btty. #4
?. H. MsClore

S-T-R e oLV _DATE ___ RERNS
26-9-36 Mt 011 80 bbls, 3-26-59 Basic Sediment
Pit 01} 200 bbls, 3-13-59 Basic Sediment
13=9=35 Pt 011 160 bbls, 2«23-59 Basic Sediment
26-9-36  Tank Bottom 75 bbla. 2-2-59  Attempte to Selvage Unsuccessful
26936  Tank B ttom 50 thlg, 3I-26=59 Same ee Adove
27-9=36  Tank Bottom 50 bbls. 1~-30=59 Seme ss Above
27-9=36  Tank Bottom 60 bbls, 3659 Seme us Ldove
27-9=-36 Tank Bottom 120 bhle. 2-9=59 Besic Sedinents
Z1-9=36 Tsnk Botitom 150 bhls. {~7=59 fot Boonomically Salvugeable
7536 Tank Bottom 171 bbls, 1559 Basic Sedinents
27-9=36 Tank Bottom 175 bthls, 29-59 Basioc Sediments
27-9-36  Tank Bottem )75 bbla, 4~7-59 Vot Boonomically Salvageabls
Pool Total 1466 tbls,
19<9=37  Tank Bottom 4D Yhls, 2«R«59 Attempts to Salvags Unsuccessful
19=5-37  Tank Bottom __ 50 Wblp, 2-25659 Same sz Above
Pool Total 90 tbhls,
20-9-36  Tank Bottom 115 bbls, 2959  Basic Sediments
26-14-37 Mt 00 100 Bols, 3ek=59 Basic Sediment
1435-37 Tank Bottem 300 Bhlg, 4=7+59  Basic Sediment
uﬂ_&. Total 400 YBbls.
25<14=37 Tank Bottom 60 Whls. 1=26=59 Basic Sediment
U237 Pt 011 200 Yhls, 42359
A-0.37 Nt 01 60 thlse 4~27=59 Acowsulated over 2 Yra,

Pool Total

Unswocessful to Recover




PO0L AND OPERATOR

e
hmble 041 & Refinging Co.

Skelly 011 Company

GLADIOLIA
Medlestor VYuel Company

Pan American 011 Company
Sunray Mid Continent

BAGE
8kelly 011 Company

Humble 011 & Refining Co.
R. M. Moren

Sameden 011 Corporation
Walkor 01l Corporation

KBRS - TASY, SAY AWNES
Humble 011 & Refining Co.
L - QU
u.o Don gﬂ'u HBOO

LEASE S-T-R____ TYPE VOLUME DATE REMARKS
New Moxico State 26~21=36 Tank Bottom 20 bbls. L=R2-59 01l Treated an? Paraffin Would Not
nGe Btty, #1 . Stay in Suspension
B. C. H. 11 Gm21=37 ‘Tank Bottom 8 dbbls, 1-27-59 TUneconomical for such Small Amounts
Pool Total 28 bbhls,
WM, Ped, "A" 1 & 2 6-12-38 Tank Bottom 200 bhls. 1-20-59 Baslc Sediment
State A19 & B9 19-12-38 Pit 011 40 bbls, 3=2«59  BS/Paraffin and Water
K. Powsll 12-12-38 Pit 04l 75 bbls, 4=R<59 Basic Sediment
J. Adamson S=12=38 Pit 011 100 z&n... 4eR=59 Basic Sediment
Pool Total 415 bble.
B. A, Stitcher 4=22=3T7 Tank Bottom 27 bhls., 1=13«59 Part on Pirewall- Rest not Fconomic
. M, State "A® 25.18-37 Tank Bottom 10 bble. 4=3=59. 0il Treatsd and Paraffin Wouvld not
Stay in Suspsnsion
fiardin *B* 18-12-38 Pit 011 5 bbls, 3=-12«59 Not Xeconomical to Salvage
Turner B-Z 3,~18=38 Tank Bottom 22 bYhls. 2-23=59 Attempts to 8alvege Unsuccagsful
Terry 10=19=38 Tank Bottom 24 bhlg, 2=13=59 Accumlatad Tank Bottoms
Pool Total 6 bhls,
8. ¥. Cain 30-18-39 Tank Bottom 10 vbls. 1-13-59 R fused by Pipeline Gauger
Phillips Stats 8-16=3, Pt 011 15 bbls. 2-23=59 Toreign Matter Mixed with 0il




POOL OPERATOR _LEASE S-T-R TYPE VOLUME DATE REMARKS .
JALHAT
Cetinental 011 Company Wolls AL1] & A-lZ. 12=25-36 Pit 0411 15 Whle, 5=20=59 Unsconomical to Salvage
Hamhle 04l & Refining Co, E. C. Winters 18=-25~37 Tank Bottonms 10 bbls,  3=4=59 01l Treated and Paralfia Would not
Stay in Suspensloc
Y. Don Hudzens, Inc, Freedman State 36=21-35 Pit 011 5 bble, 2=23=59 Foreipr. Vatter Mired with 01l
Olsen 01X, Inc, Langlie Fed, 17 17-¢5-37 Tank Bottom bl J=23=59 B3 anl anmmmww
Pool Total 44 bhlz,
KD = DEJONIAN
Cahet Curhorn Oorpopation "« Lo Reed Etal 35=13=-37 Pit 011 15 bhls, s=23=59 Pasic Sediment ani Water
Yorest 041 Corporatior H., L. Love Etal 35=13=37 Pit 0] 20 bble,  3=5=59 0il accldentallr Durpel in PIY
and Recovered exaept for Skim
Pool Total 30 bbls,
NOLIT . MATT
Humhle 031 & Refining Co. New Mexico State "H"  35l-cl-37  Tank Bottor 15 Yhls, 3=4=59 011 Treated but Psraffi: Would uot
Stay in Suspension
Olsen 0, Inc. Ciifs Semc3=37  Tauk Bottom 17 bbls, 4=14=~59 Heawy Peraftin
Sonruy MtleCoutinert 0§11 Co. D. H. Beury 25=25<37 Tank Bottor 10 bbls, 2=2(=59 Bbasie Seiiment
Pool Total 42 bbls,
LREORARD, SOUTE
Olsen 0412, Inc, Dutlin 24=26m=37 Tank Bottom 27 bbls. 3=23-59 Razic Sedimen* and Mud
VALIAY AR | _
Drillin:; & Exrloration To.,
Incornoratel Jones N7 24=17=32 Tark Bottom 15 btls, 1l=15=59 Padly Water Cut Emulsion, Uasalcahle
24=17=32 Tank Bottom 14 bhls, 2=15-59 Same as Atrove
2,«17=32 Tank Rottom 15 bbla, 3-30~59 Same as Above
Pool Total 44, brls,




POOL AND OPERATOR

LEASE

S~T~R- TYPE

TONUMENT

C. E. Lomg
SKAGGS - GLORITA

Gontinental 041 Company

TUBR

Olser Oile, Inc,

Sinclair -~ Federal

J. M. Skaggs B-l2

RBalcher

21=19-37 Tank Botiom

12«30~37 Tank Bottonm

T=d2«353  Tank Boettom

Grand Total

VOLUME DATE REMARKS
15 bble, 5=-11-59 Badly Cut Emulsion
60 bhlse 4=7=59  Tank Accumulation- No salvageahle
011
14 bhls.  4-14~59 BS, Water and Mud
4313 bhls,

.




DAVID T. SEARLS

...t “GULF OIL CORPORATION

. ©%3  LAW DEPARTMENT

Sentratcaonses i ROSWLELL, NEW MEXICO

FITTSBURGH, PA, .

DAVIDO‘\:?SE'T‘E:‘:}F;SNEV ALt AL L CRRESDONDENCE (N CARE OF
FORT WORTH, TEXAS P O 80X 089, LAW DEPARTMENT
WILLIAM V. KASTLER

November 5, 1958

A. L. Porter, Jr.

Secretary - Director

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

As explained 1n my telephone conservation with you this
morning I am enclosing a statement to be read in Case

No. 1%22,u§pplication of Lea County Drip Company, Inc.
or e revision of certain of the Commission Statewlde

Rules and Regulations and for the revision of certailn
of the Commission forms.

Thank you very much for the cpportunity to send this in
rather than requiring my personal appearance.

With best personal regards.
Sincerely yours,
William V. Kastler
WvK:eji

En.closure




0il Conservation

No. 27-58

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 15, 1958

Commissior 9 a.m. Apache School Gymnasium, 600 Block West
Apache, Farmington., New Mexico

ALLOWABLE:

s ettt e .

A

" CASE 1522:

L
4

CASE 1524:

(1)
2)

Consideration of the 0il allowable for November, 1958.

Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
November, 1958, from six prorated pools in Lea County,

New Mexico; also consideration of the allowable production
of gas from seven prorated pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, New Mexico, for November,K 1958.

NEW CA: =
Application of Lea County Drip Company, Inc. for the
revision of certain of the Commission Statewide Rules and
Reguliations and for the revision of certain of the Com-
mission forms. Applicant, in the above-~styled cause,
seeks an order to revise Rules 311, 312, 1116 and 1117 of
the Commission Rules and Regulations, to replace the
present Commission Form C-117 with two forms to be designa-
ted as C-117-A and C-117-B, and to revise Commission Form
C-118.

Application of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for an eorder
establishing 320-acre drilling and spacing units and
promulgating special rules and regulations for certain
formations in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
establishing 320-acre drilling and spacing units in San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, and promulgating
special rules and regulations for the gas producing interval
lying between the base of the Greenhorn limestone of
Cretaceous age and the base of the productive upper portion
of the Morrison sandstone of Jurassic age, which includes
undifferentiated Granerus, Dakota, and Morrison sands.

The application includes all currently designated Dakota
Gas Pools, Graneros Gas Pools and Graneros-Dakota Gas

Pools with exception of the Barker Creek-Dakota Gas Pool
and the Ute Dome Gas Pool.

Application of Sunray Mid-Continent 0Oil Company and
British American 0il Producing Company for the establish-
ment of rules and regulations for secondary recovery
projects ip the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause,
seek an order promulgating special rules and regulations
governing the operation of secondary recovery projects in
the Bisti-lower Gallup 0Oil Pool in the following areas:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 6: S/2, I'E/4, S/2 NW/4, & NE/4 NW/4
Section 7 E/2 & NW/4
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CASE 1525:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section I. NW/4, SE/4, 5/2 NE/4. K RW/4 NE/4

Section 12: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 31  SE/4. Y2 SW/i, & NW/T S¥/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: ATl

Applicants propose that said special rules would include, among
otaer things, a system for transfer of allowable from injection
to shut-in wells and an administrative procedure for conversion
of additional wells to LPG und gas injection.

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
for the creation of new pools and extension of existiag pools
in lLea, Eddy and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Create a new oil pool for Devonian production, designated
as the Arkansas Junction-Devonian Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: "W/1
Section 29: NE/4

(b) Create a new o0oil pool for Grayburg production, designated
as the East Leo-Grayburg Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

(c) Create a new gas pool for Pennsylvanian production,
designated as the South Salt Lake-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool,
and described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4

(d) Extend the Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: NE/4

(e) Extend the Atoka Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18‘SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

Section 13: ﬂEjZ SW/4 & RW/4 SE/4

(£) Extend the Caprock-Queen to include:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

Section 1: W/ W/
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(g) Extend the South Carter-~San Andres Pool to ipclude:

TOWNSHI» 18 SCUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPN
Section &6: ‘=SE74

(h) Extend the High lonesome Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 14 ‘NYZ
Section 15: NE/4

(i) Extend the West Henshaw-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: Tots 11, 12, &1 13-

(j) Extend the Jalmat Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: “WE/%

(k) Extend the South Paddock Pool to include:

TCWNSHID 22 3CUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: SW/4

(1) Extend the Reevus-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Bection 23 SW/1

Section 26: w/2

Section 27: S/2

(m) Extend the South Sawyer-San Andres Pool to include:

TOXNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 31 5/2
Section 32: s/2

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section & ﬂ'/{

Iny Extend the Square Lake Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST NMPM
Section 15: sw 4

(0) Extend the Young Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

Section 8: 57ﬁ SE/T
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CASE 1828: Sorthwestern New Mexico pomenclature casse callicg for an
order for the extension of existing pools ijp Rio Arribs

San Juab Counties, Nev Mexice.

(a) Extend the Aztec—!‘ruitland Pool to jnclude:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Section 36; w2
(b) Extend the Ballard-?ictured cliffs Pool to -nclude:

TOWNSHIP 25 NOBTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
on : 74

Secticn 29: All

section 30: N/2

(c) Extend the Canyon Largo—Pictured cliffs Pool to inciude:
TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

ction J:
section 4: N/2

TOYNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE
Sec%gon 1: RE/%

(d) Extend the Otero-Pictured Cliffs pool to jnclude:

7 WEST, NMPM

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPMR
on :
section 27: NE/4

(e) gxtend the Tapacito—Pictured cliffs Pool to jnclude:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
tion H ~ ’

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH , RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
ction <
gection 30: E/2

on :
Section 24 All
section 25: w/2

) gxtend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Poel to jnclude:
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TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section I: /4 ) -
S~ction 2: All

Section 3: All

Section 10: NE/4

Section 14: E/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM

Section 33: S‘/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Section I3:  S/2
Section 15: 58/%
Section 16: All
Section 23: N/2
Section 24: N/2
TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section I: ATT
Section 11: w/2
Section 12: E/2
Section 13; E/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, MMPM
Bection 5: B4
Section 8: All
Section 9: w/2

(g) Extend the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool te include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE § WEST, NMPM
Section 7: ATY

(h) Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to include:

TORNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 2 NW/%

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: S/

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
on : 4'75
Section 28: E/2

(1) Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 3:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
‘Bection 19: W4
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&) Extend the Horseshoo-Gallup oil Pool to jnclude:
TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH RANGE 16 wEST, NMPM
gection 10: RW/% NE/2

(x) Extend the otero-Gallup oil Pool 1o jnclude:
TO‘FSE;? 25 KOBTﬂi RANGE 9 YEST,; NMPM

Q) Extend the yerde-Gallup 0il Pool to jnclude:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST NMPM
ﬁc Efon 56 3 R -&"1 g

CONTINUED CASE

CASE 1508: Applicatlon of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for the establish-
ment of 320-acre gspacing units for the Dakota formation in
San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in

acre gpacing units for all gas wells drilled to or co-pleted
in tha'Dukota'fornation jn San Juad and Rio ‘Arriba Counties,
New Mexico, including the fifteen presently designated
pakota S8 pools in sald countie3; and for the pronnlgation
of special rules and regulations for said pools .

ir/
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SUPPLEMENTAL DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 15, 1858

0il Conservation Commission 9 a.m. Apache School Gymnasium, 800 Block

West Apache, Farniquon, New Mexico

CASE 1518:

ir/

Application of Sunray Mid-Contirent 0il Company and
British American 0il Producing Company for an order
authorizing a secondary recovery project. Applicants,
in the above-styled cause, seek an order authorizing
a secondary recovery proiect in the Bisti-Lower Gallup
01l Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicants
propose to inject liquefied petroleum gas and dry gas
irto the Gallup formation through the British American
Marye Well No. 2 located in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section
12, Township 25 North, Range 13 West, and the Sunray
Mid-Continent Federal "C" Well No. 20 located in the
SW/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 25 North, Range 12
West, all in San Juan County, New Mexico.




CASE 1522

Gulf 01l Corporation takes exception to sub-paragraph (b} of the
proposed revision of Rule 311.

The first sentence which reads, "The destruction of waste oil 1is
prohibited when 1t is economically feasible to reclaim the same",
is vague and uncertain and is vulnerable {o the criticism of being
an inappropriate exercise of administrative asuthority. This is
for the reason that the rule does not set any standard whatever
for determining the economic fesgibllity. Under such a rule it is
possible for the Commission staff to adopt purely arbitrary stan-
dards which would apply in one case and not in another. Moreover,
the Anformation to be given in the application for such a permit
1s grossly inadequate to enable the Commission to determine the
\_ﬂ_ggggpmicffeasibility.

We further feel that the proposed change 1s somewhat self-conflicting
because sub-paragraph (b) prevents an operator without the Commis-
sionts exgress approval from destroying waste o1l by "burning or
otherwise" with no indication of what is meant by the words, " or
otherwise". Sub-paragraph (d) on the other hand purports to allow
an operator without any approval to otherwlse dispose of waste oil

by 2erely putting it to any beneficlal use similar to those ennum-
erated.

Finally, Gulf suggests that in operation this rule would be ex- |
ceedingly burdensome. All operators would have to be bothered )
with more red tape by filling out forms, possibly delaying opera-
tions pending approval, possibly not recelving approval and de- o
laying operations further until waste-o0ll could be picked up; and o
going through with this procedure on each lease having any waste :
01l however small or however poor.

In view of these shortcomings we respectfully urge that sub-paragraph
(b) be stricken or not adopted by the Commission if Rule 311 1is '
amended as & result of this case. As a correlative matter we fur-
ther urge that sub-paragraph (a) of the proposed amendment to Rule
1116 be stricken or not adopted by the Commission. This is the
amendment or the part of 1t which deals with the Waste 01l Destruc-
tion Permit. i

" Respectfully submitted,

William V. Kastler

Attorneg for
Gulf 01 Corporation
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DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING NOVEMBER 13, 1958

Oil Conservation Commission 9 a.m. Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, NM

ALLOWABLE :

CASE 728:

CASES 1253 &

(1) Consideration of the o0il allowable for December, 1958.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
December, 1958, for six prorated pools in Lea County,
New Mexico, and also presentation of purchasers'’
nominations for the six-montk period beginning Ja.wary
i, 1959; consideration of the allowable production of
gas for seven prorateid pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, New Mexico, for December, 1958.

NEW CASES

Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for an order extend-
ing the vertical limits of the Justis Gas Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order extending the vertical limits of the Justis Gas Pool in
Lea County, New Mexico, to a datum 270 feet below the top of
the Glorieta formation. The vertical limits of the Justis Gas
Pool, as presently designated, extend from the top of the
Glorieta formation to a pcint 200 feet below the top of said
formation.

1254 :

CASE 1544:

CASE 1545:

CASE 1499:

In the matter of the hearing ordered to be held by Order No.
R-1011 to permit the operators in the Kemnitz-Wolfcamp Pool

in Lea County, New Mexico, to appear and show cause why the

Special Rules and Regulations set forth in said order should
be continued in effect beyond December 31, 1958.

In the matter of the hearing called on the motion of the 0il
Conservation Commission at the request of certain operators in
the Gallegos-Gallup 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexicce,
to permit any operator to appear and show cause why any well
or wells in the Gallegos-Gallup 0il Pool should ke granted an
exception to the daily tolerance provisions of Rule 502 I (a)
of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

In the matter of the hearing called orn the motion of the 0il
Conservation Commission at the request of certaia operators in
the Verde-Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to
permit any operator to appear and show cause why any well or
wells in the Verde-Galiup 0il Pool should be granted an
exception to the daily tolerance provisions of Rule 502 1 (a)
of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

Application of Sinclair 0il & Gas Company for a hearing de

novo before the 0il Comservation Commission of New Mexico

on its application for a non-standard gas proration unit.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authori-
zing a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Tubb

Gas Pool comprising the SW/4 and the S/2 SE/4 Section 26, Towa-
ship 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, said unit
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CASE 1499 continued:

1

EEEE 1500

CASE 1548:

to bhe dedicated to applicant's J. R. Cone "A" Well No. 1
located 660 feat frem the "outh arn. West lines of =said
Section 28.

Application of Sinclair 0il & Gas Cempany for a hearing de

nove befere the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico

oen its application for a nen-standard gas proratioean unit,
Applicant, in tis above-styled causs, sesks an srder autheri-
zing a 208-acre non-standard gas proraztion unit in the Blinebry
Gas Peel cemprising the S¥/4 and SW/4 SE/4 Section 26, Township
21 Ssuth, Range 37 East, lLea County, New Mexiceo, said unit to
be dedicated to applicant's J. R. Cone "A" Well No. 2 located
1980 feet from the South liue and 660 feet from the West line
of said Section 26.

Southesstern New Mexice nemenclature cuse calling for an order
for the creation of new pools and extensien of axiatingfpocls
in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexice.

(a) Creates a new gas poel for Seven Rivers preduction,
dezignated as the lLaguna-Seven Rivers Gas Peol, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: NE/4

(b) Create a new 0il peol for Pennsylvanian preductien,
designated as the North Shoe Bar-Pennsylvanian Peol, and
descrihed as:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section I5: SE/4

(c) Extend the Acme Peol te include:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Sectien 5: 7

(d) Extend the Artesia Peel to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Sectien 23: SE/4

(e) Extend the Blinebry Gas Peocl te include:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Sectien 32: BE/4

(f) Extend the Hare Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Sectien 4: 8/2
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31-58

(g) Extend the Hume-Queen Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 8:  S/2 NW/4

(h) Extend the Jalmat Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM

Section 3: SE/4
Section 10: SE/4

(1) Extend the Kemnitz-Wolfcamp Pool to include:

TOWNSHEIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPNM
Section 22: NW/4

(J) Extend the Milnesand-San Andres Pocl to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: NE/4

(k) Exterd the Tubb Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NE/4 & NE/4 SE/4

Northwestern New Mexico comenclature case calling for an order
for the extension of existing pools in Rio Arriba and San Juan
Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Extend the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 36 w/2

(b) Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Clisifs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: S72
Section 21: N/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NNPM
All of Sections 9, 10 and 11

Section 14: All

Section 15: N/2 and SE/4

Section 16: N/2

(c) Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliifs Pool te include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: W/2

(d) Extend the West Kutz-Pictured (iiffs Pool to include:
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CASE 1526:

Section 20: SE/4
Section 21: SW/4

(e) Extend the Angels pegk-Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NiiFik
on &:

SQ!NSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: sSW/4

- TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 27: %/ 2
section 28: E/2

(£) Extend the North los Pinos-Dakota Poocl to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
ection : SW

(g) Extend the porseshoe-Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TO'NSB[E_gl»NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: SE/4
Section 33: SW/4 SW/4

(h) Extend the Ootero-Gallup 01l pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: NW/4 NE/4

(1) Extend the Verde-Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Sectisn 26: SW/4 ’

Section 27 : SE/4

section 35: NW/4

CONTINUED CASES

Application of Lea County prip Company, Inc. for the revision
of certain of the Commissien Statewide Rules and Regulations
and for the revision of certain of the Commission forms. :
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order to revise
Rules 311, 312, 1116 and 1117 of the Commission Rules and
Regulations, to replace the present Commission Form Cc-117 with
two forms to be designated as C-117-A and c-117-B, and to revi
Commission Form Cc-118. ' '

Hprth.eétern'ue- Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
for the extension of an existing pool in San Juan County, New
Mexice. ’ '
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(r) Extend the Angels pPeak-Dakota Pool to include:

ir/

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 2: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH , RANGE 10 WEST, “MPM
Section 35: Sl74

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

w‘
Section 27: w2
Section 28: E/2




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS , NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

Case No. 1522

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APRIL 15, 1959

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GEMERAL LAW ReEroxTERS
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS , NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 1522 Application of General Petroleum, Ine., for
an amendment to Order No. R-1299. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
amending Order No. R-1299 to provide that
any merchantable oll recovered fron sediment
oil shall not be charged against the
allowable for wells on the originating
lease, which amendment would revise
Rule 31..

- e m @ e W =@ m ey = =

Hobbs Auditorium
Hobbs, New Mexico
April 15, 1959

BEFORE :
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Murray Morgan
Governor John Burroughs

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. PORTER: The meeting will come to order, please.

I would like to interrupt the case presently under
consideration and announce that the Commission has been requested
to continue another case, Case 1522, until the May regular hearing
There are & number of people who are remaining here for this case,
8o I thought it appropriate to make the announcement at this time.

Is there any objection to the continuance of Case 1522 to
the May regular hearing docket?

The case will be continued.

DeaARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBLQUERQUE. NEw Mexico
Phone CHapel 3-6697
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ; =

I, JERRY MARTINEZ, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, d@o hereby certify that the fore-
going and attached Transcript of Hearing were reported by me in
Stenotype, and that the same wzs reduced to typewritten transcript
by me and contains a true and correct record of said proce~dings,
to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

DATED this 7th day of May, 1959, in the City of

Albuguerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico.

%“"7
el Notdry Public ?

My Commission Expires:

Jenuary 24, 1962

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL L.AW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHopel 3-6691




BEFORE THE
OII. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO. 1522

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

{- NOVEMBER 13, 1958

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REFONTERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO
Phone Chiapel 3-6491




o S,

*-

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
¥OVEMBER 13, 1S50
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IN THE MATTER OF:

s *0 2¢ v}

CASE 1522 Application of Lea County Drip Company,Iinc.
for the revision of certain of the Commiss-:
ion Statewide Rules and Regulations and for:
the revision of certain of the Cormission
ferms. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order to revise Rules 311,
312, 1116 and 1117 of the Commission Rules
and Regulations, to replace the present
Commission Form C-117 with two forms to be
designated as C-117-A and C~117-B, and to
revise Commission Form C-~118.

. 68 20 4% b9 40 v 9h e

Mr. A. L. Porter,
Mr. Edwlin L. Mechem
Mr. Murray Morgan

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINKGS

— o e mm— e S G- e m— — — — e — -~ mma s— e G G- S

MR. PORTER Now, getting back to continued cases, we

will call Case 1522. This case first came on the October regular
hearing in Farmington, "Application of Lea County Drip Company.”
At that time the applicant presented testimony and the proposed
changes to certaln rules. Andé certain rules were circrlated to
those in attendance, and they have also been circulated to our en-
tire malling 1list. At the hearing Humble 0il & Refining Company
moved for a continuance to this date, and the case was continued

to this November regular hearing. At this time I recognlze Mr.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
" GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEw MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




{ members of the oil and gas inducstry, certain individuals have com-

Reese, counsel for the applicant.

MR. REESE: My name 1is Randolph Reese. I represent Leg
County Drip Company. At the last hearing there was some expression
during the hearing and some more afterwards that there had been in-
sufficient time in which to study the proposed reconmendations. WJ
feel that we have adequately covered tne proposals and reasons for
them in our testiniony as presented. However, I have Mr. Rieder,

the witness, who testified, present, if at this time anyone desires

to cross examine him in connection with his testimony on these Rulejs.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone desire to have Mr. Rieder re-
called to the stand for cross examination?

MR. COOLEY: Yes, sir, please. I would like to ask nhim
some questions.

M. PORTER: @Ir. Rleder, would you come forward?

(Witness sworn)
C. M. RIEDER,
recalled as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testi-
fied as follows:
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY Mr. COOLEY:

Q Mr. Rieder, in discussing your proposal with other

mented that they felt that the first sentence in sub-paragraph (b)
of your provosed Rule 311, which reads, and I quote: Destruction

of waszste oil is prohibited when it is economically feasible to re-

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REFPORYERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO
. Phone CHapel 3-6691
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claim the same. End of quote. These ind.viduals have suggested
that thls 1s somewhat vague and indefinite, difficult tc understand.
They have sugge-ted that this sentence be deleted. Do you feel th%t
it would impeir the operating efficlency of the Rule if this sentenc
were depleted?

A No, sir, I don't, and it might actually improve the Rule.

[o}

That "economically feasible'" is rather vague and possibly would les
to some confusion, so we would see nothing wrong in the reroval of
that first sentence.

Q Then if that sentence were deleted, Rule 31l sub (b)

would then read "Destruction Prohibited. No waste cil sghall be

destroyed, by burning or otherwise, unless and until the Commission
has approved an application to destroy the same on Form C-117~-A."

A That 1is correct, sir, and in line with the same thought}
we feel possibly it might improve the Rule by deleting "by burning
or otherwise™ as it is a trifle embiguous as weli. Dy leaving the
paragraph (b) to read as follows: "lo waste oill shall be destroyed
unless and until the Commission has approved an application to
destrcy .the same on Form C-117-A.

Q Mr. Rieder, why do you feel that it is nccessary to ob-

tain a permit prior to destroying any waste o0il?

A Well, sir, in addition to the fact as testifled before,

we are quite franicly of the opinion that there is an implied restription

within the statutes and the Rules presently toward the burning of it.
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Further, we feel that it is Imperative that prilor %o the burning
that the Commission be apprised of the fact, both the Commission

and the operators bLe apprised. Ofttimes -~ well, in the first placT,

I den't believe that the Commission would have any control if indiss
criminate burning were pernitted. Secondly, I feel that it would
aid the operators in ceontreolling their c..n destruction. Ofttimes
mistakes -- accidents happen in whnich o0il is flooded to the pit.
Too often these mistakes can be too easily eliminated with just a
match, and I feel that, quite frankly, that it deoesntt involve too
great a burden in the normal course of operations for such an applit
cation to be made. HNow, obviously there zre going to be situations
and occasions in which operators are going to be in a serious situat
tion to the extent that they are going to have to destroy that pit
Immedliately, and I believe =hat, as is always the case with the Comﬂ
mission, such approvals can be gained normally, first by telephone
conversations and followed oy the applicetion. This Cormmission has
never in the past, and I am sure in the future, will take an action
tc place an operator in jeopardy. lie feel that the statement is
imperetive.

Q Mr. Rieder, Rule 312 as it now exists, 312 (c) also
prohibits the reclamation of what is termed creel oil,wash in oil
and pit oil.

A ’Yes, sir. We éepleted that, however, from our new 313.
Just one moment, sir. ‘We feel that in this deletion that Rule 312

deals with treating plants, and as such, should deal with treating
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plants, the problems operation and control of treating plants more
than anything else, and we feel that paracraph 312 {c¢) as it now
exists if it were to be retained would belong properly in 211. How
actually, we feel that we have covered tne products and whe wWording
of exlsting 312 (c) in our proposed revised 311.

& That is, in tihe definition of waste oil itself?

A Yes, sir. A&nd tnen in the various sub paragrapns as to
how to handle it. If you will note in the existing 312 (¢}, the
method and manner of achieving vermlssion to deal with these creek
oil,wash in oil and pit oil are extrerely vague, and to the best of
my knowledge, the Comnission, I dont't believe, has ever had occasilo
to handle any of these products under tne existing Rule and, to the
best of my kncwledge, there would be zxtreme confusion as to how to
handle it. We felt that by eliminating it withh 312 welve got 312
to what 1t actually is. It deals with treating plants, and we feel
by 311 we have aclually covered any unmerchanfable oll and we have
given a provision whereby they may be recovered and in such case
a3 where it 1s necessary they can be destroyed.

& In substancs, all it has done ig rerove the provisions
of the present Rules regarding wasn in oil, creex oll and »it oil
from Rule 312 and oput them in 3117

A Yes, sir.

MR. COOLEY: Thatts all the questions I nave.
M2. PORTER: Anyone'else have a guestion of Vr. Rieder?

You may be excused.
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(WWitness excused)

MR. PORTzZR: Anyone else have any testimony in this cas

Any statements?

MR. BRATTON: If the Commission please, Howard Bratton,

Hervey, Dow, Hinkle, appearing on benalf of Humble 01l & Reflining

Campany. We appreciate the consideration of the applicant in con-

senting to and the Commission in granting a continuance to the

hearing this month in this case. During the month we have carefullk

analyzed and studied the proposed Rule, and we have some, what we
believe, are basic objections to the proposed change. e do not
propose to put on any evidence or any testimony in the case as we
believe that it is primarily a matter of legal argument and policy
which can be as well presented in the form of argument as from the
witnesst chair. However, we have avallable two witnesses if the
questicn of cperating practices in the field are material or if the
applicant or the Commission are interested in that aspect of the
metter. Humblets basic objection and the one which we belleve runs
throughout the entire proposed change is the provision in 311-C tha
"Any merchantable oil recovered from such waste oil shall not be
chargeable against the sllowable of the originating lease." ‘e are
opposed to that provision. We believe that it should be chargeable
ageinst fhe allowaole of the originating lease. To go back and
survey the problem and the reason that Mr. Rieder suggested that
the allowable should not be chargeable against the origlnating

leasze, as I recall, he suggested that in case of a lease having

it

-
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‘ ‘ top allowable, toop allowable wells that it would be unecononic
- for the operator to see that all of this oll is reclaimed and have
it charged against its aliowable by running a full allowable and
full price oil fron the wells themselves. We belleve that's
an inmaterial consideration because elther under the statutes sas
they exist and will exist and under the Rule as proposed by Mr.
Rieder, we believe that waste 0il containing merchantable liquid
cannot be destroﬁed. That is waste and, of course, to go back to the
basic statute, the first statute, 6$5-3-3, prohibits waste; the seco#d
statute would be 565-3-3 (b) wnich includes -- which covers surface
waste. And that, of course, prohibits the waste of crude petroleum
0il or any products including the lose or destruction without bene-
ficial use resulting from evaporation, secpaze, leakace or fire, e

procducts are defined in 65-3-29 to include residue frow crude petrod

lew. oil, wash oil, waste o0ll and a nuber of other iteus. Therefoye,
we bellieve that itt's clear under the statute with or without this pﬂo-
posed reguiation thel tlie burning of residue that contains merchantd
able oil which, let's say, 3.;:53 economic feasibility tc reclaim it,
I believe that is prohibited. There is no guestion in my mind as tg
that aspect of it. Therefore, the oserator cannot burn or destroy
this oil; 1t i1s the Commissiont's duty under the statute to see that
he doesn't. Now, to say that we are zoing to enccurage you not to
burn this 0il dispose of it In some other rnanner, we are zZoing to en-
courage you not to do that by not charging it against your allowablq.

- Thet, it seems to me, 1s giving a n.an a donus to stay within the lay.
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It would encourage poor operating practices, it appeqtg to me; and
o there 1s no necessity for it. It is primarlily a policing matter and
if the Commlssion doesn't now have or feels that 1t has the suthority
to prohibit the destruction of waste oil until permission is ob-

~ained fran the Commission, that, of course, is an effective remedy
to the entire problem, it appears to me. You prohibit the destruc-
tion of the waste oil, you charge it against the lease, any reclaim;

atle merchantable oil against the lease allowable, and it appears té

me you solve the problems that are involved. Now, I realize that im

a number of situations you cannot identify the originating lease
from which this 0il came. Certainly there are probleris 1n connecti¢n

with central tanks facilities such as the salt water disposal plani

a

where you are going to have some accumulation of oll gathering at
those plants and you cannot identify the particular lease fron whic$
that oil accumulated. I would see no objection at all to eliminat-
ing that oil from any -~ charging it against anybody's lease allow-
able and allowing the operator of the disposal system to go ahead

and sell that oil for the account of all the operators in the systen.
Xbﬁ have a built-in safeguard in that situation because if one op~
erator is using poor practices and a good amount of oil is gettiag
out of his lease and into those lines, if he is, say, putting in 20
or 30 percent of the olil going into central facilities, he is re-

ceiving only 5 perc..t of the proceeds, I think he wouldn't allow

that to continue very long.‘ Therefore, I think youtve got a built-

in safeguard in situations such as that which you do not have in
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the case of & aeparate lease where you cannot identify the lease
# frovw which the oil came and the operuator responsible for that oil

getting inte the pit or the tan: bottom, wherever the oil rnay cone

frasn. That Is our first and foremost objection to the vrcposal.
We just believe that in any situation where the lease can be lden-
tifiled from which the ¢il criginates that it chould be cuargeable
to the allowable of that lease.

Now, secondly, we belleve perhaps not as important, but
in the entire prccess of reports which are made and applications
which are nade in connection with this proposal, we cannot find anyphere

where the operator ever appears on any ferm or flves any consernt

or signs anything in connecticn with this entire transaction. If

that is the proposal, we believe that it 1is wrong in thet regard.
Most of the companies, of course, donti like to increase their papdr
work, but I thing the cace of oll zoing off of their lease, 2an
operator -- the lease owner should somewhere indicate his asssent
to that movement in some kind of revort in connection with that.
Last month the gquestion of the royalty which might or might not be
payable on this reclaimed oil was brought up. I couldn't ansuer ag
to how muchh royalty may be payable or who is liable for it, but 1if
I were representing a royalty owner, there would be no doubt in my
rind that some royalty is due from somebody in connection\with oil
coming from off that lease. Now, 1f that is the situation, I thin}{
the lease owner or operator should somewhere appear on these forms

- or reports that are filed with the Coumission, because he isg the nr@'
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who has macde Lhe contrect ﬁith the royalty owner, and he ic the one
to whom the royalty owner la going to look to account. oo I believie
that in that regard we would object to the proposal.

There are certain other technical matters to which we mighk
object in the draftsmanship, but I am sure if I c¢rafted a vroposed
rule, there would be technical matters that other people would view
in another regard, and we don't raise any objection with regard o
that, to those matters. We would suggest that in sub-paragreph (dj)
of Rule 311 ~-- it says that "The provisions of this rule do not appay
when wasve clil is put to beneficial use on the originating lease fopr
purposes of olling lease roads, fire walls, tank grades, or any other
similar purpose." I assume that as the Rule is drafted and proposed
that thest oil i1s chargeable to the allowable of the lease inasmuch
as 1t excepts that oll from the provision of the Rule. Now, I
dontt know if that is the intent or not, but 1 raise that as a
problen for consideration by the applicant and the Corunlssion. Re-
stating our basic original objection, we belleve that the Rule shoufld
not be adopted to provide that merchantable oll shall nct be chargel
able against the allowable and the originating lease. Going furthe&
than that, if the "not" is stricken from that sentence, if it read#
that anj merchantable oil shall be chargeable, then we relleve that
the present Rules are just as feasible and workable as the proposed
Rule, and for that purpose we suggest énd we urge that the present
Rules be retained and that the proposed Rules not be adopted.

If ther~ are any questions as to Humble's position or as

DeEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAaW REPONTERS
ALBUQUETQUE NEw MEXICO
Phone CHopel 3-6691




— e ey
by Mr. Reese or oy the

e urged here

conmission,

take the 8

cove

nesses

be made avallable.

tions,
tions office,

versed wl

are familiar with

‘actual O

called as & witne

as followse

to the ma

red by Mr. Bratton?

tger which 1 nav
r it if 1 can- Thenk you-

1 would be happy to answe
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MR. PORTER: Does any sire Hurble!

stions in connection with those things

tand to answer que

MR. REBSE: Yes, sir, we would 13ke for one of the wit-
n behralf of Lesa County Drip-
e witnesses

to take the stand o

MR. PORT=R: The applican

t requests that th

ah to direct youT ques—!\

To what do you wi
pMidland oper

one frowm our
and they mignht be more

MR . BRATTON:

Mr . Reevse? 1 nheve twWO gentlemen,

and one from our Hobbs office,
th different agpects of the ratter.
MR . REESE: 1 dont'? think we have any choice if both

the operating practices.
MR. BRATTON: You are concerned primarily with the

on bY Humble in the field?

perations going

MR. REESE: Yes.
(witness sworn)
B. K. BEVILL,

first duly sworn on oath, testifi

as, naving been

DIRECT EXAHINATION

BY MR. REESE:
Q State your nae s please.
I o
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LA

A
Q
A
Q
A

Q

production
A
Q

B. K. Bevill.

You are employed by the Humble Ull Curporation?

I am.

In what capacity?

District engineer.

Are you familiar with the operating practices in the
of 0il upon the Humble properiies?

Yes, 1 am.

Would you state whether or not Humble would allow its

oil to be available for reclamation purposes if it were charged

againat the allowable?

A

Q

N
tion?

)

A
question.

I am not sure.
These tank bottoms, for instance, -=-

Would Humble be wililing to sell it, 1s that your ues-

That's right, if they were chargeable to the allowable.
I am not sure tlrt I am in 2 position to answer that

It is a very rare occasion that we have any merchantable

0il as a result of tank bottoms or pits, that would be available

for sale.

J

What 1s the present practice of Humble in the Southeast:

ern New Mexico fleld as to thelr tank bottoms?

A

Q

A

We wrvecycle them.
Do you burn any residue products?

Rare occasion that we have any occasion to burn any oil

I
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Q You, of cowr se, are faniliar with the leage operationsg
where sevrpg) wells are prun into g tanye

A Yes.

€ Are you also familiar with the faget tha t the basic
sediments vary from well to well that are Produced?

A Yes, sipr.

wells are Producing into one tank, that it wsuld be lmpossible to
prorate the basgic sediment to each individual well that was flowing
into that taniks

A That is practically Impossible.

in Southeasteprn New Mexico?

A Yes, sipr.

Q Are you aware that pits gpe being burned down there?

A I Suppose they are. I see =molze quite often.

Q@ Are you an englineer?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ Can you state to the Commission approximately what
bercentage hydrocarbon would be necegsary in a pit in ordep for it
to sustain, to Support sustaineg. combustion? Does the figure in

the neighborhood of 40, 50 percent hydrocarbon Sound reasonable

You?
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other 3ediments, is that correct?

A Thaiis rigunt.

Q Do you think that it is a fair statement that it would
take at least 40 or 50 percent hydrocarbon in a pit before 1t would
support this sustained combustion such as is advisable in the pit
burnings?

A I dontt know.

MR. REESE: That's all.
MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. BRATTON:

Q I would like to ask Mr. 3Bevill -- would you detail
very briefly, Ikir. Bevill, just what you do in connection with tank
bottome and accurmulation of oil on pits?

A In the case of tank bottoms, practically all of our ba#-
teries are so equipped with treating systems, either barrels or
heater treaters, and cycling systems whereby we can draw off the
bottoms and run them right back intoc our treating systems and back
into the tanks. HNow, occasionally, as Iir. Rieder stated a wihile ago,
it is almost impossible to keep all oil off pits. There are times
when you have to drain off.and we are no different from anyone elsd
in that respect, but when we do, we let it accumulate and then
pick it up with portable punps and éut it back into our tanks; that
is, the merchantable oil.

G Now, 8ll of that oil that you drain off and put back in
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the tanks and vie oil that you get out of your treaters, that goes
rignt bacik into your tanxs and goes ouv and is chargeavle againat
your allowable right now?
A Correct.
MR. BRATTON: I nave no further questions.
¥R. RZESE: 1 have one additional question.
REDIRECY BXAMINATION

BY MR. REG&SE:

Q Aas I understand your statement; then Humble would not
be affected by whis proposed revigion if you are taking off all
your own ¢il now?

A Well, I am nov sure that we wouldnt't be affected 1n
some respects.

Q You take care ~f all your tank bottoms and all your pit

oil. Can you envision any situation where Humble would oe involved
in tnis revision?
A Not directly-
ﬁR. REESE: Thatts all.
MR. PORTER: Anyéne else have a question?
RIEZCROSS AXAMINATION
BY MR. COOIEY:

G Mr. Bevill, of the various elements that are in these

pits that are burned,that you ocserved oelng purned and that you
cccasionally burn yourselrl, is iiquid hydrocarbonsin that ?it that.

will burn?
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aware cof whether 1t 1Is quite cormmon to have this type of egquipnent?

4 It is s commoiul practice.

¢ Would you say that 50 percent of ihe people have it or
less or rnore? There are some that dontt have it, is that right?

A I assure thet there are scue.

Q If they dont't have this equimrent, it is impossible
for them to recycle and treat their own?

A It 1s not inpossible. They can vick it up and put it
bacl: in their tanks and have it steamed.

¢ That is a type of treati.ent?

4 That is a type of {reatment.

& If thney do have this equipment, thev cantt treat it
or steam it?

A Unless they hilre sonmecnec.

¢ I assume that this type of oil would not be accepted by
a pipeline unless it were treated?

A Unless it meets pipeline requirements.

& Would it be your opinion that this_type of hydrocarbon
that you would draw fron the pits that you say you let accunulate
in the Humble properties and withdraw from the pits, would 1t Dbe
marketable, would the pipeline accept that without treatment?

& Yes, sie, if it meets their specifications.

What I am getting at 1s, does it ordinarily meet its specifications

without treatment?

Q@ I understand they would if they met their specificationk.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL (AW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEwW MEXICC
Phone CHapel! 3-6691




A  Not wlthout treatient.

Q& And nence, 1if the operator does not have the egulipment
to treet his own oll, and the pipeciine woen't accept 1t without
treatment, it suvrely would follow thst that i1s 2 good eortion of
these black colurns that we see going up in the southeast, isntt
ite

A& Thatts right.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a guestion?
QUESTIOnS 3Y Mi. WUTTER:

Q DMr. Bevilil, 1 thini you said this o0il could be run into
the tanks and then steamed and nade nerchantable in some instances?

A In some instances it could be treated out by steaming,

Q Well, =--

A == and chemical, added chemical;

Q Well, if ar operator doesn't have this steaming equip-
ment, is it available.--

A It is available.

-- for hirs?

&

Yes.
It is? . A Yes.
what is that, portable equipment?

-~

Portable steamers.

oil off

A
Q
G
A
Q So if an operator were to pick up a sizeable amount of
his pit and it were treated, then it could be =--

A

It could be.

L}
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PO
Q& -~ without having the necessity of hsving treating
- fecilities being instailed permanently on the lease?

A That is correct.

MR. NUTTBR: Thatl's all.

MR. PORTER: Any further questions? The witness may Ge
excused.

(wWitness excused)

MR. PORTZR: Anyone else have testimony to offer in thej
case?

MR. BRATTON: %We have no further testimony, but in view
of the line of interest here as to the prractlices, I would like to
make a further statement and to repeat Humblets interest in the

matter. We belleve it is just a matter of policy of not rewarding

»

a careless operator or an inefficient operator by not charging this
reclaimed o0il agalnst his lease allowable. e, as much as anybody,
are against the burnin~ of any oil that can be reclaimed through
Mr. Rieder's process or anybody else's, and we feel that the Com-
mission has full authority right now, full power, to prevent the
burning of any oil,:‘any ~pits that it feels contalns hydrocarbonJ
that can be economically reclaimed. We think it Is just a matter
of the Commission exerting the police powers which it now has

w2thout rewarding by exenpting these recleimed olls from the al-

lowable restrictions.
MR. PORTER: Any statements?

MR. GRANTHAM: ZEverett Granthem, Grantham, Spann &
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Senchez, aprearing for £l Paso Natural Ges Products Companry. My
client 1s of the opinion that the recovery of waste oll should uot
be charged agalnst the allowable, and I might point ouc tc the Com-
missiorn that the allowable is fixed on the bssis of the market de-
mand for clean oll as expressed by the purchaser's nominations.
Furthermore, I think that probably the last paragraph of sub-divis-
ion (¢) of Rule 311 under the proposed Rules takes care of exceptlo:
That is, the provislomof the foregoing paragraph do not apply when
waste oll is reclaimed on the lease where it originates and is dis-
posed of through the autnorized transporter for the lease as shown
on Form C-110. In other words, if waste oil 1s used and sold or
sold as waste oil, then it shouldn't be charged asgainst the allou-
able ir it 1s reclaimed and sold as clean o0il which will meet the
specifications, then it 1s covered by the exception as proposed
by the last sub-paragraph of paragraph (c¢) on the reclamation.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else?

MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellashin of Xellahin & Fox, repre-
senting Continental 0il Company. I would like to preference my
remarks with the statement that we deo not In any way question the
good faith and integrity of the applicant in this case. In analyz
ing the proposed Rules, we do see some fundamental flaws which we
think oven the way to a serious danger td the oil industry. On th
face of it, ' the proposed Rules advocated in this case are designe
to 1lnsure the selvage of o0il which is not now being sslvaged, and

that, of course, is a very commendable objective. However, Contin-
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operator before eny pit olLl can be removed from the lesse has been
omitted in the proposed ruies. Continental feels the permission of

the owner should ve required in all instances before any pit oil

should be disposed of off the lszase. To carry the discussion one
further step, the terms of the proposed order are coatradictory.
"Waste 0il" is defined in Section (a) as any unmerchantable liquid
hydrocarbons accumulating on an oil or gas lease incidental to norml
nil field operations. Section () then provides that "waste oil"

cannot be destroyed when it is economically feasible to reclaim it.

If it 1s economlcally fessivle to reclaim such oii, how can it be wp-

merchantable? It should be charged against the lease allowable, re+

gardless of the disposition made of it.

To sum up the argument, Continental's opposition to the pré-

posed rules may be stated under three points. 1. The proposed

change in Rule 311 places unnecessary restrictions on the oll pro-
ducer in requiring him to cbtain approval to burn waste o0il on his
leage, which by definition is unmarketable and of no value. 2. Th$
proposed change under paragraph 3 of Rule 311 would reiax control of
01l production which 1s the responsibility of the lease operator ang

encourage the accunulation of »it oil with no penalty of loss of ali

lowable. 3. The proposed changes in Rule 312 appear to be designe(

to eliminate the oll producer!s property rights in regard to waste
oill in pits.

Amplé protection agains?® waste is afforded in the present
rules. The prodﬁction of excesslive amounts of o0il into the pit
‘clearly constitutes waste. 0il recovered from pits is charged back
against the allowable. To remove this charge against the allowable

would afford an economic incentive for careless, or even fraudulent

1
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operations.

The present rules require permission of both the owner
and the Commission before any o0il may be removed from the pit.
Protection is thus afforded to the operator and all interest
owners.

what necessity exists for the proposed rule? If this

Wunmarketable waste o0ll has an economic value, 1lts purchase or
salvage can ve readily negotiated with the owner of such oil

with full accounting to all interested parties, including the Com-
pission. The Commiscion should not be ssked to force this owner

to sell or give away hls property.

‘ MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a statement?

MR. CHRISTIE: R. S. Christie, Amerada Petroleum. We
think the pfesent Rules, 311, 312, are adequate, and we recommend
that they retain full force and effect.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have any statement to make?

MR. PAYHE: Mr. Chairman, we have received corments on
this proposed Rule change from thé followiné operators: Shell 0il
Campany, Atlantic Refining Compan&, Sunray Mid-Continent 0il Ccmpanﬁ,
Skelly Oil Company, Phillips Petroleum 0il Company, Guif 0il Corporg-
tion and the Carper Drilling Ccméany. Some of these statements are
lengthy, some are not, opposition. They are in the form of comment)
and I propose that these be put into the record, but that they noﬁ‘

il' be read unless someone requests it at this time.
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MR. PORTER: Is there a desire on the part of anyone
to have these statements read?

MR. RIEDER: Mr. Porter, I would like to make a statemen
in summation -- -+ closing, if everybody is through.

F. PORTER: Statements received prior to tne hearing
will be included in the record.

MR. REESE: In answer to the statements and objectlons
which have been made here today, I would like to say a few things.
To begin with, the reason for deleting this cil from the allowable

is that it's not allowable oil now, it 1s not being marketed. 1In

their products and selling them, but that is what Lea County Drip
wants to do for the operators who arentt doing it. I don't see any
reagson that it should involve Humble at all since the amendment, as
proposed, does allow any operator to reclaim his own o0il and run it
with the rest of his o0il wlthout bothering with these Rules at all.
This is only for those operators who do not or cannot reclaim their
own o0il. Now, there is a lot of talk about the economic feasibilitﬂ
of reclaiming this oil, and actually that is where the burning camesd
in. What might be economical for Humble with thirty or forty tanks
Pear by, each other, to do, certainly it wouldnt!t be economically
feasibie for an operator’with, say, one five hundred barrel tank,
he cant!t afford to reclaim those bottoms on an economic basis. It
costs him too much to do it, and I submit to the Commission thatts

the reason it is being burned now. When Je proposed these Rules,

Humblet!s case, perhaps we will have a compevitor, they are reclainxin

t

g
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we didn't propese them with the idea in mind of stealing oil from
the Commission or from the operaters. In Form C-10 -~- C-11i7-B, we
provided in the Rules that this application be cbtained by the
transporter from the Commission in triplicate so that the operator
could be furnished with his copy of it, and we contemplated a tele-
phone contract and matters of that nature in order to obtain per-
mission to clean the tank bottoms. In other words, it might slow
down the business to some extent to require their signature of the

operator pricr to the cleaning. However, we have no objection to

adding on this forn a sonsent by the lease operator to this waste ofl

recovery pernit if the industry feels that that 1s necessary to pret
vent the illegsl activities. As 1 say, we propose a legitimate
business, and if we were going into the business of theft of oil
we certainly wouldn't apply tc the 0il Conservation Cormission for
permission to do so. I dont't think that anyone who has ridden in
a plane down in Lea County country can say that they are not famig
liar with the practice of burning pits. We feel that by having cre
operator to take care of a lot of tanks and troat this sediment in
large 1lots, that it will be economically feasible to handle it.
Now, so far as the lease interests are concerned, what we are re-

ferring to, the operators and the royalty owners, either in the cas

—-

of Humble are getting all of it now, or in the other case they
are getting nothing now where it is being burned, and we feel that
especially if the Commission sees fit to put in writing on the face

of the permit,to begin with, that the consent of the operator that

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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there will certainly be no stealing of the oil. Furiher, with the
tvo permit: required, the cne to rermove it and the one to destroy
it, an operator from his records cen tell whatt's havpening to his
oil, and it will glve him a better control instead of ieas control
of thlis matter of burning. The fact was mentioned that an efficienﬁ
operator 1s going to clean up his business anyhow. Certainly, if
it appears to him from the permits as they are returned to him that
there is an exorbitant amount of oill going nct through the pipelingd
for his two-eighty to threc dollars a barrel, but through this
method, I don't think there is any question but tb2* an efficient
operator will get right in there and clean his situavion up there,
and there will be a resultant conservation of oil from the mere re-
ports themselves. 1 don't have the exact figures on the hydrocarbon
éontent necessary for these black plumes, but I am informed that
it vakes L0 to 50 percent hydrocarbon to sustain that type of corbus
tion, and I think there is waste oil so that could be appreciably
cut down by the revisions as proposed.
That?ts all I have to say.

¥, PORTER: Are there any furiher statements in this

case? If there is nothing further, we will vake the case under ad-

visement and take a ten-minute recess.
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"IN REGARD TO CASE NUMBER 1522 ON THE REGULAR HEARING DOCKET FOR
CCTNBER 15 1958 ATLANTIC URGES THE RETENTION OF PARAGRAPH (C) OF Tﬁé
PRESENT RULE 312 IN THE STATE WIDE RULES AND REGULATIONS. THIS WILJ
PROVIDS REGUIATION OF THE REMOVAL OF WASTE OIL FROM LEASES TO TREATH
ING PLANTS WE HAVE NO OBJECTICN TO OTHER CHANGES IN RULES 311 312
1116 AND 1117 PROPOSED BY THE LEA COUNYY DRIP CO

THE ATLANTIC REFINING CO BY W P TCMLINSOW"
RPLEASE READ FOLLOWING STATEMENT INTO RECORDS OF CASE 1522. AT
REGULAR NMOCC HEARING, OCTOBER 15, 1958 FARMILWGTON NEW MEXICO
$SHELL CIL CO IS OPPOSED TO THE CHANGES IN RULES 311 ANWD 1116 AS
PROPOSED IN CASE NUMBER 1522 AWD SUGGESTS THAT THE SELF-INTERESTS OH
OPERATORS WILL KEEP? TEEM FROM DESTROYING WASTE OIL HAVING SUBSTANTIA
ECONOMIC VALUE. VWE FiBEL THAT THE REQUIRING OF A PERMIT 70 DISPOSE
F SUCH IS AN UNNECESSARY BURDEN AND IN OPPOSITION TO THE EFFORTS
NOWw BEING MADE IN INDUSTRY TO STReAMLINE PAPER WORK AND PROCEDURES
WHERE FEASIBLE. GEWERALLY SHELL PREFERS TO BURN ITS WASTE OIL AS IT
HAS FOUND THAT THE POLICING OF TAKES BY TREATIKG PLANTS MAKES Ri-
COVERY BY THEM UNECONOMICAL TO SHELL AS A LweASE OPRRATOR.

P A DENNEY DIVISION PRODUCTION MANAGER SHELL OIL CO

ROSWELL N MEX"
"REGARD CASL 1522 CONTINUED TO NOVEMBER 13, HEARING UPON APPLICATIOﬂ
OF LEA COUNTY DRIP COMPANY, INC. FOR HEVISION OF PRESENT RULES 311,
312, 1116 AND 1117. SK&LLY OIL COMPAHY RECOMMENDS COMMISSION NOT T(
CHANGE EXISTING RUtES CR FORMATION F(R REASON THAT PRESENT RULES ARﬂ

ADBEQUATE GEORGE W SuLLINGER SKELWY OIL co®

L
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"RE: CASE 1522, APPLICATION OF LEA COUNTY DRIP COMPANY, INC. FOR
REVISIOR (F CERTAIN COMMISSION RULES AND FORMS TO PROVIDE A MORE
EFFICIENT METHOD OF HANDLING AND RECLAIMING WASTE OIL. PHILLIPS
PETROLEUM COMFANY DESIRES TO CALL TO YOUR ATTENTION INTERSTATS OIL
COMPACT COMMISSION RECOMMENDED FORM NO. P-1)i ENTITIED "PERHIT TO
CLEAN TAWK" ALD URGE YOU TO ADOPT COMPACT COMMISSION FORM FOR DESIRH
PURPOSE
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM CO L & FITZJARRALD"

"ATTN: MR. A. L. PORTER RZ: CASE 1522 SUNRAY MID~-CONTINENT OIL
COMPANY SUBMITS 1HE FOLLOWNING SUGGESTIONS TO THE APPLICATION OF LEA
COUNTY DRIP COMPAWY, INC. I CASE #1522 ST BEFORE THE COMMISSION
ON OCTOBER 15, 1%58: (1). IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE FIRST SENTEN(
F THE PROPOSED RULE 311 (B) BE XLIMIWATED OR ELSE A SIMPLE CRITERIA
AND ADMINISTRATION PROCEDURE RE ESTABLISHED 70 DoLTERNIINE WHEN IT IS

ECONOMICALLY FEASIBLE 70 RECLAIM WASTE OIL. (2). WE RECOMMEND THAT

THE MERCHANTABLE OIi, DETERMINAYION PROGEDURE 1IN THE PRESENT RULE 313

BE RETAINED; THAT THE SECOND SENTENCE IN THE PROPOSEDARULE 311 {cC)
BEGINNING "ANY MERCHANTABLE OIL..." BE DELETED. ANY MERCHANTABLE
OIL RECLATMED SHOULD Bt CHARGED AGAINST THE LEAST OR UNIT ALLOWABLE
I‘l’ﬂ‘lOULD FOLLOW THAT THE SuCOND PARAGRAPH OF THE PROPOSED RULE 21l
(C) BE DELETED

WILLIAM R LOARY
"Gentlemens: ' RB: Case No. 1322

Reference is unade to the above case which is the Applica-

tion of Lea County Drip Co., Inc. for Zevision of Rules 311, 312,
1115 and 1117 of the Statewlde Nules andé Regulations of the liew

D

E
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lexico 0Oil Conservation Cemmission.

1. "2ule 311. Waste Qil.
(b} pestruction Frohioited.
The destruction of waste oil 1s prohibited
when it 1is economically feasible to reclaim the
SBL.S .

No waste oil shall be jestroyed, 0y ourn-
ing or otherwise, uniess and until the Commission
has approved an application to destroy tne sare
on Form c-117-4."

2. Because We reclaim tank bottoms that have
enough value to bother with, we do not believe
anybody would be interested in reclaiming what we

would burn.

Wwe also pelieve it would cause us wnnec
essary delay and expense to get somebody to de-
termine what 18 economically feasible or unfeas-
ible to reclaim, and to walt on the approval of
Form C-117-A.

For the above stated reasons we believe (b) should be
eliminated from Rule 311. We would appreciate your considering
this objection when this case comes up for & hearing.

Yours Very truly,

CARPHR DRILLING COMPARY, ING.
/s/ varshall Rowley
pMarshall Rowley"

wCASE 1522

Gulf Oil Corporation takes exception to sub-paragraph (b) of the
proposed revision of fule 31l.

The first sentence which reads, "The destruction of waste oil 1is
prdhibited when it 1is economically feasible to reclaim the sane",
is vague and uncertain and 1s yulnerable to the criticism of being
an inappropriate exercise of administrative authority. This is for
tne reason that the rule does not set any standard whatever for de-
terr.ining the econamic feasibility. Under guch a rule it 1s possi-
ple for the Commission staff to adopt purely arbitrary standaras
wnich would apply i one caseée and nov in another. lloreover, the
information to be given in the applisationvfor such a permit is
grossly inadquate to enable the Cormmission to deternmine the economi

AT

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHopel 36691




feasiblliity.

We further feel thst the proposed change 1s somewhat self-conflict-
ing because sub~paragrapin (5} prevents an operatcr without the Com-
missionts express approvel from destroying waste oil by "burning or
otherwise" with no indicaticn of what is meant by the words, "or
otherwise". Sub-paragraph (d} on the other hand purports to allow
an cperator without any approval to otherwlise dispose of waste oul

by merely putting it to any beneficial use similar to those ennum~
erated.

Finally, Gulf suggests that in operation this rule would be exceed-
ingly burdensome. All operators would have to be bothered wlth moreg
red tape by filling out forms, posslbly delajying operations pending
approval, possibly not recelving approval and delaying operations

further untll waste-cil could be picked up; and going through with

this procedure on each lease heving any wast¢ oil however amrll or
however poor.

In view of these shortcanings we respectfully urge that sub-parsa-
graph (b) be stricken or not adopted by the Commission if Rule 311
is amended &3 a result of this case. As a correlative matter we
further urge that sub-paragraph (a) of the proposed amendment to
Rule 1116 be stricken or not adopted by the Commission. This is

the amendment or the part of it which deals with the Waste 011
Deatruction Permit.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ wWilliam V. Kastler
/t/ William V. Kastler
Attorney for
Gulf 0il Corvoration"
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CERIIFICATE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
e 88
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

I, J. A, TRUJILLO, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New lMexico, do herebv certify that the fore-
going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New dMexico
011l Conservation Cormission was reported by me in stenotype and
reduced to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal
supervision, and tlat the same is a true and correct record to the
best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal, this, the iz_é day of /q

1958, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Rernalillo, State of Ne

Mexico.

My Commlssion Explres:

October 5, 1960.

‘) : ) -
I a s VY A
Nétary Public /
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

Case No. 1522

APPLICATION OF GENERAL PETROLEWM,
INCORPORATED FOR REVISION OF RULE
311 OF THE STATEWIDE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSIGN OF NEW MEXICO.

STATEMENT OF APPLICANT
IN SUFPORT OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT

The applicant, General Petroleum, Incorporated, of
Hobbs, New Mexico, originated the changes in the present Rules
311 and 312 in what was, and still is believed to be an honest
conservation measure. We proposed, among other changes in the
Rule 311 that oil recoveréd from tank bottoms and pits would not
be charged to well allowables. The Commission in its Oxder
provided for charging oil that was recovered from tank bottoms
and pits to the allowable of the wells connected to the tanks
or drained to the pits. Thus, the o0il in sediment o0il was
placéd in a category where if it was recovered ana marketed,
it was charged to the allowable of the wells which produced it,
but if this same 0il was destroyed by burning or used on the
lease, it was not to be charged to the allowable. We propose to
amend the present Rule 311 (c) in the second sentence to read
Yany merchantable oil recovered from sediment 0il shall not be
éharged against the allowable for the wells on the originating

lease."




T TR

We feel that the present Order actually encourages
waste by destructicn by charging against the allowable of the
wells on the originating lease any oil salvaged and recovered.
The Order also requires the associated accounting for the
salvaged o0il in exactly the samne manner as the allowable oil
produced. The present Order is inconsistent in itself arnd with
the rules of the Commission. It provides that oil burmed or
used on the lease is not charged against the allowable, and in
the same Order it provides that oil recovered and marketed is
allowable o0il and subject to the same regulations, taxes and
accounting as other allowable production. We believe that oil
recovered from sediment o0il is not allowable oil whether it is
burned, destroyed or put to beneficial use on the lease, and we
further believe that it is illogical to assume that an operator
will include in his allowable production any such o0il when it is
possible under the present rule to destroy this oil without the
attendant allowable problems.

It is our position that the charging to the allowable
of any oil recovered from sediment o0il, including tank bottoms
and pit oil, is improper and contrary to the definition and
understanding of allowable o0il. An allowable is granted to a

proration unit; that is to say "per well" while sediment oil

can be accounted for only on a lease tank battery basis. Sediment

oil accumulates over a period of time during which any and all
allowable requirements are met. Not only by definition, but

historically, such hydrocarbon accumulation has been considered

as a waste by-product of production and in no way a part of the

S
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allowable production. This is borme out by the definition of
tank bottoms in the Rules and Regulations as well as the other
definitions and general knowledge and understanding of the
industry.

We believe that there is from 4,000 to 10,000 barrels
of sediment oil wasted each month. We further believe that
this oil will not and can not be salvaged so long as the oil
recovered thereirom is charged against the allowables. If we
are mistaken in these assumptions and the allowable clause is
removed, only we and the others with treating plants will be
injured by having no oil to treat. If the allowable charge is
retained and our assumptions and conclusions are correct, an
inexcusable amount of oil will be destroyed which could be
recovered in the interests of conservation. We have arrived at
the above figures of waste through an analysis of the oil
destruction permits for Lea County on file with the Commission.
These figures are derived from the reported volumes of 3.35% of
the wells in pools representing approximately 50% to 55% of the
wells in Lea County. We feel the extensions to be fair as the
reports from which they are taken are from producers who
represent a cross-section of the New Mexico producers so‘far
as efficiency and conservation practices are concerned. We
feel there is no reason to believe that other producers are
more or less efficient or more or less conservation minded than
the ones who have filed their applic#tions to destroy sediment

oil from January 1, 1959 to June 1, 1959, the period covered by

the accompanying chart.

.




At and after the previous hearings on this rule, the

question of the possibility of theft in connection with the
handling of sediment o0il was raised. We do not believe in
theft of oil in any manner, and we feel that the concern
exhibiiced represents an honest and thoughtful attempt on the
part of those expressing concern to guide the industry.
However, we vehemently object to the levelling of such an
insinuation against New Mexico treating plants investigated
and licensed by this Commission, supervised by this Commission

and bonded to operate under its regulations and rules and the

laws of the State of New Mexico. We find it difficult to believe

that a mature industry and informed Commission would allow the
mere possibility of theft in connection with the salvage of a
natural resocurce to be used as the excuse for the continued
known destruction and waste of oil. We grant that . he possi-
bility of theft and dishonesty exists in all walks of life, but
we deny that such a possibility justifies waste of a natural
resource. If the possibility of theft is an adequate reason
for waéte, why not shut down the whole industry?

We grant to chers the legal presumption thatrcitizens
act in a lawful manner, and we believe that treatingvplants,
investigated, licensed, supervised and bonded, are entitled to
;he benefit of the presumption. We believe that the rules with
the supervision provided render the possibility of theft in
this instance much more remote than in other industries. No
sediment oil can be removéd from»the originating lease‘without

the knowledge and written consent of the operator. Merchantable

0il recovered from sediment 0il can not be marketed without the




knowledge of the Commission of the volume, source and disposi-

tion.

We are a legitimate business enterprise proposing an

amendment to the present rules which will prevent the waste of

4,000 to 10,000 barrels of oil per month. For the reasons set

out, we urge the adoption by the Commission of the proposed

amendment to kule 311 (c).

)
Respestfully suhmi?:ed,

o e . '//'
& L D

v o A L

A s
Charles M. Rieder, President
General Petroleum, Incorporated




DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING APRIL 15, 1959

0il Conservation Commission 9 a.m., Hobbs Auditorium, 1300 Eaet Scharbauer

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 1573:

CASE 1600:

CASE 1526:

~ CASE 1618:

HOBBS, NEW MEXiCO

(1) Consideration of the oil allowable for Mey, 1959,

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas
for May 1959 from six prorated pools in Lea County,
Kew Mexico; also consideration of the allowable
production of gas from seven prorated pools in San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, for May
1959.

CONTINUED CASES

Application of Southwesterr, Inc. 0il Well Servicing for
permission to make a "slim hole" completion. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to
utilize the '6lim hole" method of completion for a well
located in the SE/4 NW/4 Section 32, Township 16 South, Range
30 East, Square Lake Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant
proposes to utilize 24 inch tubing as a substitute for casing
in the above-described well in exception to Rule 107.

In the matter of the application of M. A. Romero and Robert
Critchfield concerning the operation of gas prorationing in
the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool and the ratable taking of gas
from said Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan
Counties, New Mexico, as well as from the Choza Mesa-Pictured
Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. o

Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
order for the extension of an existing pool in San Juan
County, New Mexico.

(h) Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 2: RW/¥ -

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: BSW/4 A

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
n :. Wa v '

Section 28: E/2

Southe.stern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an

order creating a new pool in Lea Ceunty, New ln;ico:

(e) Create a new oil pool for Devonian production,
designated as the Crosby-Devonian 0Oil Pool, and
described as:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
n -




CASE 1631:

CASFE 1632:

CASE 1633:

CASE 1634:

CASE 1635:

CASE 1636:

NEW CASES

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation
Commission on its own motion to consider changing the date
of the Regular Commission Hearing in June 1959 from the 17th
to the 9th.

Application of Humble 0il & Refining Company fcr permission to
make a 'slim hole" completion. Applicant, in the above-styled
cuuse, seeks an order authorizing it to utilize the "slim hole"
method of completion fer its State "N" Well No. 14 to be
located 1980 feet from the ..orth line and 660 feet from the
Eagt line of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, MNew Mexico. Applicant proposes

to utilize 2-7/8 inch tubing as a substitute for casing in

the above-described weli in exception to Rule 107.

Application of Humble 0Oil & Refining Company for permission to
make 2 "slim hole" completion. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, geeks an order authorizing it to utilize the 'slim
hole'" method of completion for its State "G" Well Fo. 19, to
be located 580 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the
East line of Section 23, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes
to utilize 2-7/8 inch tubing as a substitute for casing in the
above—described well in exception to Rule 107.

Application of The Pure Oil Company fcr an order promulgating
temporary special rules and regulations for the South Vacuum-
Devenian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order promulgating temporary
special rules and regulations for the South Vacuum-Devonian
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to provide for 80-acre pro-
ration units and well location requirements. Applicant further
seeks nermission to shut-in its South Vacuum Unit Well No.

3-35 located in the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 35, Township J8 South,
Range 35 East, Lea County, New iMexico, and transfer the allow-
able to its South Vacuum Unit Well No. 1-35 located in the
SW/4 NE/4 of said Section 35.

Application of Mapenza 0il Company for an exception to the
requirements of Order ¥o. R-1224-A. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order authorizing an exception to the
salt water dispesal requirements of Order No. R-1224-A for its
State No. 1-A Well, located in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 14,
Township 18 South, Range 37 East, Hobbs Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Application of The Atlantic Refining Company for an amendment
of Rule 115 of the Commission Rules and Regulatiens. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order amending BRule 115

of the Commission Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule
is related to required pressure rating of wellhead equipment.
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CASE 1627,

CASE 1638:

CASE 1522;

CASE 1539:

Docket No. 13-59

Application of The Atlantic Refining Company for an order
combining the Ailison-Pennsylvanian and the North Allison-
Pennsylvanian Pools in lea and Roosevelt Counties, New
Mexico, and for the promulgation of special rules and regula-
tions therefor. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order combining the Allisun-Pennsylvanian and the North
Allison-Pennsylvanian Pools in Lea and Roosevelt Counties,
New Mexico, and providing for the establishment of 80-acre
proration units in said combined pool.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservatdon
Commission on its own motion to consider the establishment

of a procedure whereby amendments to unit agreements may be
approved administratively. ﬁ\\\\

Application of General Petroleum, Inc., for an amendment to
Order No. R-1299. Applicant, ir the above-styled cause, seeks
an order awending Order No. R-1299 to pro-ide that any

merchantable 0il recovered from sediment o0il shall no! be /
charged against the allowable for wells on the originating »
lease, which amendment would revise Rule 311. /ﬂ’—J

e

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an
order creating new pools and extending existing pools in Lea
and Eddy Counties, New Mexico:

(a) Create a new oil ponl for Tansil production, designated
as the Custer-Tansill 0il Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: NW/4

(b) Create a new 0il pool for Pennsylvanian production,
designated as the East Hightower-Pennsylvanian 0il Pool, and
described as:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Bection 30: NE/Z

(c) Create a new oil pool for Delaware production, designated
as the Querecho Plains-Delaware 0il Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM
Bection 25: NW/4

(d) Create a new oil pool for Abo production, designated as
the West Warrcn-Abo 0il Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Bection I7: SW/4

(e) <Create a new oil pool for Connell production, designated
as the Warren-Connell Oil Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section I7: 5'/47




Dockzt No.

Extend the Atoka Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST,
Section 5 F/72 ﬁE74

Extend the Bishop Canyo

TOWNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE 38 EAST,

ection -
Section 11: Nw/4

-Devonian Gas Pool

NMPM

n-San Andres Pool to include:

®)
NMPM

(h) Extend the Crosby to include:
p 26 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST,
NE/4

NMPM

TOWNSHI
Tection 4:
1 to include:

i) Extend the Culwin Poo
EAST, NMEM

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 30
ecC on % NE; .

>

Pool to include:

(&) Extend the prinkard
EAST, NMPM

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38
ection B

(k) Extend the Eumont Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP_ 20 SOUTH, RANGE

Tection &J:. N/ 2
Section 24: SE/4 & N/2

37 EAST, NMPM

1) Extend the Justis Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 1l3: SE/4

Mattix Pool to include:

(m) Extend the Langlie-
RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH,
C on M

ilson pool tc include:

(n) Extend the W
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Jection : _

Section 20: swW/4
Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
i jon of a pool and extending existing pools

CASE 1640:
changing the designat
~ Counties, New Mexico:

of the Otero-Graneros Dakota

, to the 0tero~nlkots
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{b) Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSH1P 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NNPM
Section 29 E/2

(c) Extend the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 25 S/2

(d) Extend the Angels Peak-Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH., RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section &; SW/4
Section 7: NwW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section I All
Section 2: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 287 SW/1

Section 29: S8/2

Section 32: All

Section 33: W/2

(e) Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 2. W/ 4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: 572 S72

(f) Extend the Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NNPM

Section 2. Wﬁf/q

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Section Igz 5'71 .3 572 SE?l :
Section 29: NW/4

() Extend the Verde-Gallup O1il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPN
Section 16: SW/4 NW/1
Section 17: E/2
Section 20: E/2

{h) Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26‘NORTH; RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 3 N/Z

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH. RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Tection 6. E/2 Section 9. 'fz

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 22. W2




No. 18«59
DOCKETs REGULAR HEARING MAY 13, 1

0il Congervation Commigsion, 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 16153

(1) Consideration of the oil allowable for June, 1959.

{2) Congideration of the allowable production of gas for
June, 1959, for six prorated pools in Lea County, New Mexico,
and also presentation of purchasers' nominations for the six-
month period beginning July 1, 19593 consideiation of the
allowable production of gas for seven prorated pools in San
Juan and Rio Arribs Counties, New Mexico, for June, 1959.

CONTINUED CASES AND REHEARING
(Rehearing)

In the matter of the rehearing requested by Malco Refineries, Inc. for
reconsideration by the Commission of Case No. 1615, Order R=1363. Case
1615 was an application by Stanley Jones, et al, for an order requiring
Malco Refineries, Inc. to purchase oil produced from wells in the Dayton-
Abo Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, under the provisions of the Common
Purchager Act. Case 1615 culminated in the entry of Order No. R=1363
which required Malco Refineries, Inc. to purchase all oil tendered to it

E7
" |

e e, i

which is produced from the Dayton Field in Eddy County, New Meéxico.
Application of General Petroleum, Ince , for an amendment to Order No.
R=-1299. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order amending
Order No. R=1299 to provide that any merchantable oil recovered from
sediment oil shall not be charged against the allowable for wells on the
originating lease, which amendment would revise Rule 31ll. v

CASE 2783

CASE 16681

Application of Mapenza Oil Company for an exception to the requirements of
Order No. R=1224-A. Applicant, in the Above-styled cause, seeks an order
authorizing an exception to the salt water disposal requirements of Order
No. R=1224-A for its State No. leA Well, lccated in the SE/4 SE/4 of Section
14, Township 18 South, Range 37 East, Hobbs Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

NEW CA

Application of Farm Chemical Resources Development Corporation and Nstional
Potash Company for an extension of the Potash-Oil Area as set forth in

Order R~1ll-A. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek an order extend-
ing the Potash~Oil Area as defined in Order R~11ll-A to include additional
acreage in Townships 19, 20, and 21 South, Ranges 29, 31, and 32 East, Lea
and Eddy Counties, New Mexico.

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for an order promulgating temporary
special rules and regulations for the Ranger Lake~Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
promulgating temporary special rules and regulations for the Ranger Lake-
Pennsylvanian Pool and certain adjacent acreage in Lea Ccunty, New Mexico,

to provide for 80=acre spacing units and well location requirements, and

such other provisions as the Commission deems necessary. ‘
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16692

Application of Pan American Petroleus Corporation for the promulgation of
temporary special rules and regulations for the Atoke~Pennsylvanian Gas

Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove=styled cause, seeks
&N order promulgating temporary special ruies and ragulations for the Atoks=
Penngylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New ¥exico, to provide for 320-acre
spacing units and for well locstion requirements.

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order creating new
pools, deleting a portion of a pool, and extending existing pools in Chaves,
Eddy, Lea and Roogevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Create a new 01l pool for Queen production, designated as the Chisus-
Queen 01l Pool, and described as:

P 11 SOUTH, Ri EAST, NMPM
Section 163 4
Section 21: 2
{b) Create a nes gas pool for Yates production, designated ss the Chisum~

Yates Gas Pool, and described as:

P 1) SCUTH, RANGE EAST, NMPM
Section 13: 4

{c) Create a new oil pool for Delaware production, designated as the Loving-
Delaware Oil Pocl, and described as:

P TH, RANGE EAST, NMPM
ection It W/4

(d) Create a new oil pool for San Andres production, designated as the
Prairie-San Andres Oil Pool, and described as:

TOW F 8 SOU RANGE NMPM
ection Bs 4

(e) Delete a portion of the Square Lake Oil Pool described as:

JOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE EAST, NMPM
Section 35 W/2 4

(f) Extend the Cave Pool to includes

17
ection 2 W/2 4

(g) Extend tha Alllson-Pennsylvanian Oil Pool to includes
TOWNSHIP 9 ] EAST
tion 14: 4
Section 153 NE/4

(h) Extend the Crosby-Devonian Gas Pool to includes

P SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, MNMPM
ection 2is SW/4 ’
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(i) Extend the Dean Permo-Pennsylvanian Pool to inciude:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 43 Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6

(3) Extend the Empire-Abo Pool to include:

TONNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: E74

Section 3: SW/4

{k) Extend the Eumont Gas Pool to include:

TJOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 9

{1) Extend the Gladiola-Wolfcamp Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: SW74

(m) Extend the Jalmat Gas Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: SW74

(n) Extend the Justis Blinebry Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: NW74

(o) Extend the Justis Fusselman Pool to include:

- TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 133 NW74
(p) Extend the Justis McKee Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Secticr 253 NE,74
fq) Extend the Leamex-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:
TONNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: Nw74
(r) Extend the Maljamar Pool to includes

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH RANGE 32 EAST NIPH j
Section 13: @4 . } |

(s) Extend the North Mason-Delaware Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: DE74
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{t) Extend the East iillman Queen=Grayburg Pool to include:

TUWNSHIP_ 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST; NMPN
Section 12: Si/4

{u) &£xtend the ilnesand=-San Andres Pool to include:

TOVINSHIP 8 SCUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 1l4: £/2

(v) Extend the Peari-Juecn Pool to include:

TOMMSHLP 19 SUUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NNPN
Section 33: hc/4

(w) Extend the Saunders Pool tc include:

TOWNSHIF 14 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: SW/4
Section 29: SE/4

{x) Extend the South Sawyer-San Andres Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: SW/4 SW/4
Section 33: VW/2 Ni/4

(y) Extend the Shugart Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPN
Section 25: /2 SW/4
Section 26: SE/4

(z) Extend the North Shugart Queen=Grayburg Pool to includes
TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGE 31 EAS™ NMPM
Section 32 W7 '
Section 29: Sw/4

{(aa) Extend the Shugart-Delaware Pool to include:

TOANSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: Nu/4

(bb) Extend the Square Lake Pool to includes

TONNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 20 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: S/Z

(cc) Extend the Turkey Track Pool to include:

To Holii ad SoUTH, KaNGE 29 £AST, NPl
Seciion Z7: u.,4




CASE 16713 Northwestern New Mexicc nomericleture case calling for an order extsnding
existing pools in San Juan, Sandoval and Hio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.

(‘a) Extend the Ballard~Fictuied Cliffs Pool to includes

JTOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 173 All

Section 1B: All

Section 20: All

Scction 28 W/2

Section 293 N/2

Section 33: N/2

Section 34: N/2 & SE/4

Section 253 SW/4 ‘

ICANSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 4 #EST, NMPM
Section 1l: SE‘74

Sectiens 12 thru 1% inclusivet All
Section 193 N/2

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 21s NW74

(b) Extend the South Blapco-Pictured CTliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Sectior 63 W/2
w/2

Section 19:
Section 30: Nw/4

(c) Extend the Chimney Rctk~Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH. RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
Section 53 SE74 SE74

Section 9: NE/4 NE/4
(d) Extend the Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: W/2 SW/4

Section 63 NE/4 NE/4

Section 10: N/2 SW/4 & SE/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: N/2 SE/4
Section 20: 5/2 SW/4

Section 29: W/2 NE/4

Section 33: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
Section 23: NE/4 SE/4

Section 24: NW/4

(e) Extend the Verde~Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Section 26: N/2 NE/4
Section 34: NE/4 & NW/4 SE/4

(f) Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to ‘rcludes

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, NMPM
Section 26: SW74 )
Section 35: NW/4




No. 2259
DOCKET: _REGULAR HEARING JUNE 9, 1959
Oil Conservation Commigsion 9 a.w., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, New Mexjico
ALLOWABLE 3 (1) Consideration of the oil allowable for July, 1959.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
July, 1959, for six prorated pools in Lea County, New
Mexico; consideration of the allowable production of
gas from seven prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba
and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, for July, 1959, and
also presentaticn of purchaser's nominations for the
six-month period beginning August 1, 1959, for seven

prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico. -

CONTINUED CASES

CASE 1522: Application of General Petroleum, Inc., for an amendment to Order No. R-1299.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order amending Order No.

] _ R..1299 to provide that any merchantable oil recovered from sediment oil

! shall not be charged against the allowable for wells on the originating

lease, which amendment would revise Rule 311.

CASE 1569: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Commission on
its own motion to consider the promulgation of an order prohibiting the
flaring of casinghead gas from oil wells in San Juan, Rio Arriba, McKinley
and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

NEW_CASES
CASE _1691: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on

its own motion to consider amending Rule 107 of the Commission Rules and
Regulations to provide that in certain instances "slim hole" completions
" may be approved without notice and hearing.-

CASE 1689: Southeastern New Mexico Nomenclature Case calling for an Order creating
new pocls and extending existing pools in Lea, Chaves and Eddy Counties,
New Mexico. -

(a) Create a new o0il pool for San Andres production, designated as the
Four Mile Draw=San Andres Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: SW74

{b) Create a new Gas pool for Ellenburger production, designated ac the
Little Lucky-Ellenburger Gas Pool, and described ass

TONNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: 5574

(c) Create a new gas pool for Pennsylvanian production, designated as the
Los Medanos-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, and described asz

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SE74 )
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(a)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(1)

(3)

(k)

(1)

(m)

Create a new 0il pool for Bone Springs production, designated as the
Querecho Plains-Bone Springs Pocl, and described ass

TOWNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE EAST, NMPM

ection 27: SW/4
Create a new gas pool for Atoka production, desighated as the Sombrerow-
Atoka Gas Pool, and described as:

T IP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 123 W/2 v
Section 131 NW/a

Create a new oil pool for Delaware production, designated as the
Tecolote Peak=Delaware Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH RANGE 28 EAST NMPM
Section 34: NH74 ~

Create a new oil pool for Grayburg preduction, designsted as the West
Mi liman-Grayburg Pool, and described ast”

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST NHPI
Section 12: 4

Create a new oil pool for San Andres production, designated as the
Windmi 11-San Andres Pcol, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 91 SE/4 .

Extend the Blinebry Gas Pool to include therein:

TONNSHIP SOUTH, RANGE EAST, NMPM
Sectiorn 33 4

Extend the Culwin Pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE EAST, NMPM
Section 363 §E74

Extend the Grayburg Jackson Pool to include thereins

TOW P 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 11 4

Extend the High Lonesome Pool to include thezein:

pLe] P EAST, NMPM
ection ll: 4 ’ '

Extend the Langlie Mattix Pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP RANGE 37 NPM
Section w‘sg'ig' L an
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(n) Extend the R¢d Lake Pool to include thereins

TOWNSHIP 18 SOU RANGE -EAST o NMPM
action 1: 4

(0) Extend the South Vacuum=Devonian Pool to include therein:
TOWNSHIF 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: !l72
Section 27: SE/4

(p). Extend the Warren=Blinebry Gas Pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, MMPM
Section 28: 4

(q) Extend the Warren Tubb Gas Pool to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 283 E74 ”

(r) Extend the Weir Pool to include thereins

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: SE74

CASE 1690: Northwestern New Mexico Nomenclature Case calling for an order extending
existing pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Extend the Ballard~Pictured Cliffs Pool to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: N72
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: WQ

(b) Extend the South Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Pool to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: w72

(c) Extend the West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include therein:

TONNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: SH74

(d) Extend the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool to include therein:

JOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 11: ﬁ72 E74

(e) Extend the Chimney Rock=Gallup Oil Pool to include therein:

T T U Y

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: SW/4 SW/4
Section 10: NW/4 & N/2 Sw/4
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(f) Extend the Horseshoe-Gallup 011 Pool to include theretn:

P | 16_#EST
ection 2 4 4
Section 14: N/2 N/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NOR RANGE 16 WEST, MPM
Section 19: S/2 WW/4
Section 34: SE/4 SE/4
Section 35: SW/4 SW/4
(g) Extend the Otero-Gallup 0il Pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP NOR RANGE 5 WE
on 27z 2 4
Section 28: SE/4 ¢ SE/4 NE/4
Section 32 4 NE/4
Section 33: 2
Section 34: N/2
Section 35: SW/4 NW/4 & NW/4 Sn/s

(h) Extend the Verde-Gallup 0il Pool to include therein:

TWNE;P 31 NOR‘IHG RANGE 14 HEST. NAPM
ection 21: W/2 4




FO:y C~117-£:  SUDIVINT OIL DESTrUCTICON PEgMITS

april 7, 1529

POOL Al CPEnATCa LLASH 3=1=h TYP: VOLUMNT DATL. - BEASON
e ——— T )
Pr r.v\»rrﬁwz m‘&‘r\; a(rf\? U\
continental Cil Jompany A3crson lanch dnit 11-16-272 Tank Zottom 150 Lhls, 1-15-52  Accumulated Basic Sediment angd Tiater
FWOJ-.A»LFL
Hum™ Y. 41 & nefiring Co. Sowers A 27-18-38 Tank 3ottcn 30 bbls, 13-77  Oil treated and parafin would not stay
) o in suspensicn,
Sewers A o= 0-3E Tank Zottom 171 tbls, h=3-29 Game as above.
Fool an? Cperator Total D bbls.
\LLL (.»ll.ﬂvhh”.
Zuntinental Cil Cerpany Statc =-3 3h-1)-21 Fit 41 33 Lbis. 1-12-59  Baslic 3ediment and Vater
ClwS3ik B45
fiagnolia Petroleun Company Santa Fo Fac oW/l 26-2-36 Pit Cil 27 tbls, 3-26-79  Basic Jediment
santa r'c mmo.=u=\w 25236 it Cil 20T tbls. 2-12-% Basic Sediment
Capps Federal 71 11=2-73 Fit Ci 16" bbls, ?-23-59  Basic Sedinent
Cperator Total 40 bhls.
011 Development Cormpany Santa re Pac, itit 26=-9-36 Tank Bottom mu tble, 2-2-39 Attempts to salvage unsuccessful.
Tank Hottom 52 bbls. 3=26-29  Same as above,
Santa Fe Pac. P7-9-36 Tank 3ottom 62 bbls. 3-26-59  Same as above,
“perator Total 1€C bbls.
Sunrsy cifdeContinent Cil Jessie Sawyer 27-9~26 Tank Bettom 120 bbls. 2-9-59  Basic Sediment
J. 5. Sawyer 27-3-26 Tank Bottom 171 bbls. 1-9-53 Basic Sediment
Tenk Bottom 175 bbls. 9-19-59  Dasic Sediment

Cperator Total

Pool Total

Li6€ bbls,

1,766 bbls.
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il kveleprent Lol ol Tillss sarte Je Fac.id 12-2=37 Tan 3cttom 1O bbis, 2-9-T% Attempts to salvage unsuccessful.
Tank Zottom 57 bhls, P-2€-72  Attempts tc salvagze unsucecssful.
PURUICRITUNTS I SR SIS) § 1 TR Fool and Tperator Teotal a7 bhls,
Lone Thar Producin conpany Janta e Leamn it Tazii Sottonm 117 tils nonaTh Dasic Cedimon®

1-27-22  Uneconomical for cuch a 5011 ancuant,

el
.
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o
.

. B3l £=21-27 Tank -Zctionm

N
e
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.-.v,O-L'.(.B-
A ————————
- “ - - ) V4 - .Y Ny~ ~ Lt -~ Nt
o Foehrolass o T.l.Fope Zat. 2010227 HEARE o3 SR - a7y zasio JeMront
ARNITT I SR IS | R ) e e IR Ta e Ty
¢flagbop Fa0) Torpeng 1,-10-27 20 tuls, =157 Sasic Jediment
Ce e s
- [T
Peol Total T Lbls,
PSRV PR
~ . fl - s e Y ey Y ATy 0 Toawml, Tt A, oo 1 0 e 2 Al
ell 11 Ligper “uckloy O AR Tarh Totten £ bils. 1=26=-32 Jasic e dimont
o P S
L
Ly g .. g g s W I B - £ o bt - ~ N hi T . .
cefleser Seel Jongany tfale Ffedesd L2 C-12-3C Tank Sotton 277 tiola. 1-27=.2  Zesic Sedlment

arn bmerdcan Ci1 Lenpany Stabe 4 1%,% 315 17-1p-22 Pit Cil 0 bbls. 2-2-32 S3/Parafin % Vater

I dis.
Sunzey sid-Contincr Y. Powell 10-12-2S Pit 741 77 phls. y=2=52 Basic Jediment
Je SOBNISCH 3=12-3& Fit Cil 100 bbls., li=0=37 Basic Sediment

{perator Tctal Mn« S bols.

-

Yool Tevel W12 btls.
HCBES
Juwable 11 L oieflining ous weile Stele 2 25-16-27 Tank Bottom 1 btbls. )i=3-59 01l treated and parafin would nol stay in
] - sugpension.
ive e lioran Eardin 3 18-18-3¢8 Piv 0il ~ bbls. 3=12-39  Hot economicsl te try te salvege small amount.

-

Sanden 011 Corporaticon Tuiner B-2 24~-18-28 Tank 3Zcttom 22 Lbls. P-22-39  Attempts to salvsge unsuccassful.

Jelker (11 Corporation iorry 1019238 Tank Bcttom 17 bbls. 2-13-32  tccumulated tank bottca.

—-

Pool Total 17 obls.




FLL AD CPUAATCH AT

S=1=0 TYFY VOLUMZ vATT REASON
5AST HOB3S-SAN AN S
Hauntle U4l & efining Company 8, -, Cain 37-18-39 Tank 3ottonm 12 bhlg, 1-13-53  Lefused by pipeline gaucrs,
B e Ui
vo Tor Hudzens, Inc. Prillips State C=1523) Pit ¢il 12 bbls, 2-23-39  Forei.n wetter mixed with cii.
¢ ALMAT
Lumtle &l ¢ refinin vompaiy . . tAnters 16-2222 Tank Botton 17 bhkls. 3-lm38 Cil treated and parafin would not
stay in suspension,
Jo« Jon iludgens, Inc. Freedman State 3€-271w37 Fit Cit 5 bbls. P=22-27 Ferein matber mived witk cil,
vlsen 711, Inc. Langlie =ed.7 17222277 Tank Sotton 1)) tl1s. 3=22-30  BS & Parafin
(22
Pool Tctal 27 bbls,
s ING=TTVONT AN
vabet Carbon Zorperstion J.L. .zed st al 15-13-27 rit il 17 bels, 2-22-29  BS & “ater
serest (Al Corporaticr B.L, Lowe et 51 35-13-27 Pit il 27 bblas. 3-5-5% 01l accidentally dumped in pit. il
recovered except skim cn water,
Fool Tctal 37 bbls,
LA GLIL VISTI.
fumble C11 & seftnin: COMpeny  W.il. 3tate [ 3h=00-37 Tank Zottom 17 bkls, 3=he59 “1Y treated but parafin would not stay
in suspension.
Svaray Mid-Continent il Co. J.4. Henry 76-25-37 Tank Bottom 10 bbls, 3-26-59  Basic Sediment
Pool Totel 25 bbls.
SOUTH LiCaArd
‘lsen Cil, Inec, Mblin 2L~ 2637 Tank 3ottem 27 brls, 3-23-39  Basic 3ediment and mud.
AL A | |
Srilling & Expleration Co.lIne. Jdohns 3 2=17-32  ‘iater cus emlsion 15 bbls.(approx) 1-16-59 Badly water cut emulsion. Unsaleable,

Water cut emulsicn 1 bbls. (approx) 2-59

Water cut emulsion 15 bblas. (approx) 3-20.33

Yool & Operator Totalll dawmrﬁmhvwoxv_
Tank Bottom €0 bbls. L=7-59

Crencd bl 2667 bils

Same as above,

Same as shove,
SKAGGS-GLOLITA ,

Continental 01l Corpany

J.li. Skagoes 3-12 12-20-37 Tank accumulatione ro salvable oil

which would meet pipeline specifications,
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SEDIMFNT OY1, DESTRUCTION PFRMITS
AND
VOLUME EXTEWSIONS

JANUARY 1, 1359 TO JUKE 1, 1959

£ POOL POOL
WELIS  VOLIME WELLS ALLOCATION
— REPORTFD _REPCRTED _ REPORTED _ JUME, 1959
{DFRSOY RAICH-DEV. 1 10 bbl. 10,0 2261 bbl.
| AIDERSON RANCE- W.C. 5 150 b1,  33.3 999 bhl.
" BLINERRY 2 790 bhl. 12,5 447 b,
POWERS 5 40 thl, 9.6 402 bbl,
BRUNSON 2 35 bEl.  24.4 1705 bbl.
CAPROCE QUEEN 7 35 ¥hl, 1.16 18535 bbl.
CROSSROADS 12 1466 bbl.  57.0 4215 bbl,
CROSSROADS-E. DEV. i 90 thl.  33.3 729 bbl,
CROSSROADS ~PENN, 1 115 ebl. 32,3 87 bbl.
DENTON 10 400 vhl.  10.0 16956 btl.
DENTON~ W. C. 1 €0 bbl, 1.06 5497 bbl.
DRIMKARD 5 260 Bh1, 1.1 5100 bbl,
ECMONT 18 28 bbl, 3.0 10524 bbl.
GLADIOLIA 10 415 ¥bl. 10,7 21161 bbl,
HARE 2 27 thl. 2.3 2167 bbl.
HODES 12 61 thl, 3.76 9876 bbl.
HOBES-EAST S. A. 4 10 Bbl. 174 774 bhl,
EME-QUEEN 3 15 tbl,  33.3 284 bhl.
JALMAT S - 4 Ybl. 2.26 7282 bbl,
KING-DEVONTAN 5 30 tbl.  351.2 2517 bbl,
LANGLIE-MATTZX 12 42 thl.  1.55 7€51 Bhl.
LEONA®D, SOUTH 7. 27 bbi, 5348 79 bbl.
VALJAMAR 10 4, L., 6.1 3225 bbl.
MONUMENT 2 15 bbl, 0.45 11802 bhl.
SKAMGS-GLORITA 1 60 bbl.  50.0 96 hbl.
5B 1 14 bbl, y 315 bbl,
TOTALS L8 4N3 bR, - 134836 bbl,

Jsoe

O. OF
WEILS  WASTE
It _POOL _ VOLUME
10 4C0 bbhl,
13 450 bhl.
25 6325 bbl.
48 400 bbl.
82 1435 b,
599 3000 bhl,
21 2570 thl.
3 270 b1,
3 345 tbl.
109 4000 bbl.
94 5650 bbl,
455 2460 bbl.
597 970 bbi.
93 38280 bbl,
86 1160 bhl,
319 162G bbl,
23 57 bbl.
9 45 bbl,
397 1940 bbl,
16 96 bbl,
773 2710 bbl,
13 50 bbl,
164 722 bbl.
447 3340 bbl.
2 120 byi,
12 168 bbl,
MlS  4AI83 PR,




P THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY

= Incorporated 1870
Petrolemm Products
Domestis Produsing Depertasst Meiling Address
Vest Temas-low Maxioo Region Ps 0. Box 66hO

Roswell, New Mexioe
June 8, 199

Eaw Mexiso 0il Conservation Commission
Ps 0, Bex 8T
Sarka Yo, New Nexise

Re: BACK ALLOWABLE,
STATE *P* LEASE,

DENYON DEVOMIAN POOL

|

Following is a tabulation of beck allowmable requested for Atlamtis
Refining Company's State "T" Lease, Dexton (Devonian) Fool, Lsa County, lew

This back allowsbls ocourred during the months August 1, 1957, teo
July 1, 1958, while the Gulf Pipeline Company curtailsd thelir pipeline rune
sn the Denton Fleld. Application for back allowshle ia the smous tabulsted
delow has been mede to the Uil Conservat’on Commission's offies in Holbe,
Bow Mexice, for esch momth of the period in which pipelins proration cocurred,

BACK ALLOWABLE, BARRELS

WELL WONBER 1 2 3 4 LBASE TOTAL
Tocetion SE/l Sifl SEA W/ NB/h SW/h i/l o,
| Seco 2-155-378  Set, 2-155-37E Sec, 2-155-3TE Seoc. 2-155-37E
Ang, 1957 1295 1296 1296 na 5008
Sept, 12957 1559 158, 1569 1588 6280
Oet, 1957 1298 1298 1296 2760 66%
Nov, 1957 956 1050 1050 1050 5}
Dec, 1957 k2 12n 1199 12 5103
dan, 1958 0 i) 0 o 0
Feb, 1958 0 0 o o 0
Xar, 1958 0 o 0 0 b ]
Apr, 1958 ' 194 193 193 9 79
Yay, 1958 10h0 20,0 100 10,0 K160
9.
el %9 o weE  wie
Yours very truly,
THE ATLANIIC REFINTNG COMPARY
Van R, Camnmack
VEC:pam



S¥DIMFNT oTL DESTRUCTTIO™ PERLTTS
AXD
VOLUME EXTETSTONS
TITARY L 1559 TO JCPE 1, 1959

£ POOL  pooL NO. OF
WELIS  vormeE WELLS ALLOCATION  WRILS  wasre

POOL REPCRTED  REPORTED  RFPOWTED JUNE, 1353 I" POOL  vOLME

A¥DTRSCY RAT DRV, 1 R 1000 2261 w1, 16 450 bh1,
ATTERSON 2Aram. ¢, 5 150 WL, 33,3 955 wh1. 15 450 th1,
BLINEFRY | Z T90 BEl. 12,5 447 bR, 25 6325 th1.
POYERS > 40 TR, 5eb 402 br1, 48 400 bbl.
BRUISON 2 35 ML, s 1705 bh1. 82 1435 w1,
CAPROG! QTERM 7 35 rr. 116 18535 BRl, o9 3006 %1,
TROSSROADS 12 486 W1, sy 4215 bhi, 21 2570 b1,
CROSSROADS-E, DEv. 1 9 Bhl. 33,3 725 b1, 3 270 W1,
CROSSROADS-PENY, 1 15 w81, 3,3 87 bhi. 3 345 bbl.
DETON 10 400 vh1,  10.5 16956 bh1. 109 4000 bh1,
DEOF- W, ¢, 1 €0 hh1, 1.06 5497 bhl, 9% 5650 hbl,
DR TRARD 5 250 b1, 1.1 5100 Bhl, 455 2460 11,
TTONT 18 23 b, 3.0 1052, bbl., 597 970 bb1,
OLAUTOLTA 10 45 vbi. 10, 21161 bbi, 93 3320 hh1,
HARE 2 27 bhl. 2.3 2167 Bb1, g6 1140 bH1,
107TS 1z 8 1o, 3.76 987€ tbl, 319 1620 b1,
HOBBS-FAST S, A, 4 16 bbi, 17, 774 bh1, 23 57 bbi.
" EQUEEN ‘ 3 15 hi, 33,3 28, b1, 9 45 b1,
JALMAT S 44 bR, 2.26 7262 tbl, 39y 1940 hbl,
KING-DEVONTAN 5 3¢ Phl. 51,2 2517 bhl, 14 96 bhl,
LAMGLIE-MATTTY 12 i2 e, 1.55 7851 BR1, g 2710 ohi,
LEONA®D, Sovry 7 27 vl 538 75 bbl. 13 50 bbi,
“ALTAMAR 10 44 BbI. 6.1 3225 vl 14 722 Bb1,
MORUMENT 15 bh1. Ue45 11802 WY, 440 3340 W1,

SKAGS-GLORTTA 60 vhi, 5C.0 96 hb1, 2 120 bhl,

T{“g 1 bel, 8433 315 thl, 12 _168 bbl,

2
2
1
T ' 1313 bh1, 6 bbl, 183 -1,
OTALS dug 4 lj. . 134836 - 4415 44183




FORM C-117-At SEDIMENT OIL DFSTRUCTION PERMITS
To June 1, 1959
POOL_AND OPERATOR LFASE S<T-R IYFE VOLUME DATE AFMARKS
ANDERSON RAMCH - DEVONTAN
Sunray Mid-Continent 0il . ‘
Company Stateland "76" #1 2-16=32 Pit 011 40 bbls,  4=R4-59 2 Yr. Accumuation-Uneconomical
to Recover
Coatinental 01l Company Anderson Ranch Unit 11-16-32 Tank Bottom 150 bbls., 1-15-59  Accumulated BSE&W
B RY
Continental 0il Compary Lockhart "A-17% 17-21-37  Pit-Frac 0i1 740 bbls, 4-28-59 Unit For Sale
Humble 011 & Refining Co, New Mexico State 10-21-37 Tank Bottom 50 bbls., 4=22-59 011 Treatad and Paraffin would not
"M Btty. 2 Stay in Suaspension
Pool Total 790 bbls.
Humble 011 & Refining Co, Bowers "AM 29-18-38 Tank Bottom 30 bbls, 2-13-59 01l Treated and Paraffin would not
Stay 4in Suspension
Bowers "A" 30-18-38 Tank Bottom 10 bbls, 4=3-59 Same as Above
Pool Total 40 bbls,
BRU: SON
Humble 011 & Refining Cc. New Mexico State 10~21-37 Tank Bottom 35 bbla, 4-22-59 0il Treated and Paraffin would not
"VY® Btty, 2 Stay in Suspension
GAPROCK QUERN
Ada 011 Company Gulf State 1-2 2=14-31 None None 1-23-59 Tire in the Burning Pit was to
Destroy Paraffin and Tumbleweeds-
No 0il was Destroyed
Continental 011 Company State R=34 34-14=31 Pit 01l 25 bble, 1~12-59 Basic Sediment and Water
Pool Total 35 bbls.




P00 AR _GRESATIS.

Megnolia Petroleum Co,

011 Development Company

Sunray Mid=Continent 0il Co.

CAOSSNOSDS - EART DEVONIAN

011 Development of Texas

Lone Star Produsing C: mpany

el

Vapnolia Petrolewen Company
Vedlester Tuel Company

D = WIZGRE

Shell 011 Sompany

Markham, Cons, & Redfern

Santa Fe Pac, "B* §#1
Santa Fe Pac, "0® #1
Capps Federal #1

Santa Fe Pac. RR

Deasis Sawyer
V. D. mé

Santa Ye ?Oo .. 4

Santa Fe Lease

T.D. Pope, Btty. #4
P. R, McClure

Buokley "B®

Sobanks

Sunrey Vi7-jontinest 041 Co. 8. Elliot "A*®

S=I-R TYFE voIov®
26-9-36  Pit 011 80 bhls,  3-26-59
35-9-36  Pit 011 200 bthls, 3«13=59
13-9-35  Pit 04l 160 bbhls, R«23-59
26=9-36 Tank Bottom 75 bbls, 2-R=59
26-9-36  Tank Bottom 50 thle. 3I-R6=59
27-9=36  Tank Bottom 50 bbls. 1=30=59
27-9=36  Tank Bottom 60 bbls, 3-R6=59
27=9=36 Tank Bottom 120 bhls, 2-9=59
27-9=36  Tank Bottom 150 bbls,  4e7-59
27=9-36 Tank Bottom 171 bbls, 1-9-59
27-9-36 Tank Bottom 175 bbhls, 2-9=59
27-9=36  Tank Bottom _175 bbla, 4-7-59
Pool Total 1466 bdls,
19+9=37 Tank Pottom 40 Bhls. 2«2=59
19=9=37  Tank Bottom 50 vbls, 2-26+59
Pool Total 90 bbls,
20-~9=36  Tank Bottom 115 bbls. 2«9%=59
26=14-37 Mt 011 100 Tblas,  3=4=59
L-15~37 Tank Bottem 300 ¥hla, 4~7=59
Pool Total 400 bblse.
25=14~37 Tank Bottom 6O Hhlg. 10459
U~0-37 Pt 011 200 HHle, 4=3e59
A=21.37 Pt 011 60 bhlse  4~2T=59
Pool Total 200 bbise

_DATY__ __ REMARKS

Basis Sediment
Basiec Sediment
Basic Sediment

Attempts to Selvage Unsucceseful
Sane as Above
Same as Above
Sane ns 2hove

Basio Sediments
Not Boonomically Salvageable
Basic Sediments

Basic Sediments ,
Fot Eoonmomically Selvageabls

Attempts to Salvage Unsuccessful
Same as Above

Basic Sediments

Pasic Sediment
Beaic Sediment

Basic Sediment

Accomulated over 2 Yra.
Unsuccessful to Recover




FOOL AYD OPFRATOR IESE STR  TveE WOUME _ DATE  _REMARKS
o
Humble 011 & Refinging Co. New Mexico State 26~-21~36 Tank Bottom 20 bbls. 4=22-59 04l Troated ant Paraffin Would Not
oG* Btty. #1 . Stay in Suspension
Skelly 041 Company E. C. H. 11 6m21«37 Tank Bottom 8 bbls, 1-27-59 Uneconomical for such Small Amounts
Pool Total. 28 thls.
QLARIOLIA
Mcdlester Tuel Company N.M, Ped, "A" 1 & 2 = 6~12-38 Tank Bottom 200 bbls. 1-0=59 Baglc Sediment
Pan American 011 Company State A19 & B19 19-12-38 Pit 011 40 bbls. 3=2=59 BS/Paraffin and Water
Sunray Mi3 Continent N. Powell 18-12-38 Pi¢ 04l 75 bhlas, 4=Re59  Basic Seciiment
J. Adamson 5«12«38 Pit 011 100 bble. 4~2-59  Basic Sediment
Pool Total 415 vbls.
SARE |
Skelly 011 Company E. A. Stitcher 4=22=37 Tank Bottonm 27 dbls, 1~19=59 Part on Firewall- Rest not Economic
Humble 041 & Refining Co. N. M, State "A" 25-18=~37 Tank Bottom 10 bblse 4=3=59 oﬂ_. Treated and Paraffin Would not
3Stay in Suspension
R. M. MVoran Hardin *p% 18-12=38 Pit 011 5 bbls, 3=12-595 Not Moouoswc,mp to ma,..pﬁ—mo
Samedan 01) Corporation Turner B=Z 3,=18=38 Tank Bottom 22 bbls. 2-23=59 Attempts to mwwﬁmo Unsuccessful
Walker 0il Corporation Terry 10-19-38 Tank Bottom 24 bblg, 2=13=59 Acoumdated Tank Bottoms
Pool Total 6l bbls,
R = BST, AT AR
Burble 011 & Refining Co. S. . Cain 30=18=39 Tank Bottom 10 bbls. 1-13-59 Refused by Pipeline oacmo,n
M = QUER
J. Don Hudgens, Ino. Phillips State 8=16=~3, Pit 011 15 bbls. 2-23-59 TForeign Matter Mixed with 0il




RMARKS

POOL UPEZRATOR ) LEASE ST-R _ TYPE VOLUME DATE
J T
Cor*1ertal 011 Company Wells A-1l & Al 122536 Pi* 041 19 Whls, SeRi=59
Tt e 011« Retinin: O, F. C. Winters 18~25=37 Tank Bottoms 10 bhle,  3=4=59
J. Den Hugrens, Inc, Freedman State 36-21-35 Pit 011 5 bhls, 2=R3=59
Ol:en 042, Ine, Langlie Fed, 17 1t=25=37 Tank Buottonm biloy  Jwr3w59
Pool Total 4d WHlz,
ED0i = DTIOVIAN
Coter Towher Oognogat oo "« Le Reed Etal 35«13-37 Pit 071 10 bhls, Fml w59
Worert 037 Copporation H, L. Lowe Btal 35«13=37 Pit Oii 20 btle,  Sab=y9
Pool Total 30 brls,
MLIT - VATT
Humbie 031 & Re“ining Cuv. New Merico State WHM  Si=27=37  Tank 3Bottor 15 Whlse  3=4=5Y
Oleer 01, I, grifs Seme =37 Taak Bottom 17 bhlse  L=l4=59
Sunvesr MUiSoptinert 031 To. Do H. FHeury 25=25=37 Tank Botton 10 bbls,  Z=20=59
Pool Total 42 bbls,
LEOVARD , SOUTE
Olsen 041a, Iuc, Duetli-~ 2b=cH=37  Tank Bottom 27 Yhls. 3=23=59
VALIA AR
D124 & Fyrloration To.,
Ineor—opate? Jones RN R4=17=32 Tark Rettonm 15 Wiz, =10=59
‘ 24=17=32 Tark Bottom 1 bhls,  R-15=56
24=17=32 Tank "ottom  _15 bblg,  3-30-59

Ponl Total

44 hrls.

ceap G e

Unaconomical +o Salvage

011 Treatwed and Parualfin Would act
Stay in Suspenrlon

Forelgn Matter Miyaed with 01l

BS und Parafri:

Tisic Sedinent ant Water

0il aceffzsntallv Doron dn Pig
and Recovered except for Skirm

011 Treated hut Pryaf<i: Wourlld uost
Stay 1in Suspension
leave Paraftin

Tasie Saitment

Baglc 3ediment and Mud

Nudly Water Cut Emalzion, Un:zalcahle
Same as Atove
Samg as Abhove




Continertal Oil Company

TURB

Olsen Oile, Inc,

S-T-R.- TYPE Vo
Sinclair = Federal 21-19=37 Tank Bottom 15 bhla,
J. M. Skaggs B-12 12+30-37 Tank Bottonm 60 bhls,
Relcher T=il=38  Tank Boitom

Grand Teodal

4313 tbhls,

UATE REMARKS

5<1159 | Badly Cut Emul:zion

LTl Tank Accwmalation- No salvageable
011

4=14-59 BS, Water and Mud




it

Ghing4




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEX1ICO

OF KL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
FOR AN ORDER OF THIS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION g
BSTABLISHING 320-ACRE DRILLING é

CASE NC. /50 %

ORDER NO,

AND SPACING UNITS FOR THE DAKOTA
FORMATION IN ALL DAKOTA GAS POOLS
SITUATED IN SAN JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA
COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO, AND FOR THE g

PROMULGATION OF RULES AND REQU-
LATIONS PERTAINING THERETO.

APPLICATION

Comes now E1l Paso Natural Gas Company, a Delaware corpora-
tion, authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico, Applicant
herein, and respectfully alleges and states as follows:

1. Heretofore by the respective orders listed below, this
Commission has designated the following fifteen Dakota gas pools
located in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico,

Pools Order No.
(a) Angels Peak - Dakota R-13
(r) Barker Creek - Dakota R-13
(¢c) Blanco -~ Dakota R=-347
(d) South Blanco - Dakota R-347
(e) wWest Blanco - Dakota R-466
(f) Bast Companero R-739
(g) Companero Dakota , R-347
(h) Huerfanito Dakota R-624
(1) Huerfano - Dakota R-347
{j) vest Kutz - Dakota R-347
(k) Largo - Dakota R-739
(1) North Los Pinos ~ Dakota R-624
(m) South Los Pinos - Daxota R-624
(n) Ute Dome Dakota R-13 .
(o) Otero Graneros - Dakota R-1080

2. Applicant is the owner of 0il and gas leases covering lands
located within some of the sald designated Dakota gas pools and of
oil and gas leases in areas surrounding many of such designated

Dakota gas pools wilch, if productive in the Dakota formation, will




be included in salid gas pools.

3. A separate common scurce of supply cof gas in the Dakota
formatica has been established by completion of wells drilled to
the Dakota formation in the above designated Dakota gas pools.

q, A study of geological and engineering data now avallable
pertaining to the sald Dealtota formation indlicates that one well will
efficiently and economically drain the recoverable gas in place in
the Dakota formation underlying an area of not less than 320 acres.
A drilling and spacing unit for gas wells drilled to the Dakota
formation would properly be compesed of one-half section according
to U, 8. Land 3urveys, contalning approximately 320 acres, in which
unit all of the interest should be consolidated by poocling agreement
or otherwise. No gas well should be drilled on such drilling unit
on which another gas well has been completed or approved for comple-
tion in the Dakota formation,

5. Said 320-acre drilling and spacing units should consist
of two contiguous governmental quarter sections within a single
- sectlon as designated by the operators thereof, and the unit well
should not be drilled closer than 990 feet from the boundary of
either such governmental quarter section inciuded in a unit; provided
a tolerance of 200 feet be allowed, but all wells commenced prior
to the date the Gommission issues 1ts order in this case and located
on less than a 320-acre drilling and spacing unit and located
cloaer than 990 feet to the boundary of a governmental quarter sec-
tion should be recognized as exceptions to this order. The operator
should be allowed to locate such unit well on any quarter section
within such unit to permit maximum flexibility for the dual comple-
tion of such well with a shallower formation.

6. The establishment of drilling and spacing units as herein
requested is necessary for the orderly development of the common -
source pf supply in the designated Dakota gas pools and areas adja-
cent thereto and of any other gas pool to ihe Dakota formation within
8an Juan and Rio Arriba Countles, New Mexlco that may hereafter be
designated. This will protect the correlative rizhts of all pesrties

affected, will prevent waste, willl eliminate drilling unnecessary
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wells and will promote the recovery of gas from each of said pools
in an efficient and econumical manner.
T In the interest of conservation anG for the protection
of correlative rights, this Commission should promulgate rules and
| regulations governing the drilling and spacing of wells to the
Dakota formation.

WHEREPORX, Applicant respectfully requests that this
matter be set for hearing after due nctice as prescribed by law,
and, upon such notice and hearing, the Commission issue its order
establishing 320-acre drilling and spacing units for said common
source of supply in the manner described herein and that the

Commissicn promulgate special rules and regulations with respect

thereto,
Z ?: @ Zf g‘ ég %{;
torney flor asdo ura a8 Eaipany




The undersigned hereby adopt and Join in the foregoling

application in all respects and respectfully request the Commissicn

to grant the relief asked.
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No. 27-58

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 15, 1958

0il CTonservation Commission 9 a.m. Apache School Gymnasium, 600 Block West
Apache, Farmington, New Mexico

AIJOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the oil allowable for November, 1958.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
November, 1958, from six prorated pools in Lea County,
New Mexico; alsc consi‘leration of the allowable production
of gas from seven prorated pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, New Mexico, for November, 1938.

NEW CA: =

CASE 1522: Application of Lea County Drip Company, Inc. for the
revision of certain of the Commission Statewide Rules and
Regulations and for the revision of certain of the Com-
mission forms. Applicant, in the abhove-styled cause,
seeks an order to revise Rules 311, 312, 1116 and 1117 of
the Commission Rules and Regulations, to replace the
present Commission Form C-117 with two forms to be designa-~
ted as C-117-A and C-117-B, and to revise Commission Form
C-118.

CASBE 1523 Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for an order
establishing 320-acre drilling and spacing units and
promulgating special rules and regulations for certain
formations in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
establishing 320-acre drilling and spacing units in San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, and promulgating
special rules and regulations for the gas producing interval
lying between the base of the Greenhorn limestone of
Cretaceous age and the base of the productive upper portion
of the Morrison sandstone of Jurassic age. which includes
undifferentiated Graneros, Dakota, and Morrison sands.

The application includes all currently designated Dakota

Gas Pools, Graneros Gas Pools and Graneros-Dakota Gas

Pools with exception of the Barker Creek-Dakota Gas Pool )
‘and the Ute Dome Gas Pool. )

CASE 1524 Application of Sunray Mid-Continent 0il Company and

- British American 0il Producing Company for the establish-
ment of rules and regulations for secondary recovery
projects in the Bisti-Lower Gallup (il Pool, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause,
seek an order promulgating special rules and regulations
governing the operation of secondary recovery projects in
the Bisti-lower Gallup 0il Pool in the following areas:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANCE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: S/72, NE/4, S/2 NW/4, & NE/4 Nw/4
Section 7: E/Z & NW/4
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TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section I: NW/4, SE/4, 5/2 RE/4, R RW/4 NE/4

Section 12: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 31: SE}I, E/2 SW/ X, & NW/4 Sw/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: ATY

Applicants propose that said special rules would include, among
other things, a system for transfer of allowable from injection
to shut-in wells and an administrative procedure for conversion
of additional welis to LPG .nd gas injection.

CASE 1525 Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
for the creation of new pools and extension of existing pools
in lea, Eddy and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Create a new oil pool for Devonian production, designated
as the Arkansas Junction-Devonian Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM

Section 28 NW/4
Section 29: NE/4

(b) Create a new 0il pool for Grayburg production, designated
as the East Leo-Grayburg Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: -~ SE/4

(c) Create 2 new gas pool for Pennsylvanian production,
designated as the South Salt Lake-Pernsylvanian Gas Pool,
and described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 25:  SE/4

(d) Extend the Allison-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: ‘iﬁ?J

(e) Extend the Atoka Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM

Section I3: RE?Z SW/4 & XW/4 SE/4

(£f) Extend the Caprock-Queen to include:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

Section 4 W/2 WW/4




4-
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®)

(h)

1)

)

(k)

Q)

(m)

nYy

(o)

Extend the South Carter-~San Andres Pool to inciude:

TOWNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: “SE/X

Extend the High lonesome Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Bection 14: le
Section 15: NE/4

Extend the West Henshaw-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTE, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: lots 11, 12, &k 14

Extend the Jalmat Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: ﬂfff

Extend the South Paddock Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SCUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: 1‘/4

Extend the Reeves-Pennsylvanian Pool to include:

TOWNT 1P 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: W/4

Section 26: w/2

Section 27: S/2

Extend the 3outh Sawyer-San Andres Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM

Bection 317 5/2

Section 32: S/2

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
n B: “RW/2

Extend the Square Lake Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 15 NW/A4

Extend the Young Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH RANGE 32 EAST, NNPM

Bection B: -V B IL
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CASE 1526:

Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature came calling for ac

order for tho extension of existing p»ols in Rio Arriba and
San Juan Counties, New Mexico.

(a)

(b)

(e)

)

(e)»

€9

Extend the Aztec~Fruitland Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMP¥
Section 25;: SW/4
Section 36: w/2

Extend the Bullard-Pictured Cliffs Pool to dnclude:

TOWNSHIP 25 NOBTH, RANCE 7 WEST, NiPM
Section 28: NW/4
Section 29: All
Section 30 N/2

Extend the Canyon Largo~Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RAFGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 3: SE/4
Section 4: N/2

TOYNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Beciion I:  RE/A

Extend the Otero-~Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
n : ‘

Section 27: NE/4

Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section I5: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: W’f
Section 30: E/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 13 SW/4 .
Section 24: All
Section 25: N/2

Extend the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Poel to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 207 E/2
‘Section 21: ALl
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TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE G WEST, NMPM

Section 1:

Section 2: All
Section 3: All
Section 10: NE/4
Section 14: E/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 33: W/ 1

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Secticn I3 S/2

Section 15: S/¢

Section 16: All

Section 23: N/2

Section 24: N/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 1 All

Section 11: w/2

Section 12: E/2

Section 13: E/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Bection 5: D70 I =
Section 8: All

Section 9: w/2

(g) Extend the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: ALl

(b) Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 2- N¥W/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 35 SW/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPN

Section 27: “W/2
Section 28: E/2

(1) Extend the Bisti-lower Gallup 0il Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 25 NCRTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Section 3+ —  SE/T

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: "W/1
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(j) Extend the Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool to include:
TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM

Section I0:  WW;4 NE/2

(k) Extend the Otero-Gallup 0Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

50 tion 32: S7ﬁ NE?:‘I

(1) Extend the Verde-~Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPN
Section 20:  Nw, 4

CONTINUED CASE

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for the establish-
ment of 320-acre spacing units for the Dakota formation in
Szan Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order establishing 320-
acre spacing uniis for all gas wells drilled to or completed
in the Dakota formation in San Juan and Rio-Arriba Courties,
New MWexico, including the fifteen presently designated
Dakota gas pools in said counties; and for the promulgation
of special rules and regulations for said pools.
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SUPPLEMENTAL DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING OCTOBER 15, 1958

0Oil Conservation Commission 9 a.m. Apache School Gymnasium, 500 Block

Vest Apache, Farmington, New Mexico

CASE 1519:

ir/

Application of Sunray Mid-Continent 0Oil Company and
British American 0il Producing Company for an order
authorizing a secondary recovery project. Applicants,
in the above-styled cause, seek an order authorizing

a secondary r<ecovery project in the Bisti-Lower Gallup
0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicants
propose to inject liquefied petroleum gas and dry gas
into the Gallup formation through the British American
Marye Well No. 2 located in the NE/4 NE/4 of Section
12, Township 25 North, Range 13 West, and the Sunray
Mid-Continent Federal '"C" Well No. 20 located in the
SW/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 25 North, Range 12
West, all in San Juan County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe. New Mexico
September 18, 1958
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
for the establishment of 320-acre spacing
units for the Dakota formation in San Juan
and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico.

20 06 54 00 4o O 4§ 90 a8

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seexs CASE
an order establishing 320-acre spacing
units for all gas wells drilled to or com- NO. 1508

pleted in the Dakota formation in San Juan
and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, in-
cluding the fifteen presently designated
Dakota gas pools in said counties; and for
the promulgation of special rules and regu-
lations for said pools.

0 68 03 08 66 04 b & A4S

t
i
]
t
|
]
]
)
\
{
t
1
t
]
§
]
'
1
]
]
]
]
1
]
1
'
]
[}
1
4
|
|
1
i
L]
]
]
'
1
]
[}
]
1
!
]
]
1
'
1
!
!

:

Edwin L. Mechem
¥urray Morgan
A. L. Porter

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. PORTER: The first case on the docket this morning
will be consideration of Case 1508. |

"MR. PAYIE: Case 1508, lpplicﬁtion of E1 Paéo Natural
Gas Company for the establishment of 320-acre spacing units for
the Dakota formation in San Juan and Rio Afriba Counties, New
Mexico. |

MR, BROWN: I am A. K, Brown --

DEARNLTY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
AL BUQUERQUE MNew Mex:ico
Phone CHopel 3669}
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regarding spacing, opportunity to show that the spacing is too
wide, that too much acreage is allotted to a well, can be made
available in lgter months; whor;al, if drilling is continued and
permitted on spacing whieh is too narrow, theén not only the partie
that have drilied, but offaet operators are likaly to be injured,
and the Commission will be faced with the question of unorthedox
loecations, and probably granting some sort of allowable relief,
such as was recently done in connection with the early Pic*ured
wells that were drilled that were on narrow spaecing. We urge that
it be appropriate to proceed with the hearing, and certainly at
any ¢ime in the future that an operator might make applicatien

for spacing on narrower bases, I think this Commission has estab-~
lished that it is usually willing to hear sueh matters, and the
industry is willing to be heard on such matters, A person can't
be hurt by entering an order for wider spaeing, but one can be
hurt where narrower spacing econtinues,

MR, BROWN: Mr, Secretary, it was not our intention that
the sng;gsted interference test be conducted in 30 dayses From the
infermation we have now, we feel that it would take at least six
months to a yesr to determine adequately whether or not the Dakota
a well in the Dakota will drain more than 160-acres, and if we
went in this project in cooperation with the E1 Paso Natural Gas,

it would be our recommendatien that it be conducted for six months

AT

p
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and if we did this, we would dedicate our Number 2 well, which is
the only well situated so that such test could be run conclusively

MR. PORTER: Any further discussicn for the motion for con|
tinuation?

MR, HCWELL: Mr. Brown, would you be willing to have an
interim -~ a temporary order entered pending further testing?

MR. BROWN: So long as it does pot interfere with the pre-
duetion of our wells at the present time, other than the one we
dedicate to the experiment.

MR. HOWELL: If the Commis-ion please, this application
does not request the estabiishment of proration, but wider pro-
duetion,

MR, PORTER: Mr. Brown, the Cormission has decided to deny
your motion for a continuance, and will proceed to hear testimony
at this time,

MR, WHITWORTH: Garrett C. Whitworth, representing El Paso
Natural Gas Company. At the outset, we wonld like to exclude from

our application two pools, being the Barker Creek,which is listed

as a pool --

MR. PORTER: What is that pool's name?

MR, WHITWORTH: Barker Creek, B-a-r-k-e-r -- and the other
one is the Ute Dome which is listed as being in the appliecation.

MR. PORTER: You do not wish those two pools inecluded in

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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the application?
MR. WHITWORTH: Yes, sir. This is done because at the
time we preparsd the application --

MR. PORTER: Are you moving for revision of your applica-
tion at this time?
Mi, WHITWCRTH: Yes,sir, an amendment to exclude those two

poo 1s.

MR. PORTER: 1Is there objection?

(No response.)

MR. PORTER: It will be so amended.

MR. WHITWORTH: We have done that because at the time we
prepared the application, we were not aware of the extent of
development in these two pools on 160-acre spacing. Now, our
first witness is Mr. Loleit, to be sworne

(Witness sworn.)

ALLAN ICIEIT

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. WHITWORTH:

Q Will you state your name, and the capacity in which you

are employed, and by whom,

A Allan Loleit, geologist, El Paso Natural Gas Company.

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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Q VWouid you state to the Commission your scholastie qualifi-
cations and experience.

A Colorado School of Mines, Geological Engineer, 1950,

Q What experience have you had, Mr., Loleit, 2s a geologist?

A 7Two and a half years with the Texas Company, and with El
Paso Natural Gas since May 1953.

Q In your conneetion as a geologist with E1 Paso Natural Gas
Coepany, have you had oecasion to make a geologieal study of the
San Juan Basin?

A Yes, sir.

Q And th§ wells that are drilled to the Dakota formation in
the Basin?

A Yes, air.

Q Hew long have you been engaged in that study?

A Approximately a year.

-, WRTDIONTH : io ask that the witness be accepted as
qualified,

MR, PORTER: His qualifications are acegepted. Would you
spell your name fer the record?

A L-o-l-e-i-t,

Q New, in making this geoclogieal study of the San Juan 91114
with respect to the Dakota formation, what data was availabls to

you?
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A

the wells drilled, and surface study of the Dakota.

Q
to the Dakota formatior in the San Juan Basin?

A Practicallr all.

Q ‘kro those listed on a map or plat?

A Yes, sir, exhibit 1.

Q That is El1 Paso Exhibit 1, is it not?

A Yes,

Q Did you indiecate the wells on that exhibit that you have
studied?

A Practieally all of them.

Q Praetiecally all of them?

A Yes, sir,

Q Did you prepare this exhibit, Mr. Leleit?

A Yes, I did,

Q And what information did yeu use in the preparation of the
exhibit?

A Eleetric logs and ssout reports.

Q Now, would you explain Exhibit 1 to the Cemmissien?
A On this map are lecated Dakota wells from Range 1 West te
13 West, and from Township 22 North to 34 Korth. The blue eircle

indieates the well that has penetrated the Dakota but is not pre-

Geologic maps, slectric logs, gamma mgy neutron logs of

Do you have information of the wells that have been drilleJ
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ducing. The red indicates a gas well from the Dakota; black, an
0il well; and half red and half black oil and gas from the Dakota.
The green outlines are the Dakota field, and this thin red outline
is the extent of the Blanco-Mesa Verde field. The lines across
here connecting various wells are cross sections of subsequent
completions,

Q About how many dry holes are listed, indicated, on your
exhibit?

| A ©Oh, probably about 30.

Q And how would that compare to the producing wells in the
Dakota formation?

A  Well, there is probably more than 30 dry holes, I imagine;
there is atobut 20 producing holes in the Dakota.

Q How do you account for the dry holes that are indicated
on the exhibit? |

A In the southwestern portion of the map, the Dakota some-
times carries water in there and probably lacks permeability in
the confines of the Blanco-Mesa Verde Field. And, slightly to the|
southeast in the Huerfano, Angel Peak and West Kutz some of those
dry holes were probably dry because of probable lack of adequate
testing on the Dakota.

Q Now, on what information that you have studied do you base

this opinion?
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A By Scout Tickets and electric log characteristies.

Q Have you made any inquiry as te the extent of the Dakeota
formation in the San Juan Basin?

A Yes, I have.
And what have you used in making that inquiry?

Geologic map of Northwestern New Mexieo.

Do you have that map with you?

Yes.
And that is E1 Paso Exhibit Number 27
Yes.

What does this map show, Mr, Loleit?

O » O > O » D

This map shows, in green is the outerop .pattern of the
Dakota formation around the perforated San Juarn Basin, extended a
little further south of the Basin to the Basin proper, and this
shows the Dakota outerop is all around the Basin except for a few

~ areas where it is covered up by more recent sediments,

Q Does it indieate the Mesa Verde?

A Yes, but that is not colored; Mesa Verde eomes around in
here (indicating), roughly parallels the Daketa outcrops.

Q Where did you get this map, this exhibit?

A That is United States Geological Survey Preliminary Map,
1-224,

Q Now, what information did you use in obtaining the outerop

DeaRNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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around the periphery of San Juan Basin for the Dakota formation?

A Just on the information that it is the same as the Dakota
is presently.

Q In your opinion does that indicate to you that the Dakota
formation is continuous throughout the whole San Juan Basin?

A Yes, it does.

Q VWould yocu compare the extent of the Dakota formation in

the San Juan Basin with that of the Mesz Verde?

A I beliieve the aerial extent is further than the Mesz Verde
Q Have you had occasion to inquire as to the depth, gonorall[,
of the Dakota formation in the San Juan Basin?
A Ch, probably from around 6,000 to 8,000 feet to the top

of the Dakota.

Q You mean it varies according to -~

A Yes, depending on where you are in the Basin.

Q Is this the produecing part of the formation that you are
talking about?

A Yes,

Q Wherewould you say the deepest portion of the Dakota fer-
mation is in the San Juan Basin?

A How deep it is?

Q The afea where you find-the despest portion.

A It probably would be right along in here (indicating),
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about 31, 32 North, somewhere betwesn , 8 and 9 West.
What depth is it in that area that you just indicated?

Q

A I believe it is about 8600,

Q And you are speaking now of the produeing part of it?
A

Yeos,

Q Have you determined the top of the Dakota formation through-
out the San Juan Basin?

A Not precisely. I depicted the top within 50 to 100 feet.

Q A d cen you explain why Ii can't be dene with more precisi%n
than that?

A Just based on electric log characteristics, there is sand
coming in the Graneros which is above the Dakota, coming in and
out, and we do not have any evidence whether it is Dakota or Graneros
i age. |

| Q Heow is the top of the Dakota formation determined?

‘A We usually piek it‘ up about 100 feet below the base of
the Groep Horn, belbu the first good sand coming in.

Q Caﬁ an accurate detergination of the base of the Green
Horn be determined?

A Yes, very w§11.

Q Can you determine the 5ase of the Dakota formation?

A At present, no, but at this time we usually ﬁick up about

250 foot of s;nd; and then we consider that. the bottom of that is
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usually the base of the Dakota. I belfeve we need Paleontclogical
evidence tc precisely determins whure your Dakota sand, or Morris,
or lower cretacecus starts,

Q And that evidence is not available to you?

A Not at this time, nc.

Q iow does the depth of the Dakota formaticn in San dJuan
Basin compare with that of the Mesa Verde?

A It's about 3,000 feet deeper, two or three thousand feet
deeper,

Q The Dakota is about two or three thousand feetrdceper than
the Mesa Verde?

A Yes,

Q Based on your studies of the Dzkota formation in the San
dJuan Basin, what would you recommend be the vertical limits?

A What do you mean?

Q That should be included in a spacing pattern?

A VWell, that would be kind of hard to sav, because we still
do not definitely know where the base cf the Dakota is. I would
s#y several hundred feet at least, maybe three br four hundred.

Q Now, in yourmgeological studies of the DaicoZ2 Iformation,
you haﬁ:had an objective in mind of determining the continuity
of the Dakota formation throughout the whole San Juan Basin, is

that right?
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A Yes.

Q Do you have any exhibits which woulid indicats that con-

tinuity?
A Tes,
Q What is the exhibit that you have just put on the board?
A Thir cross section runs frox Northeast --
Q First of all, that is El Paso's Exhibit Nuxmber 17
A Three,

O

Number 3, that is right.

A This ie eross section Number 1. This illustrates a cross

section through the Basin from the Northeast to the Southwest,

the E1 Paso Natural Gas Company-Allison Number 1 to E1 Paso Natur
Gas Products Company-Frontier Number 1-B, two gamma ray logs and
thres neugsron. The sclid red indicates where gas is being pro-
duced. In this MaRae-Federal you get gas and oil fron'the zone,
and I cannot differentiate where the oil is coming from, and whor4
the gas is conihg from. And partially half filledt:iﬂcindicates
there is a show of gas on the drill stem test or core analysis,
or something tovthat effect; it is not producing from there.
This shows, I believe, thét the Dakota is present; this horisontal
line is the base of the Green Horn, and you have this continuous
sand body, well sand and shale bodies, below the Green Horn, and

then maybe about 100 feet, 150 feet threugh there which we call
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the Dakota.

Q What Portion of the San Juan Basin does this eross section

A This should g0 through about the deepest portion of it,

Q Would You indicate to the Commiassion the partieular por-
tion of the San Juan covered by this particular exhibit?

A It is on this index,

Q Would you do that?

A It is, cross section 1 goes through thig portion of the
Basin right here (indicating).

§ fow, what wells are shown on this exhibit cross seetion?

4 El Paso Natural Gas Conpany-&llison Unit 1, Blackwood-
Nichols Northeast Blanco Kumber 1, Delhi-Taylor Florance Number 2

and E]1 Pago Natural Gas Products-Frontier Number 1.B,
A1l of them, or some of them?
Yes, I looked at all of them,

Q

A

Q Whet did “hey show with respect to ths Dakota formation?
A Mainly that it consists of alternating Sands and shales,
Q

Would you say that the Dakota is present in each one of

A Yes, I would,

T
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Q Do you have ancthér exhibit showing another portiun ¢f thse
San Juan Basin?

A Yes,
Q And this is El1 Paso's Exhibit 4?
A Yes, that's right.
Q What does this exhibit show?

A This is the Northwest-Southeast cross section of the San
Juan Basin, and it is more or less a long strike, and the legend
is the same as what was on the previous exhibit.

Q Now, would you indicate by your Exhibit Number 1, whatv

portion of the San Juan Basin is covered by this exhibit?

A That would be the Southwsst portion of the Basin.

Q The Southwest portion?

A Yes.

Q What wells are covered?

A Pardon me, This section, this is Number 2, roughly goes
East-West across the Basin right along in here {indicating), and
predably on a long strike to the sediments.

Q Driving from East to West?

A Yes,

Q What wells are qovered by this exhibit?
A British American-Scott Number 1-D, Pan imerican-?Gallegos

- Canyon Number B, McRae Oil-Federal Number 1, Byrd-Frost-Hughes
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yumber 2, Southern Union-Hodges Nusber 7, El Paso Natural Gas-
Canyon Largoe Number 29, Awmerada Jicarilla Number F-1, Amerada
Jicarilia Number A-3, and Conoce Jiearilla Number 30-1, amd

Magnolia Ingwerson Number ks

Q Have you studied any goological data pertaining to these

wells?
A Just electric logd.

Q Are they all electrie logs, O =~

Froat gamsa ray-neutron, and Amerada Jiecarilla F-l and Conoeo

Jicarilla 30-1.

Q You studied the gamma ray also, did you not?

A Yese.

Q Your studies of this well indicate what with respect Lo

the Dakota formation?
A That it is present jn this area that this cross gection
covers, and also eonsists of sand and shales

Q All right; nov, you have another exhibit showing another

portion?
A Yes.
Q This ijs E1 Paso's Exhibit 57
A TYes.
Q

Can you jndicate by your Exhibit Number 1, what portion
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of the San Jusn Basin of that area is covered by this cross sectiog?

A This is roughly an East-West cross section of the Basin,
paraliel with cross section Number 2, and a little bit Norih of it;.
Q Running generally from East to West, & little Nerth of
what was indicated by Exhibit Number 27
A Yes,
That is correct?

Yes.

Q

A

Q VWhat does your Exhibit Number 5 indicate?
A It indicates that the Dakota is composed of sand and shales.
Q

And what geological data did you study with respect to
these wells? »
A Elsctric logs, and gamma ray-neutron logs.

Q What wells are shown on the exhibit?

A British American-Scott Number 1-D, Pan American-Gallegos

Canyon Number 1-B, Southern Union Culpepper-Martin ~umber 2, El

Paso Natural Gas-Mudge Number 3, Delhi-Taylor Florance Number 26,
El Paso Natural Gas-San Juan 28-% Number 12, El Paso Natural Gas-

San Juan 27-5 Number 1, El Paso Natural Gas-San Juan 27-4 Number

14, and Conoco-South Dulce Number 1,

Q FNow, those first two wells that you read on this .exhibit,
were they not on the previous exhibit?

A Pan American cnd Gallegos Number 8 was; this well here --
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@ What is the first well on Exhibit Number 5?
A Pardon me, I got an overlap of the map here, this was &
Exhibit 4, this is Exhibit 3, I had included too many wells,
Southern Union Culpepper-Martin Number 2, El Pasc Natural Gas-
Mudge Number 3, do you want me to go through them?
Iour Southern Union well is your first on Exhibit Number 57
Yes.

And the two that you read previously were on Exhibit 4?

- 0 » O

That *s right.

a

What does this Exhibit Number 5 indicate to you with rQSpekt

&L

to the existence of the Dakota formation?

A 1 believe the Dakota is present,

Q And is the presence of the Dakota indicated in every one
of those wells?

A Yes, sir,

Q All right, Do you have another exhibit, or another portion

)

A Yes,

Q Will you indicate to the Commission the portion it coversJ

A This portion here covers the Southwest portion of the San
Juan Basin, and on a long striks.

Q Now, what wells are shown on this exhibit?

A Pan American-Davies Number 1, O, J. Lilly-O. J. Riddle

Number 1, E1 Paso Natural Gas-Hill Number 1, Shell 0il Company-
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Caiaon Number 1, Skelly 0il Company - U-Bolack Number 1, Deep Réck

01l Corporatior Edgar Number 1, E1 Paso Natural Gas Engiiah Number

1, Great Western Chaco Canyon Number 2, and Humble Oil Company

South Chace Number 4.

Q

wells?

A
Q
A

4

A
Q

You made a study of the geological data of each of these

Yes,

What has that data jeddsated?

That the Dakota is present.,

What particular data did you study?
Electric logs, and gamma ray-neutron.

You say that the Dakota formation is present in each of

those wells?

A
Q
A
Q
Exhipit
A

Q

A

Yes, sir,

All right. Do you have another exhibit?

Yes,.

Now, Bxhibit 5 covers what -- Exhibit 6 covers what --
-~ this is El1 Paso's Exhibit Number 7?

That *s right.

It covers what portion of the San Juan Basin?

It covers the San Juan Basin from North to 3outh, starts

out in Colorado in the Ignacio area, through the Allison area, and

down through the Companero Field. It roughly parallels possibly
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the deep axis of the Basin,

Q VWhat wells are covered by this exhibit?
A Pacific Northwest-San Juan 33-8 Number 4-13, El1 Paso Nntur+l
Gas -Allison Number 1, Pan Americsn-Rosa Unit Number 1, Phillips
Petroleum Dakota Unit 30-5 Number 6-19, E1 Paso Natural Gas San
Juan 27-5 Number 1, El Paso Natural Gas San Juan 27-4 Number l4-X,
and Northwest Production Jicarilla *N® Number 8-8,
- @ Did you study geclogical data witi respect to these wells?
Yes, sir.

Each of them?

> O >

Yes, sir,

What 4ata did you study?

» O

Electric logs and neutron logs.

Q Based on that study, what does it indicate with respect
to the Dakota formation?

A That the Dakota is present,

Q In each of the wells?

A Yes, sir,

Q Now, on this particular exhibit, how many dry holes are
indicated? |

A Two, Pan American RosarUnit, and Phillips Petroleum
Dakota Unit 30-5 Number 6-19,.

Q Can you account for those dry holes?
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The Shell Oil-Carson Unit Number 1, they made no attempt to drill
stem test or anything. On Skelly-Bolack, they had no tests mede,
no attempt to test it., And Deep Rock-Edgar, they tested 5810 to
5845 this interval right here, but they recovered salt water,
they didn't test anything up in here. And El1 Pasc-English, they
have no shows in the samples, and they didn't attempt to test
anything. And Great Western Chaco Canyon they had a test, I do not
remember the interval, but they got brackish water.

Q Now, you stated previously the portion of the San Juan
Basin that that cross section covers, will you restate that?

A Yes, Number 4L --

Q Number 6.

& Yes. That's the Southwest portion of the Basin.

Q Is the Dakota formation considered productive of gas in
that formation, in that area?

A T do not believe so; I believe you will have water trouble
based on what evidence I have.

Q Generally it is productive, is that right?

A That's right.

Q3 Do you regard that particular portion of the San Juan Basii
outside the productive limits in the San Juan Basin of the Dakota
formation?

A With what eviderce I have now, I would, yes.

4
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on Bxhibit Number

Q All right. Are any 4ry holes indicated

A Yes, 1, 2’ 3, ke, Se
unt for these dry holes?

Q Can you acco
stexn test there, \

4 Southern Union attempted toO make a drill
and the test failed and 1 pelieve the nole caved in, and they
didn't try to complete it, and besides there is 30 feet of 10&

they do not know wh

at is there, pight have been sand or

missing,

shale.
qQ What well is that? \
i

.1zavvar. El pPaso-Mudge Number 3, %we mad

A Southern tUnion CSulpSFPP
m test here, got a show of gas, but didn't try te eom- \

-TayloT Florance was d

ry to make a drill
some gas shows in

a drill ste
rilled with gas and

plete 1t there. Delhi
made no attempt whatsoever Lo t stem test in
that area. El Pasc San Juan 28-7 Number 12 had
ing it, gauged every connection

as they werse drill
here (indicatin;); |

there apparently
n this area right in

put a frac was attempted i
1y, take so they didn't try againe And Cone€o South

pade drill stem test
gas and salt water in

the frae didn
Number 1, I think they

s in this area

partially covered with red, they had some

thate

Q What area 1s covecred by this exhibit?

ss section 3

1g roughly East-West across the Basin, ¢€ro

A That

I e
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411 ri-ht, Are Lnere any dry holes on Exhibit Number 4?

iw]

A There are 1, 2, 3, &4, 5, 6 dry holes,

Q Wnat wells are they?

A Dry holes are British American Scott 1-D, Southern Union
Hodges Number 7, El1 Paso Natural Gas Canyon Largo Number 29,
Amerada Jicarilla Numbsi: F-1, Conoco Jicarilla Number 30-1, and
Magnolia Ingwerson Number 4.

Q Will you explain these dry holes?

A British American they made twc drill stem tests in the
Dakot:a and they recovered gas ent mud  thay didn®t try any other
completion method so far as I know. The Southern Union Hodges
they didn't attemnt to make any tests in the Dakota. El Paso
Canyon Largo was previocusly a Superior CD1-7, they made several
tests in the Dakota, they got small amounts of gas, too small to
measure, they didn't try to complete it. Amerada Jicarilla F-1
they recovered gas on the drill test, it was too small to measure,
Canoco Jicariila Number '30-1 had quite a number of DST's which
recovered some gas, but too small to measure, and didn't try to
complete it, Magnolia Ingwerson Number 4 they got some oil here
in the, possibly in the basal Dakota but they didn't try to re-
test that.

Q Will you state what portion of the Basin is covered?

A This is Number 2, and itis on the flank of the Basin,

25
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exhibitd, and your studies of the

jgh resPe
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v I think

Q Wo¥, what actu
do YOU gpclude in the D

sands
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What do you mean, what sands?

Wrat is the ccmposition of the Dakota formation?
Oh, sand and shales.

Sand and shales?

Yes.

And can you identify them?

» O > O » £ »

Can you explain the nature of them?

-0

Will you restate that question?

D

Well, these sands and shales, do they indicate to you a
continuity of the Dakota throughout the whole Basin?

A Oh, yes, they do.

Q What is the nature of the deposit with respect to these
sands and shales? How were they deposited there?

A T believe they are deposits of a transgressive-regressive
sea,

Q What is the result of béing deposited in a transgressive-
regressive sea?

A The faet that you have alternating sand and shales, and
second yeu might take one sand zone and not be able to follow it
for many, many miles.

Q Would you say that this characteristic is included in the

whole Dakota formation in the San Juan Basin?

Well, there are, some of them are silts to very coarse sand.
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a Dasea on the evidence I 5:53 now, yes.
Q In your opinion, it is common to all of it?
A Yes,

Q@ Is that thé same depésitist features that you find with

reaspect to the Mesa Verde forwmation in the San Juan Basin formatidn?

A Yes,

Q VWhat would you say with respect to all these wells that
you talked about, the difference in completion methods, if any, of
the wells?

& Well, some of these wells, the reason I think they are dry
holes, they were tried to be completed by shooting which I do not
think was an effective method of fracing, producing artificial
fractures in the Dakota,and I believe a lot of these wells, if they
had a different completion method, would be producers, Some were
produced before the sand-water and sand-oil fracs,

Q In your studies of these wells in Dakota formation and San
Juan Basin, did you make any inquiry with respeet to the thickness
of the Dakota formation?

A The Dakota is about 225 feet thick.

Q Does the thicknass vary?

A iell, it is hard to say, because we still do not definitely
know where the base of the Dakota is. |

Q Heli, now, how would you compare the thickness of the
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Dakota formation in the San Juan Basin with the Mesa Verde?

A It would be thinher.

Q How much?

A Oh, maybe about 500 feet.

Q Now, based on your studies also, d® you have any opinion
as to the likelihood of production of a well drilled to the Dakota
formation in the San Juan Basin?

A Yes,

Q And what is that opinion?

A I beliesve that it is quite possible to get Dakota fornatio+
within the present outliine of the Blanco-Mesa Verde Field, and als¢
to the Southwest of that and parallel with the outline of the fiolﬂ.

Q Do you think that would Usewesxhbbly continuous over the entire
area?

A Based on what evidence I have, yes,

Q Should production obtained from the Craneros and Morrison
be differentiated, or not included, from production in the Dakota
formation?

A I do not think so.

Q In other words, you would include it?

A TYes.

Q Shoula it be prcduced concurr2atly in the same holé?
N .

I do not know,
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Q From a well drilled to the Dakota formation?

A T think it should, yes.
Q That's all we have. Now, these Exhibits 3, 4, 5, 6, and
7 have been prepared by you, have they not?
A Yes, sir.
Q Ip addition to Exhibit 1?
A Yes, sir.
MR, WHITWORTH: We offer the exhibits in evidence at this

time.

{Né Response)
MR. PORTER: They will be admitted into evidence. Anyone

have a question of the witness?

CROSS-EXAMINATION

By MR, BROWN:

Q Mr. Loleit, you have compared the Dakota with the Mesa
Verde throughout the Basin, how would you say that the Dakota
compares with the Mesa Verde in permeability and porosity?

A I am not qualified to answer that.

Q You are a geologist?

A Yes, We have another witness that can do that.
Q@ You understand permeability and porosity?
A

Yes.
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Q And you understand thase logs?

A Yes,

Q What in your opinion as an expert, is the comparison be-
tween the Mesa Verde and the Dakota?

A Well, how do you mean, comparison?

Q How do they compare in permeability and porosity, a like
section, with the Mesa Verde?

'A I am not qualified to answer that,

Q You are an expert on that?

A I didn't make any study of permeability and porosity; we
have another witness that will testify to that.

Q I would like your opinion on this as an expert; dov you
know a tight sand from a loose sand?

A How does the Dakota compare with the ﬁesa Verde in per-
meability?

MR, HOWELL: If the Co-nission, please, this witness has

testified that he has not studied that particular point. We have

a witness who will testify as to the relationship as to poruaabiliky

and porosity, but this witness has not made any study upon those
particular points,

MR. BROWN: If this man is an expert, he should be an
expoft in the entire field, and not Just in oge particular phase

of this examination, Mr. Secretary, and Iashsd him for an opinien,
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as an expert as to what his opinion was, and I think that if he

is qualified as an expirt, he should be qualified to answer the

question,

MR, MORGAN: Are you questioning the witness® qualificatiohs?

MR. BROWN: 1If he can't ansawer this question, I am.

MR, MORGAN: Are you attempting to impeach the witness?

MR. BROWN: No, I just want his opinion in this particular|
phase, He has stated he made a study of these wells, and if he is
sn exnart, he should be able to answer the question.

MR, PORTER: The witness has stated that he was not able
to answer the question,

MR, BROWN: Then I would like to question his ability as
an expert, and impeach all of his testimony.,

MR, HOWELL: If the Commission please, it would seem that
when we are prepared to put on a witness who has made a study of
the point of a particular study, this witness has testified that
he has examined the loga, he has testified as to whaﬁ he found on
the lcgs, he has not attempted to testify as to coré analysis, an#
we have a vitnes§ who has made a general study of that, and we
submit that the testimgny of the witness who is prepared on the
point is much preferable and better evidence than one who has not

studied or prepared for a particular point.

MR, BROWN: Mr. Secretary, if this man is an expert, and
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he has studied the logs, regardless of whether or not he studied |
for the purpose of detesrmining where the Dakota is or where it
isn*t, he can determine from that log, in his opinion, whether
this is tirht or loose sand, and my only question is what his
opinfon is as to this particular phasse of the examination, as to
whether the sand is tight or loose, If he can't do that, he isntt
an expert..

MR, PORTER: Mr. Howsll's objection is sustaired.

MR. BROWN: Thank you, sir.

MR. WOODWARD: If the Commission, please,‘at this time,
John Woocdward, representing El Paso Natural Ges Products Company;
I would like to suggest that the Commission grant a recess of ten
minutes, in order to give all parties desiring to\croas examine
this witness, an opportunity to further study the exhibita and get
them spread out where we can talk about them intelligently,

MR, PORTER: We will take a 10-minute recess.

{(Recess. )

MR, PORTER: The hearing will come to order, please, Will

the witness resume the stand? Mr, Brown, any further questions?
Q (By Mr, Brown) Yeu testified, Mr. Loleit, that yeu are

familiar with the depessditimof the Dakota over the San Juan Basin?
) A Yes, sir.

Q And alsothe Mssa Verde?
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he has studied the logs, regardless .f whether or nut he studied
for the purpose of determining where the Dakota is or where it
isn't, he can determine from that log, in his opinion, whether
this is tight or loose.sand, ard ky on’y question is what his
opinion is as to this particular phase of the examination, as to
whether the sand is tight or loose. If he can't do that, he isntt
an expert..

MR, PORTER; Mr. Howell's objection is sustained.

MR, BROWN: Thank you, 8ir.

MR. WOODWARD: If the Commission, please, at this time,
John Woodward, representing E1 Paso Matural Gas Prcducts Company:
I would like to suggest that the Commission grant a recess of ten
minutes, in order to give all parties desiring to.eress examine
this witness, an opportunity te fui'ther study the exhibits and get
them spread out where we ¢an talk about them intelligently.

MR, PORTER: We will take a 1C-minute reecess,

(Recess.)

MA, PCRTER: The hearing will come to order, please, Will

the witness resume the stand? Mr, Brown, any further questions?
Q¢ (By Mr. Brown) Yeu testified, Mr. Loleit, that yeu are

familiar with the deyemmiitinof the Dakota over the San Juan Basin?
) A Yes, sir. | |

Q And alsothe Mesa Verde?
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A Yes, sir.

Q And that the Dakota was made up of sand and shale, I pre-
sume that they are laminated throughout the section?

A Alternating sand and shale, yes, sir.

Q What percentage of sand would you say composes the Dakota?

A I1I%d say abo&t fifty percent perhaps, or more.

Q You wWopdd say thers would be 125 to .50 feet of produeing
sand in the Dakota Basin, basing it on 250 to 300 fest as the
average thiekness, and what percentage of the Mesa Verde was pron-
ductive sand?

I would say about the =ame,

About fifty percent?

Yes.

Or, approximately 250 feet, is that --

Yes.

-- on your previous testimony?

= O » L » DO

Yes.,
Q In determining where tﬁe sand started and the shale starteg
in these particular‘sones, in order to arrive at a figure, did you
make any study of the sand?
A Pa:don me, sir?
Q Did you make any stuéy of sand in detﬁr-ining what porti;d

of thess sections were sand and what portions were shale?

A
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i,

A

Q

a® sand, or dirty sand, or --

A
Q
A
q
A

Q

or porosity, from looking at the log?

A
Q
was any
A

Q

A

Q

in beoth
A

Q
A

Just by mechaniecal logs.

Is there any indiecation on the mechanical logs as to shale

Yes, sir, there are in some places,
Did you dsteet that on any logs?
Not on these saetions here.

It was all clean sand?

Apparently so, ves.

From your study, would those logs indicate any permeabilit

g

Yeas,.

Could you determine from your study whether or not there
permeability in the Daketa formation?

Yes.

Likewise in the Mesa Verde?

Yes.

Then could you tompate those two zenes?

You mean the Mesa Verde and Dakota? In what way?

In permeability, you said you had to take the permeability
the Mesa Verde and the Dakota fermation?
Yes. |

Haw'did they compare?

I believe the Dakota was just a little more tight than thﬁ-
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Mesa Verde, a3 3 wholee.
1d be more girficult for -as

Q Ir your opinion, then, it wou

to permeate 1n the Dakota than the Mesa Verde?

A Yes.
Q Are you familiar with any test that has been drilled in
the San Juan Basin by El1 Paso Natural Gas in the past few years
to determine the existent reserves in the Mesa Verde formation?

A No,sir, I have note.

~f such things peing done?

vd
i~

A No, sir, not to my knowledgee

Q Dc you know, to your knowledge, whether any test wells
an Basin by E1 Paso Natural Gas on

have been drilled in the San Ju

1ess than 320 acre spacing?
A No, sir, 1 do not know of any.

BROWN: The witness is under oath, I guess?

PORTER: Yes.

BROWN: That's all.

e have a question of the witness?

PORTER: Anyone els
ason Kellahin of

1f the Commission please, J

KELLAHIN:
Kellahin and Fbx, representing Phillips Petroleum Company. I have

ke to ask the witness.

a couple of questions 1 would ii

By MR. KELLAHINZ
Qg I am not quite clear on your recommendations as to the
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vertical limits that you recommend as being the Dakots formation,
would you clarify that for ms, please?

A You mesn where I piek the top of the Dakota?

Q Az I understood your testimony, you rs¢ommend something
on the order of thres to four hundred feet, is that correct?

A Possibly so, we do not know exactly, precisely, where the
base of the Dakota is.

Q Is it possible to precisely piek the top of the Dakota?

A VNo.

Q Por that reason, what is your recommendation as to those
tor-nﬁionl whieh may be produsing formatisns immediately adjaesnt
to the Dakota formation? I believe you referred to the Graneros
and the Morrison,

A Yes,

Q VWhat is your recommendation as to those formations, should
they be producing formation in any particular area?

A I would suggest doing it all together, producing oil.

Q In other words, censider it as one common sourece of supply+

A Yes, sir,

Q Bew, you had some testinony as to the dry holes whieh 1
believe you attributed in some instanees at least to the reecent
methods used; are tholc_older wells that you rgfcrrcd to?

A Yes, iir.
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Q VWhat was the praetice as to completion at that time?

A Shooting.

Q D¢ you know approximately when they developed this sand
frac and water frac method up there?

A I think 1955,

Q Are we to understand your opinion is that some of those
areas which the cross section indicates being dry, are actually
producgivo of gas in the Dakota?

A I believe they possibly could be.

Q Now, then, in regard to the limits of the Dakota formation|]
the producing limits, what is that cross section, the lower one
there, four,

A Number 4?

Q Yes, in general, what did they find in the Dakota formatioh?

A Brackish water,

Q You wouldn't consider that produetive in that area?

A No.

Q How far, moving in that direction ~~does the Dakota forma-
tion, as a producing formation, extend further than say th; Mesa
Verde or the other pools?

A Yes,

Q So you would, in yeur recommendation to the Commission,

have them consider the aress to the North and East of that eross
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formation in the San Juan Basin shown in this area?

A rdo, the northern limit would be probably off the map a
1ittle bit to the North, and probably in Range 1 Wast, or maybe
1 East in this direction, and the Dakota on the South and West
portions of the map. |

Q And then there is some portiomof the Dakota formation that
is not shown,East or West?--

A Yes,

Q@ -~ by this exhibit? Now, the productive limits of the

o

akota formation in the area shown, I believe you have testified
are limited by the presence of water to the Southwest on the flank
of the Baszim, is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q And 6uc in the center of the Basin you have some dry holes
shown on this exhibit, do you not?

A Yes.

Q And you have stated that in yeur opinion these dry holes
in the center of the Basin are the result of failure to test
properly, or a failure to frac the wells, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q That with.present completion and testing practices, a num-
ber of these wells would have indicated the presence of gas, is

t

that correct?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Now, turning to the vertical limits of the area to be
spaced, you stated that the top of the Graneros would represent
the upper vertical limits of production?-~

A Yes, sir.

Q@ -- in your opinion?

A Yes,

Q Would the Commission, in your opinion, be saf¢ in adopting
a vertical limit from the top of the Graneros to a depth of 400
fest below the top of the Graneros at this time?

A Yes, sir,

Q Is it your recommendation that those vertical limits be
assigned to the Dakota formation for the purpose of this applicati

A Yes, sir. |

Q Now, as-a geologist, Mr. Loleit, you understand that the
core analysis is the best and most accurate indication of porosity
and lithology of the sand in this area?

A Yes, sir.

Q However, as a geologist, in the examination of logs, are
you able in a general way to reach any conclusions concerning the
lithology of the Mesa Verde and the Dakota sand?

A Yes, sir.

Q In general, what is that lithkology?

bn ?
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A They are composed of sand and shales,

Q Are these sands relstive tight, or relative loose, in your

opinion?

A Relatively tight.

Q@ How would you compare the Mesa Verde and Dakota sand?

A I believe the Mesa Verde has a littls more permeability
than the Dakotae.

Q But they are both relatiwly tight sands, is that correct?

A Yeas,

Q Now, turning to ycur eross sections whieh you have shown
as cross section Number 3, I believe that would be El Paso's
Exhibjt Number 5, would it not?

A Yes,

Q The red markers indicate the presence of gas in the well
shown on this exhibit, is that correet?

A Yes, when the deep track is filled in solid, it is pro-

duced from that some; when it is partially filled, it has a show

of gas, but was not eompleted ir that zone,

Q You have testified as to the possible reasons why gas was

not found in the Southern Union Culpepper Number 2 well, the Delhi

Taylor Florance 26 well, and the E1 Paso Natural Gas 3an Juan
28-7 Number 12 well?

A Yes, sir,
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Q Wag

the Feasoning because of

—_—
18k c¢f testing or cozplet
A Lack of Laating,

Q These eross Sections that traverse

you have shown, roughly thae eenter of he

& conelusion .

Q You have alsgo testifiad5 My

Within the Dakota formation are interspersed

or interlaced by sand
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A Yes, sir,

Q --as a result of fluctuations pPossibly ip ﬁhe change of
an old shoreline basin?

A Yes, sir,
L

Q Would these sang and shale bodies in

conter‘of the Basin?

A Yes, sir,

Q@ Do ¥You have any opinion as to the Possibility of these

Sand bodies being interconnected throughout the Basin?

. A I believe they eould be interconnected.
-
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the center of the area /

he Basin? !
A Yes, sir, !




Q3 Let me ask you this, Mr. Loleit, if this is a picture of
the situation whieh you have here, Would it te accurate toc ecompare
the Dakota formation, as a continuous or blankeét sand body, to a
peanut brittle, with the:peanuts being areas of perhaps relatively

tight porosity, and the brittle a continuous and interconnected

sand body?

A Yes, sir, that is a very good analogy.

Q And that some of these dry holes that are shown on these
maps, in your opinion, are drilled into the brittle and could have

been completed, as gas wells, or would have shown some gas productfon?

A Yes, sir.

MR. WOODWARD: I belisre that's all the questions I have.
MR. PORTER: Mr. Butter, do you have a question?
By MR, NUTTER:

Q@ Mr, Loleit, I believe you described the conditions under

which the Dakota was laid down as purely a transgressive-regressivp
sea, is that correct?

A Yes,

Q Well, as a result of these transgressive-regressive seas,
are the beds in the Dakota continuous, or do they exist as trends
scattered thrcughout the --

A I believé they exist as trends.

Q Well, now, referring tc Mr. Woodward's peanut brittle,

until there is more development, can you tell whether the areas

of no porosity and permeability are peanuts or whether they are
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brittle?

A Well, I just -~ based on the evidence we have, I couldn't
say. His analogy is very logical, but we do not have enough in-
formation to see if there are any definite trends,

Q And we do not know how many peanuts are in this brittle,
is that eorrect?

A That is right.

Q Do you believe that the existence of these trends in the
Dakota formation is mors similar to the trend such as we find in
the Pictured Cliffs, or is it more similar to a raihlsr ccntinuoua
bed, as wn see in the Mesa Verde?

A Based on the evidence I have, I think it might be a little
more like éhe Pietured Cliff,

Q I see. You are acquainted with the Pietured Cliffs and
Mesa Verde formations, are you not?

A Yes,

Q Generally speakxing, is the Dakota more similar to the
Pietured Cliffs, or Mesa Verde?

A I think it would be more similar to the Mesa Verde,

Q Although it exists in trends similar to the Pictured Cliff??

A Possibly exists in trends like the Pictured Cliff.

Q In what manner is it dissimilar from the Pictured Cliffs?

A

Well, I do not have enough evidence to pimpeint it down to
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the Pictured Cliffs, but I thihk it might end up being in trends
like the Pictured Cliffs.

Q How is it dissimilar from the Plctured Cliffg?

A I do not have snough evidence to prove that it isn't dis-
similar,.

Q Do you have any evidence to indicate that it is dissimilar
fromthe Mesa Vorde;

A None g0 far.

Q Mr. Loleit, your cross sections there do not purport to
show continuity of production across the Basin from one area to
the other, do they?

A Noo

Q@ It is more to show the existenee of the Dakota formation
itself?

A Yes, some of them &o show continuity of production.

Q What is the major factor that you would believe to exist
to cause the breaks in the production?
| A Possibly permeability and Qedinenta;ion of the Dakotae.

Q So that there would be very tight permeables which sOparatL
the zones of produetion as you go from one well to another?

A Yes, |

Q How about porosity, is there variation in porosity also?

A There is, yes, based on a few eore analyses we have had,
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Q Now, Mr. Loleit, I notieced in discuasion of some of those
dry holes there, that you (ffeqtently use the term, "No test what-
soever was made of this sone®™,

4 Yes, sir,

Q Were most of these wells drilled as Dakota tests?

A Yes, sir,

Q They probably made an analysis of the cutting, or locked
at the electric logs before they abandoned the wells?

A I belleve so, yes, sir.

Q@ So in effaeet. they tested the Dakota formation, even thoug$
they didn't run a drill stem test?

A What I had in mind for testing was run a drill stem test,

Q You didn't mean to imply that there is a possibiliity that
there is gas there, but didn't run a drill stem test to determine
if the gas was theré?

A Yes,

Q Has o0il been encountered in the Dakota fbrnation?

-

Yes.

Q Where in the Dakota is o0il generally encountered?

A Probably in the upper part, if you call it the upper, or
maybe upper and middle part of the Dakdta, as you can see on these
cross seetions, Are you incluéing the Granerous in that?

Q If the Granercus is within this 400 feet --
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A Yes.
qQ ~-- vertical 1imits that you have proposed, YyeSe

A Yes.

Q Geographically speaking, as far as the oil production is
concerned, where does this occur?

A On, it seems to be dc+n in the South part of the Basin in
25 North and 2 to 5 West, and then a couple here in the Angel Peak
Fieid, that's 0oil and gas theree.

Q Are you acquainted with Skelly-Roberts Number 3 well that
js an oil well in the Dakota formation?

A Yes. I have seen the logse

Q Isn't that in the area that you Just mentioned as being
oil productive?

A Yes.

Q Well, does this oil occur as a general rule in the GraneroFs
or Dakota when you find o0il?

A In the Otero Field, in the Granerouse.

Q How about in the Ratt lesnake area further to the West?

A It is not in the Granerous.‘

Q 1Is there oil in the Dakota?

A Yes..

Q What's the explanation for finding this oil in the updip

side of the Basin when you speak of the Rattlesnake Dakota area?
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A I believe those are stratigraphic traps, Rattlesnake and

Toeitoe.

Q Now, you stated that most of the dry holes to the Southwes+
were in an area where you encountered lack of permeability and the
presence of water; now, is this generally lower or higher than the
Mesa --

A It is higher,

Q How do you account for the presence of water on an up-
structure?

Q I see, Are Barker Creek and Ute Dome in the same Dakota
formation as the rest of this Basin?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is there any geological reason why the spacing in tﬁis po
should be greater than the rest in the Dakota formation?

A I can't answer that,

Q I meant, is there any geological reason?

A I do not know of any.

Q Well, do you have any opinion as to whether the Dakota
formation as a whole in Rio Arriba and San Juan counties should be
drilled and spaced on 160 or 320 acre spacing?

A VWell, I do not béli&ve I am qualified to answer that.

Q I asked if you had an opinion? |

A In my opinion, it would be 320.
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Q VWhat is your reason geologically speaking for that opiniond

A Well, we do not know yet whether we, if 320, we probably
figured that mayte 320 spacing will drain thc area; if you had 160
you would be drilling unnecessary wells.--

Q In other words --

A -~ based on the evidence of what we know about the Dakota
as of this time.

Q Geologically speaking then you feel that one well will
drain 320 acres?

A I bciieve S0.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you, that's all.
By MR, ARNOLDS:

Q Mr, Loleit, on the top of the vertical limits, what do
you recommend that be used as a marker?

A The base of the Green Horm.

Q Base of the Green Horn?

A Yes,

Q You wouldn't recommend that you use the top of these
Granerous sands which come in on thé middle of Granerous shals, in
other words? |

A Well, sometimes they vary a little bit; I think the top
of your Green Horn would be a more definite marker.

Q The base of the Green Horm?
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A Base of the Green Horn, pardon me.
MR. ARNOLD: Thank you.
MR, PORTER: Off the racord.
{(Discussion off the record.)
MR. PORTER: Back on the record, please., Does anyone have
any further questions of the witness? Mr. Stamets,

Questions by MR. STAMETS :

Q@ T have here the Four Corners Geological Guide Book for
1957, and on page 97, half way down on the right hand side, if I
can find it, it says, "In general the Dakota of this area repre-
sents a transgressive deposit, partly fluvial, partly lagoonal,
F partly in sandy 6ff-shore marine units.® Does that agree with

your interpretation?

A Probably inside the Basin you could have some regression
of the seas too.

Q It would seem that within these sandy units there are
several types of sand?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ In other words, within the sand units, you would expect

gas to flow at probably different rates in each one of these dif-
ferent sands? ' -
A Possibly.

' Q Wouldn't it seem that possibly a cioser spacing pattern
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would more effectively drzi- thess sands within the Dakota sand?
A I can't answer that. 1 do not know.
MR. STAMEIS: That?s all I have.
MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
By MR, KENDRICKS:
Q With the type of depositien that occurred to create the
Dakota formation, you have alternating sand and shales, do you not]
A Yes,
Q Does this tend to separate the sand into lenses such as

they might not be econtinucus across a snort span or long span?

A They could be in lenses, but I think there might be communi

cation hetween one interval and another interval,

Q Well, are there any particular places where the Dakota
formation has abrupt changes in permeability or porosity?

A Abrupt changes in permeability and porosity?

Q Yes, sir,

A I do not remember of any.

Q On your cross section Number 4, the well on the right hand
side being the Magnolia English well, is that correct?

A Lsc's see, this onef{indicating).

Q Excuse me, it is Exhibit 2, I am sorry. Cross section 2,
Exhibit Number 4, on Exhibit I, you show three wells in the very

clcse proximity of the termination of that eross section, is that

f
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correct?
™ A Yes,

Q Did you study the logs on those three wells?

A I looked at them some time ago.

Q You show those three wells, three wells as not producing,
however, in 1957 one of those wells had produced twenty and three-
quarter thousand barrels of oil, and something over 17 million fee
of gas, and i8 still precducing according to the September report
of the 0Oil Proration Schedule, and it is located in the Socutheast,
Southeast of Section 20, I believe, TYes, sir, Southeast, Southeas
of Section 20.

A Is that that Magnolia well?

Q Yes, sir.
A It is an error on my part; it is still producing.

'MR. KENDRICKS: That's all.

MR. PORTER: Any further questions of this witress?
The witness may be excused.

Mi. LOLEIT: Sir, I ionder if I could make one correction
on the record., Mr. Bruwn asked me before if I had any knowledge
of core testing in the Mesa Verde, I misunderstood his questione.
I believe we have had about three. I do not know the location,
or have any information on those wells.,

MR, COOIEY: Mr. Chairman, at this time I would like to
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state for the record that in view of the testimony and recommenda-
tions of the witness, Mr. Loleit, regarding the inclusion of
Granerous formation in the proposed vertical limits in this case,
that it would appear from both the applicatior and the resulting
advisement in this case that it was called by the Commission tO
jpclude only the Dakota formation, and in the call of the hearings

did not jnelude spacing with regard to the Granerous formatione.

In view of this fact, it fails to be beyond the jurisdiction of th*
Cosmmission to. consider the jnelusion of Granerous formation in the
call of this case, and I therefore recommend what the caee be
continued to the regular October hearing, at which time the inter-
ested parties can make determination as to what further action

they would 1ike to take in this regard.

MR. PORTER: Is there any objection to counsel's motion?
MR. HOWELL: E1 Paso Natural Gas Company will concur in

that motion.
MR. BROWN: We concur with that motione

MR. PORTER: Case will be continued to the October regular

hearing, to be held in Farmington.
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AR Y

STATE OF MEW MEYICO )
. S8
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

Y, do Ae TRUJILLO, Notary Public in and for the Ceumty of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-
going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and
reduced to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal
supervision, and that the same is a true and correct record te the
best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal, this, the ¢ < day of &,

1958, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of

New Maexico.

G-J,mgd._
NOTARY PUBLIC.
My Commission Expires:

October 5, 1960.
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IN THE MATTER OF:

October 15, 1958

Sl Tl
OLL COISERVAVION COMMISSIUN
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 1=02  and
CASE NO. 1523

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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P00l 1ilk
01, TOuHSHEIVA1L1OW CQHrISoION
FARMINGYON, nkW puwsiCo
0C 103k 1w, 1550

IN ¥nk MATYER OF: :

CASm 1200

CASE 1523

.application includes alil currently designa-

Applicution of nl Paso datu
for the establisnment of 32C
units for the Dakobd formation
ana Rio Arribta counties, tew riexico. Apvli-
cant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks an
order estavlishin~ 3Z2U~acre gsvacing units
for all gas wells drilled to or completed in:
the Dalkita formation in san Juan sand Rioc Ar=-:
riba Counties, liew Lexico, including the
fifteen presently desi~-nated Dakota gas
pools in seid counties; and for the promul-
gaticon of sveclal rules and resulations ter
said pools.

e s% *e ae

o su

.e

Application of gl Paso Hatural Gas Corpany
for an order ectablishing 320-acre arilling
and spacing units and nromulzating svecial
rules and regulstions for certaln Cormation
in San Juaun and fic Arritva Counties. Wew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled
cause, seeks an order establisning 320-acre
drilling and spacing unitvs in San Juan and
Rio Apriba Counties, New lMexico, and promul-
gating special rules and regulations for the
gas producing interval lying vetweer the
base of tne Greennorn limestone of Cretace-
ous age and the obase of the procductive upper
portion of the HMorrison sandstone of Juras-
sic age, which includes undifferentizsted
Graneros, Dakota, and korrison sands. %he

(A

20 a8 04 se en

L Y L I L Y I Y I TR Y B Y I Y ]

ted Dakota Gas Poola, Granercs Gas Pools and:
Graneros-bDakota Gas Poolc with exception of
the Barker Creek-Dakota Gas Pool and the ute:
Dome Gas Pool.

.o

e o8

Pir. &o I‘. POI’ter‘
Mr. FMurray lkorgan
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1Py OF PROCzHEDINGS
MR. PORWER: ‘The meeting wllil come to corder, please. A
thls time the Commission will consider Cases 1303 and 1523.
M. PAYHKE: Case 1508. Application of Z1 Paso Natural
Gas Ccmpany for the establishment of 3ZU-acre spacing units for the
Dakota formation in S8San Juan and Rio Arriba Countle s, Hew Mexico.

T3

CASE 1523. Application of El Paso siatural Gas Company for

©
[e3)
Y
e
=
=
[y
(o]
3

an order establishing 320-acr and svaclinyg units and pro-

mulgating specilal rules ard cogulations oo cerioin forrmtionsg

1,

.n
San Juan and Rio Arriba Countles, hew Mexico.

MR. HOWELL: I am Ben Howell of wi Paso Watural Gas Com-
pany. If it please the Commission, Case 1503 was continued trom th
last hearing when it developed that within the area of the Daliota

fcrmatlon were certain other formations that had Leen included with

the bakota in the designation of certain '‘ools and that probably

should be produced with the Dabkota. As a result of tnat developmeﬁt,

the case was continued and Case 1523 filed which defines with more

gccuracy tne lateral 1imits of the area under consideration. fher

2

e—

fore, at this time, I would like Lto mcve to consolidate the two cages

and to have the evidence which was introduced in Case 1503 applicad
and to be considered in Case 15245. Yhat will prevent us svending
a couple of hours of going baclt over that testixony.
MR. PORT=R: Is there objection to the counsel's motion?
MR. COOLEY: ©Hr. Howell, I take 1t % at you expect only

one order tc be written as a rezulit of the two casec?

[Le
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MR. HOWELL: I would.

g MR. PORTER: Without objecticn, the motior will be
granted.

MR. HOWELL: Now, there have been other developments
since we have been at this hearing. At the last heasring it appoar#d
that an operator represented -- I think Mr. Brown is representing
himself and Mr. Weaver, who have some wells in the Angels Peak-
Dakota Fool, which have been developed on a 160-acre spacing,wished
to have some additional time for testing, and after consultation
with them, we feel that in the interest of expediting action for

the rest of the basin and narrowing any controversy that we may

have with each other to that one area, that we move now and ask foj
permission to withdraw and exclude the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool froxr
the consolidated cases.

| M3. PORTER: You are meking a motion to smend your ap-
plication to thé.t effect?

HR HOWELL: I so mcve.

MR. PORTER: Is there objection to the counsel's motiop
for amendment of the application?

MR. WHITING: Kenneth R. Whiting, attorney for Sunset
Internationel Petroleum quporation. I would just like to make
1t clear if the withdrawal of the Angels Peak Pool fram the erfect
of the order would only affect the Angels Peak Pool as it now ex-

ists, 1s that correct, Mr. Howell?
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MR, EQweLixe  tnat is oy Intention, and I mizht ask that

when the nomenclature casze wnici involves an extension Lo tne presdnt

Angels Peak Pool is offered, I =i going to ask for Tt portion of
the nomenclature case to be extended anc continucd. That would
give an opportunity for furtier stuc

probably, ag a result of the study, will file an appiication for

320-acre spacing fcor the Angels Pealk-Jokota Pool, anc have a heari%g 1

in which the issues are limited tc ithiat relstively susll area, and

we tnink probably a vetter declsiorn can be made and bether cvilence

obtained where there is ccntroversy avout the matter.
M. WHITING: 7Thnat area would bo limited to tlie Pool as
it now exists and we would aefer tie petition today oy tne Joun-

-

mission to zapanc tae Angels Pealr “ool.
M. HOWsDL: I would ask tne Commizsion 1o do that. Of
course, I can't speax for wnet the fommizsion would co.

MAt. PORTrR:  Any further olscussion on counsel's motion

for amendment tc the application? The motion will be granted.

appearances in this case or intenc to make appesarances, will you
please identify yourselves?

M. HOWELL: =1 Paso gatu:al.Gas Company i1s repreczented
in this case by 0Oliver 3Seth, Garrett Whitworth and Ren R. Howell.
R. KF OLAHIN:  Jason fetlanin of Xellahin & I'ox, vanta
e, represerting Phillips Petroleun Jompany.

an Petroleum Cor-

Q

M. BUsLL: Guy Buell for Pan Ameri
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Mit. WHITING: hkenneta R. wulting for Suncet Intconatlonall
Petroleum vorporation.

¥

Mite CERISYTIZ: H. 8. Caristlie, Ameraca Polreglewun.

iosWell, appearing for tiumble Oll and cefining
Fii. PORTmR: Anyone else tinl desires To make ain gvdpesr-
ance in tne cacseg?
Mr. Howell, wiil you oroceec witiz your testimony auv tals
time, pleasze, sir?

k. dOWEL:  Qur witness, who was on thwe stand the last

C
D

tvime, I believe, vas sworn, ovut possibly 1t co neve

&
(@]
o
}__A
(o
o
]
&
®©
|_J
[ .}

the witnesses re-sworn since there is a new case
MR. PORTER: One of the witnesses wss not aworn the last
time, so0 suﬁpose we have all of them sworn at this time
K. ZOWELL: Fuine, fine, #r. Porter.
(witnesses sworn)
MRl. nOWELL: Will iir. Lolelt take tne stand.
ALLAN LOLEIT,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on ocath, testifief

as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOWELL:

Q@ Will you state your name for the record?
A Allan Loleit.
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Q@ Mr. Leleit, you are the same Allan Loleit who testifie
in Case 1508 a month ago at the last hearing?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ And the exhibits which have been placed on the hoard
here are the exhibits which were introduced by El1 Paso Natural Geas
Company at the last hearing?

A Yes, sir.

very crielly what cacn exiiici? canslats of ana 1f there have bteen
any changes in tue condivionsz or any =dditional informustion wnich

you hnave obtalined since the lacst nesring, and ssk thiat you then

state to the Commission what tiiose changzesg have veen.
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but is not proaucing Irom tne Dakota. Jed indicates a well that
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produci::g gas from tiie Dakota. Blaclk indicates g well that 1z pro-

ducing oll from the Dakotis. ABd half =»ed znd helf black indicates
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oil and zas from the Dakota. 7“lioze lines across the mao there with

the nuubers cn it indicate cross sections which are Axhiblts 3, !,
5, 6 and 7; on this voard thszre, and they more or less prova ths

existence of the bDakota throughout the vasin. On tane cross section
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nisuovere?
1act i1l Iy

previouSLy 1isted as @ ary n¢ water \
l \
ang Has. fnatts on crocs zgciich No. 2. incé alsc ©F cross sectiol
Wo. 3, OO0 ine extoens jeft of e section soutne i unlion Culpep;%?

gartin Hoe 2 ;s now Aztec's culpepper Martin No. 2s end that has prb-
duced gasd f rom the pakota at one time, out 1t is plugged pack and

producing from Whe Me saverde at present.

1
the pxnibit No. & snovea all wells completed to Seplernoel 2% ﬂnidd
;g after the last nearing-

5 Pardon me-

¢ Are you ip error 3= Lo mat cate’

A Ine sate 12 WrOnS, Je°¢

G wnet spouid tae dece —= 0 wnat 0ato does Uhe Lxniplt \

show tine wells?

2

A Those spiow TO septemoeT sogn of this year; rie last

nhearing was the 17Tth, 1 pelieve.
Q And there were no wells completed petveen tne 17in and
tpe 25tn?

L Yes, there Werse some completed, and T addecd 8 few wells

Lo that Exhibit.
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FORTmAY In oTher worcs, lne map n#s been brousgik up

,.,
£
Y
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Tu date, Lu ouploenber «9tii, SNCWiIAL ompletions?

A Yes, sir.

« (2y mr. howell) 3ut has there been any significant change

tiiat would chicnge itune conclugleones wihiich you reachec in your testi-
mony at tine last hearing?

A o, sir.

G wow, vefore croeoss exeminatiorn, T would ilxe to recall
your testimony under crose examination, I bellievs, by Mr. hiutter.
In discussing the comparisocn vetween tiie cparacteristics of the
Dakota rformation with the priesa Verde formatlon or the Pictured
Cliffs formation, and in reading the Testimony, it is not clear to
me just wnat your opinicon 1s. Will you please state to t..e Com~
mission what your opinion is with reference to the comparison of

charecteristics of tle Davota formation, first with the Mesza Vsarde

end tnen with tne Plctured CLliffa?

A Well, the Mesa Verde formatlion itself, I beliesve the
production aerially will be as widespread or more 30 than with th
Mesa Verde.

o That is tuae Dakota --

A The Dakota will bve, yes. Anc tne Pictured Cliffs forma-
tion nas areas of s8potty permeabillity whicn I dontt -- with evide
up to this time, I can't see that carries through with the Dakota.

¢ dave you found in your study of the Dakota formation any

evidence of corricdors of low permeability which sevarate trends

nce
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as tiere appear to be corridors of low permeability separating

trencs in tne Plictured Cliffs formation and resulting in the desig-
nation of different Pictured Cliffs Pools?

A In the Daiota 1 found no suchi trends.

L]

& Now, have you collected, since the date of the last hear
ing, any data releting to the weils which you have shown on your

cress sections and compliled it in the form of a =schadula?
M. HOWELL: Would you mark that as sl Paso's mxnibit

what have you shown as to esch well thet i: covered by
the cross séctions on ®l Pagolsz mxhibit No. J%

A On these cross sections I have the name of the well, ta
location, the date of the completicn, the top of the Graneros, the
t.tal aeptn, the potential, the peoducing interval, how the well
was stipuilated and what drill stem tests were run in the Dakota.

L wduld you like to swamarize your conclusions and resasons
for your recommendations as to the veriical limits which shguld be

estavlished iIn thils hearing? I mignt state that vosgivly, for con=-

@,

venience, we may refer to the vroducing gas sands 1lying below

the base of the Greenhourn and above the upperc producing portion of
the Morrison as the Dakota reservoir. XNcw, what would youvinclude
within the Daxkota reservoir to be subject to the spacing order which
thhe Commission nas Leen asked to issue?

A That includes the Dalota sand, the Dakota formation and
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the upper part of the Morrison.
& Have you found the gas procuced from each of thecse
sources to ve comparable in quality and vressure?

n

A I believe they are.

@ And what 1is the extent, gensrally, of the sevarsilorn that

you found to exist between these sevarate sources?

A In the Grauneros sand, between that and oerhaps the top
of the Daxota, there ic sometlime:z an interval of maybe ten, tuenty
thirty feet of shale, and then ©beiween ihe lower Dakota and the
upper dMorrison, it ils indefinite where you can definitely pilck
a top.

& Have you found any evidence of communication in nlsces
between the Graneros and the Dakota, or do you think there is com-
munication in places?

A I think there very well could oe communication between
tire Daxkxota sand and Graneros sand.

& DNow, is the Graneros sand a o2lanket=in sand condition
underlying the same area as the Dakota?

A It is a blanket sand excent for zeveral areas where the

Graneros sand is not present.

2 So 3t with the Daxota in some sreas and

[a
f.h

nat 1t does ex

<

not in otners?

Q And is it a gas procducing sand in all the olaces where
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A ioward tihe aceepeut part of the basin, T bLellcve it 3s
all gas wroducing except in the Graneros QOtero t'iold It is oll,
nroduclng oil end gas.

& Produces voth oil and gas. Any portions of what you
would call itlie Granerocs formation that are non=rroductive, Is
any part of it shale rather lhan sand formatlion?

A Yes, it's shale.

Q@ And is that situatiorn one that 1s spotty over the Field?

A lio. The Graneros sande, where 1t Is present, covers
considerable areas.

Q@ And then about what is the interval of separation betweehn
the Greaneros sands and the Dakota in tiosge pluces?

A Anywhere from perhaps a [ew feet (o maybe twenty, thirty
feet.

& Now, spproximately wnat vertical limits in leet would

n

1 of the vertical limits

3

be covered by your recommended definitio
for this Dakota reservoir?

A I%d include at least four anundred feet from the base of
the Greenhorn down.

Q Bfiefly, about what is the interval between the top and
the base of the Mesa Verde formetion in the basin?

A About eight hundred feet.

Q@ Anc coes tne Mesa Verde formation have several producing

gas producing mermbers in it

A Yes, sir.
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A ‘lfoward the deepest part of the vassin, I telleve 1t is
all gas producing except in the Graneros QOtero t'ield 1t 1s oll,
producing oill and gas.

& Produces both oil and gas. Any portions of what you
would call tire Graneros formation that are non-productive, 1is
any part of it shale rather than sand formation?

A Yes, it's shale.

@ And is that situation vne that 1s spotty over the Fleld?

A No. The Graneros sandg, where it is present, covers
consliderable areas.

Q@ And then about what 1s the interval of separation btetweep
the Graneros sands and the Dskota in those places?

A Anywhere from perhaps a few feet to maybe twenty, thirty
feet.

Q@ Now, approxlimately wnat vertical iimits in fée* would
ve covered by youwr recommended definition of the vertical limite
for this Dakota reservoir?

A I'd include &t least four hundred feet from the base of
the’Greenhorn down.

Q Briefly, about what 1s the interval between the top and
the base of the Mesa Verde formation in the baslin?

A About eight hundred feet.

Q@ And cdoes the Mesa Verde format ion have several producing

gas producing members in 1tv

A Yes, sir.
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& Is one of the topmost members, the Cclirr Housé, gas

Producing?
A Yes, sir.
Q And the lowest member, the Point Lookout, gas producin%
A Yes, sir.
Q@ == or one of the lowest, lett g say?
A Yes.

A Yes, sir.
MR. HOWSLL: Thattg all,
MR. PORTER: Anyone have a question of the witness at
this time? Any questions of Mr. Loleit?
Mr. Howell, are there any exhibits that You wanted to entJ
at this time?
MR. HOWELL: If they have finishegq with his testimony,
I would like to offer our Exhibit No. 3,
MR. PORTER: Without objection, E1 Pasol's Exhibit No. §

will be admitted into the record.

r

MR. KELLAEIN: 7T have a question here in just a moment ,
MR. PORTER: Mr. Kellshin.
CROSS EXAMINATTION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q@ Your definition of the vertical limits, am 1 correct 11#

my understanding your recommendation, is the base of the Green-
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aorn througn tane undifferentisted Morrison formation,procductive
upper portion of the Morrison and no further than that?
A Well, it depends on how rar -- well, let me say 1t is
awfully hard to pick the top of tine tlorrison,znd yeu might have
some sand, maybe tweniy, thirty, forty feet thick in the top of
the Morrison, 1if our peaks are correct, but velow that you will
find perhaps the brushy basin shale, maybe some minor sand strands,
and there is no production as far as I know, or no shows of gsas
from the brushy basin, so 1t would be the sand units above the
brushy basin which are hard to differentiate between the Dakota.

Q In other words, you would not then necessarily include
the first producing interval encountered in a Morrison well?

A No.

Q@ In your examination, did you find any evidence of verti
cal 1mpermeab111ty between the formations which you have discussed,
that 1s, as between the Graneros and the Dakota, or between the
-Dﬁkota and the Morrison?

A Vertical impermeablility?

Q No, horizontal impermeability. I stated that wrong.

A There is probably some. I don't recall of any offhand.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you.
QUESTIONS BY MR. COOLEY:

Q Mr. Loleit, I am stilll somewhat confused as to how you

woulid identify the vertical limits of the producing interval about

shich you are testifying here. If you were to have to identify it

T
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he top would be

1t from your gestimony that ¢

1 take
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. from an ares,
o picked 88 the base of the Greeé

A Yes, sir.

nhorn:
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are applying for spacing in this hearing, and before ws can procee
I think it is necessary that you define the limits, the vertical
limits of the interval which you propose to space. Now, therets
got to be some way of determining what we are dealing with here.

A Yes.

Q You define the top of it as being the marker, or the
base ¢f the Greenhorn. Now, do you propose to define the base of
this producing interval as possibly four huadred feet belcw the
base of the Greenhorn, or do you intend to pick a formation as the
bottom of this thing?

A Well, in areas it would vary. It probably would be
less than four hundred feet.

MR. HOWELL: May I interrupt --
MR. COOLEY: Please do.
MR. HOWELL: =-- with a question that might clarify it?

Mr. Loleit, would it be possible to define the bottom as being a

hundred feet intc the Morrison formation, would that cover all pro¢

ducing gas sands that should be covered in this reservoir?

A I belleve it would.

Q (By Mr. Cooley) Mr. Lolelt, can you pick the top of
the Morrison?

A IWQll. that!s pretty hard.

VQ You cantt get & hundred feet below it?

A Let me say something. Your top of the Morrison would

either be, possibly be & conglomerated or virgated shale, usually
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s green shale in this area, and I docn't recail offhand of any vir-
gated shale in the Dakcta. They have some bleck shales in there.

Q Lett's put it this way. If this interval which you pro-
pose to space were defined as that interval lying between the base
of the Greenhorn and four hundred feet below the base of the Green-
horn, would you include anything in this interval which you desire
here to exclude?

A No.

Q Would you include everything that you desire here tc

include?

i

Vas.

MR. COOLEY: No further questions.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
No further questions, the witness may be excused.

(Witness excused)

MR. PORTER: At this timé the hearing will recess until
one-thirty.

(Recess)

MR. PORTER: The hearing will come to order, please.
 Mr. Howell.

MR. HOWELL: If the Commission please, at the last heap-
ing some of the staff suggested that we produce testimony showing
the areas in which the ownership above the base of the Mesaverde

was different than the ownership below the base of the Mesaverde.

The next witness will testify as to that matter. With that intro-
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duction, I will call Darryl Canfield.
LARRYL CANFIELD,

called as a witness, having veen fipst duly sworn on oath, testirin

43 follows: i
DIRECT EXAMINAT ION

BY MR. HOWELL:

Q Mr. Canfield, Please state your name for the record.

A Darryl Canfield.

Q And .what Position do Jou occupy with g1 Paso Natural
Gas Company?

A Plivision landman in Farmington, New Mexico.

Q@ As such, do you have records showing the ownership of
lands in the San Juan Basin in San Juan ang Rio Arribs Counties,
Now Mexico?

A Yes.

Q Have you prepared a map reflecting certain features of
ownership?

A Yes.

Q Will you mark that as El Pasots Exhibit No. 9, ang stage
to the Commilssion what that map showsg?

A, Yes. The acreage shown in blue on the map 1g acreage
in which the Dakota and Mesaverde ownership and the working inter-

eat is owned by different parties. The acreage shown in Yellow is
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is a second party that has a >»ight to drill and explore in the Da-
kote, but should a gas well be completed, it can be turned over to
the owner of the Mesaverde for operation.

Q Now, what doez the area in white reflect?

A The area in white 1s where we did not have information
available or did not obtain that information.

Q Heli, does that map correctly reflect the information
which has been accumulated in El Paso’s Farmington office n the
Land Department regarding the ownership?

A Yes.

MR, HOWELL: We offer Exhivit No. Y 1n evidence.
MR. PORTER: Without objection, El1 Paso's Exhibit No.
9 will be admitted.
MR. HOWELL: Thatts all the questions I have.
MR. PORTER: Any questions of the witness? The witnes#
may be excused.
(Witness excused)
F. NORMAN WOODRUFF,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testi-
fied as trollows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HOWELL:
Q@ Will you state your name for the reccrd?

A F. Norman Woodruff.
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. wnat position do you hold with i Paco sawural yas
Company?

A I am the company®s manager of gas proraticn overations.

@& What experience nave you nad wiihi refercnce to reservoin
engineering?

A I am a graduate petroleum engineer. Prior to assuming
my present positien with the company, I uworked in the companyts

. -

won aoing re

(&3

eological and reservolr engineering sec
o <

u

servoir en-

¢

gineecing work, and I nave testifled btefore this Cormission as a

cus

(30

reservoir engineer on the 3an Juan basin on numerous prov
occasions.

Q@ In connectlon with your testimony today, have you had
available and uzed the iInfermation which the company has in its
reservolr engineering department?

A Yes, sir, I have.

]
D
(o]
¢l
oo
ct
o]
o’
I
e
o]
[

& Well, now, will you pnleacz f Ly the tyve of
y J ¥

(¢}
o]
'3
2
[}
5

. wnich you have studied

data which you have studieé¢ and the re
in preparing to testify iP this nearing?
A I have reviewed the core analysls, certain electric logg,
the drilling completion, testing and pnroduction Listory of the wellﬂ.
Q Now, of how many wells?
A hOf forty—one-wells.
Q save you nad core analysis of all of those?
A Wo, on twelve wells.

€ How, 1s there any other information that yoi1 have used?
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A I obelleve notc.

Q@ W1il you vlease state your conciusions and opinions to
the area that eacih refers to, ac the Deikota gas reservoir which
welve suggested would nave vertical lluits, the top of walch would
be the base of the Greennorn limestone, and the bottom of which
would be the producing portion of the Morrison formation, walch thé
record shows, 1 think would include the Graneros and thie Dakots
sands, &and posslily some pertion of the ilorrison?

A T agreed that that l1s an aporopriate definition of a
Dakota reservoir.

Q DNow, will you state what craracterictics the Dalota

reservolr in San Juan County and #ic Arriba County, wew Mexlco has?

A From the twelve core snalyses avallable, we had er-

mined that the average porosity of Tue ;a formationf

cent, the average interstructural wat

cores and electric logs on Iorty-one welve been avle to de-
termine that the average thlickness is forty fest, and from the --
Q@ liow, average tnickness, you mean =-- what do you mean by
average tihickness?
A It is the average thnickness tnat we vick for net effec-
tive pay.

@ Forty feet of net effective vay will be found in the

Dalrota reservoir?

A That is wnat has been found to exlst witnin the forty-
one wells presently arilleo.
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A
wells dontt

pointed out

~3

A
)

A

Mesa Verde

R

‘2

A

Q
A
_Q
A
analyses.

]

Guaat Lo Ll avera;ror

Thiat is correct. 1 misat

tion, and we hsve talien «<ne pvositlon tual waes open in tiie varticulgr

well bores and taken the effective net puy for that portion.

data avallavle concerning the ilesa Verde fornation and the wellsg

completed in the Mesn Verde formation?

interstructurel water content ac compared 1o the Dakotals 30.6.
The average thickness and net effective.pag in _the Hesga. . Verde is

firty-one feet as compared to tnge Dakotats forty feet. 7

of the averages for the Dakotsa.

3.

4 ment lon that some of Llherse

go titrough the Daxota;  Gthe ma jority dont't, as we

nere today. Sone of them just go into the upper »nore-

riow, have you &lco nad occasion to make studles and havdg

Yea, sir, I nave,
Just state briefliy whati that is.

rozity for the Dslota, the

averazes 7.l percent Tne Mesa Verde hag 20.5 percent

-““‘.
L
-

LY
low, upon wast data iz LEDt-mwersre TI ure obtained?

From the same type of data utilized in our determination

And averages how many wells?
The major portion of the wells In the basin.
fiat nave been drilled into the Meza Verde formation?

That!s correct. We nad available forty-tiuree core

ror lesa Verde wells?
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Peservoirg, The Dakotig weighted:QVcrajc pepmeability was /i, 1p millg
darceyg, The liega Verdeweighhkiaveﬂage Denmeability Has L3 paql
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@ How, ip your styc,

Tractupe = Were defin-
rted, ang what ip all €xcent LWo- of the Wells, there wa g
an indication ol Dirovabpje fpacturing. L alse tooi thisz dats in ap |
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tlisat fractures dc exist or probacly exlist over fhe entire Interval.
J

(e}

o oW, wnat effect does tie existence of fractiures and
similai conditions in tne arorementloned hiave witih relerence tc
ine area which one well will eccnomically anc eificiently drain?

A It enables the well to more easily drain its reserve
and probably drain a Jreater~ ares than nad the [racturece nov Leen
present. And I might add that vertical rractures also tend to 1 lefp-
connect stringers which nay not otinerwise ve inteccornaected
tiarough drilliling, except throush . 1llin .

@ Did you mage any estim&te as Lo Lue scoervas ner acve
in the Dakota formation in The area: wiilcn niave veen fcund to ve
productive ol gas?

A Yes, sir, I cid =n.

®
(@
o
£
Pt
[N
[ 6]
o}
[N
Q
=

& Will you state to th wizat you found ann the

comparisor of these estimates witn Liiose ol the lcsa Verde?

A Yes, sir, I wiil. Utilizin

s

tie reservolr characlterist

that I have previousiy descrived, The averaze reserve recoverable,

reserve for a 32U-acre Dakota well, woulid bel four pillion, one nun-~|

/—-\ MFMV})’;;,‘R1MF~NM~/A-1%> g i e T e - R e e e e
il . . [P s - e T o s e i
dre? twenty-eight million cubic rfset. Wwtilizirne the data
——_— i ST S ":‘:'ﬂ'o»h-—-w::‘q“M - . . N .

e or 3 ssed for the ress Verce, U °e craslh
havVve oprevicusly expressed i tne e Verde he cov

~
o)
e et ot TS o S AT

£
<
*

P
Lt ap T

Serves QN 2 320=-acre tract are&zii?e oilliern, eight nundrec zeygn
J ~-yg.:‘~-—.,;,;_,__ i e v v0 e o R - ‘MW
. ‘ 12 0MYhe

s
g . . . - [ 5
ytwo million cublc feel. oo that tae recoverasdle reserves are very

.,,‘"‘“‘w e PN :% - N ) , ) .
similar on a 320-scre with the Dakote belng somewnal in excess of

the pesa Verde.

¢ Inciaently, those lacst rezerve Iiguresz, are tncse the ones

[ &)
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vl L o1ave een ages velore Lne Foderal Power Jorenls
\ A Yes, sir, Lhé reculiant gper acre IZout are those same onas
used in Pederal Power CUommicslon hearing

% The studies which you have conducied nave led you to
conclusiong, I am sure, ag to the comparison of i.e kezca Verde with
the Dakota reservoir in its producins characterlictics. pa-ticularly
with reference teo the adllity of a well to groduce tue preserves in
tine same lenily ol Cilme. wiil jou ploaze comment to tne Commiscion
nat you round and wh.at your opinicn iz on tast sublect?

A fes, sir, I wiil, and I velieve it =misght Be woil Lo give

the Commisslon cone data tiat we ad determined on delivery char-

acteristics of wells. We nave analjyzed and averaged the Initial

1 b

potential fiows of twsnty-six Daikota wells Ior whiclhi data was avallp
aple, and founc tuat the initial voteuntial flow I3 four milliion,

tWwe hundred sevesnty-tarcee thousand cudic feger ver usel:, We finc tgbt

the average State celilveracility 1s zvailsble for seventseen of
thiose weilis anu that trhey -=- ang that the del’ vornability was 19.3

twenty~five HCF State "I." I also determined that information fopr
tiie liesa Verdejfound tnat the average tesa Verde initial sotential
flow was threé million, aine aundred fifty thousand cubic feet, thalk
the average State deliveranility was 12 percent, or approximately
geven pundred anc twelve MCE. the lMesa Verdels seven hundred twel%e

<1

comparesz witnr the eight hundred twenty-five {or the Dakota. The

’.Jl

State dellveraoilities reflect the formationts ability to del

-’ . .

¢

ver
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zac iiho the welli bDore, ana Lo would avpcar that under the same cond

ditions of drawdown, tnat tne bakots formation 1z as avle or rore

avle To deliver its cfecerve Into tie well bore tran tne Mesa Verde.

I fTurther analyzed ihe oelilveral
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verde againct five hundred pourc linc pressuosg, and found

thae warote could celiver an avercgs of Zo., percent of its iritial

poteuntial ilow againct Iive nndred oovndeg, and tat tha

deliversble capsclity woulu 2e cue sniillion, ore hundred tnousand

cuolc feev per cay. The bawota Josustlon 1= able Lo produce approx

o,

mauely 1Y vercen

- . LR R . S e L L3 FEN LR S L .
L of 1ts Inliilsl potsntisl flow apgainst five undre

pounds. Tnat would sgual Cove:n Lundres anc {LF per cay. Thal
seven [iluy coupares witn tlhe siovel. oundred CF ceilveradle
capaclity for baltota welis, so thal wicder Initial conditioncs the

tely L5 percent
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more than thie -~ against Tive @mundred ogunds taan the Mesa Verde
reservoir., nge azaln L neve uitilizeo all wells on winich data is
availaple., Thail inclucdes »OOr ones &LG
Some of tnem were comparatively poor welis. It Zs conceivavle that
with bpetter completion nmethcds 1o The future fnsre will e better
relationships than ils exiiivited ners icday.

& from your studlez, nave you reached z conclusion as to
the comparative ability of a Dakeuva well to dralin an area curround-
ing the well bore, compared to & Mesaverde well?

A Yes, zi-, I save.

- N . oy -

@ AlG Vii&tY Ls Ttnav concliuzion?

g
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eauslly arali tne aree curcolnlol toe well 2ure toan could a sican
verde well.

W AnG you Lave oaced tnat upor inc ttndloe 500 daic Lnhat
you nave reccunlec lere o tnc Cuiiicsion?

A Thatl is correct.

was ectaocllished

& =mow, at toe time toat

in the Mesa Verde, I Leileve

. a ol N 2P T oo Lot -
WE 180 prodgniyeveliess inlorma-

tion than ue have tToday abtout tne La:ic.ow, L2 tlhul correciy

O]

A Yes, sir. celicve tne: v Do corrsct.
& oW, what, Lnoyours owinlun, Ls the eflfect of the 320-zcqk
rule as applicavle to thie uscsa Verde? hat is, have -ou found anyl

dence tanat shows that icsa Verde wells are aclually cavabdle of

i

ev

efficiently and econcmically dralinin: an area of 320 scres?

A I consider that the rsos Vooce nne s loiited ine acliity
to eiliciently anc econoulcaiiy dralil ol 2cres. .6 L8ve definitely

veen atle to determine that tnere nas Lzen communication aver areas

in excess of taat, that iz exaizites 0y lae pressures nown oy

'.Jn

wells ine-field

N areas wigre vas MEJOCILLVY CI The acveaze nas deen

developed and has been produced for & nerlod ol time, we find that

e
-

the pressures are lower in those sresas and apparently hiave been

drained.

@ Yhat 1s in situations in wialch some driliing nas taken

place and wells are produced and tnen the later well: that are

drilled upon completion find a lower reservoir pressure than gxisteq - o
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W And Irom ihgt you conclude that ihere aas been drainarce
of those areas?

A Ynmet 1z correct.

@ So that the ifesa Verde wells lave deitonstreled jenerallj
thelr ability to drain al Llescst 320 weresy

A I consider tuuai thel have.

& Now, waoat 1s your opinion zs to the ability of a well

i
G
©
=
'7‘

compleced In the Daxgota formaticn o efficicntly andé econo:ni
drain an area of 320 acres?
A Dased on my studies, I believe thiat the well on 320

acres in the Dazkots formetion can nore eazl
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could a Mesa VYVerce well. Conseguenrly, I fcel confideni tuat one

well on 320 will efficiently

»

enc¢ cconomically drain thiat size traci.
& Wwhat, iIn rather general terms, ilg the difference 1in cosH
between the drilling and completicn of & well in tuhe leza Verde
formation and one in the Dakota reservoir?

A Agsuming that no unusual difficulties sre encountered, g
weil in the Dakota reservoir will normally cest about 135,008, and
a well in the HMesa Verde reservoir will anowmally écst about $35,009,
or a dirference of about $50,C00.

@ I believe you have already tesgtified that per acre re-
serveg, according to your eétimate, are substantially the same as

vetween the Dakota reservoir and tne {zza Veprde?
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A Tast s correct.

@ ow, Wwoet is your opinion a2s (o the releiive raite of de-
veloprient of tne area and of reserves 2s a recsgilt of ine o-der taat
welre asiking Ior ana continustion of the present statewide rule of
160 acres. In other words, which rule, the 320-acre spacing or 160+
acre spacing will be most likely to result in reasonable development
and proving of additional reserves in the Dakota formation?

A VWe may anticipste a more or less set number of wells to
be drilled each yeer.

Q Why is that?

A Because normally a campany budgets itself to just some
wella. Now, 1f you sre going to drill that many wells and aspace
them on 160 acres rather than 320, you would prove about half as
much acreage as you would otherwlse prove, or as you would prove
by drilling the 320. Actually, facilities are built and markets ar+
fulfilled based on a determination of recoverable reserves. The
sooner you can prove what you have, the sooner you can build the
facilities and the sooner you can start taking the gas out, and it
is impcrtant from that standpoint to prove your area as quickly as
possible.

Q Insofar as an interstate plipeline subject to Federal
Power jurlisdiction 1s concerned, it 1s necessary to first establish
reserves before you can get the certificate to move the gas, is
that correct?

A That 1is correct.
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Q What, in your opinion, would the adoption of a 320-acre
spacing rule result in as compared with 1607

A VWell, first, to prove up the Deakota reservoir reserves
much more quickly, and secondly, I think that the drilling on 320
acres rather than 16C acres will prevent the drilling of unnecessary
and probably umeconomic wells.

Q Will it be an inducement {o the operator to go ahead uit*
Dakota development?

A On 320 acres?

Q Yes.

A I certainly consider that it would.

Q How would you classify the present stage of the develop-
ment in the Dakota reservoir and the depletion of that reservoir?

A I consider they are in initial stage of development and
depletion.

Q Has there been any opportunity to conduct any actual in-

terference tests as between wells completed in the Dakota reservoir

that you know of?

A XNo, sir.

Q Does the Dakota reserveir, in yowr opinion, extend acros+
the state line into Colorado?
nA Yes, sir, I consider tat it does.
Q Do you know what the spacing is for the, what we have
termed the Dakota reservoir which I believe 1s called in Colorado

the Dakota-Morrison?
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L May I say first that my answer to the last question is
that I ccnalider that the reservoir does, I think that the reservoir
does extend, and is shoun to extend by the geologic data that we
have shoun here today, and at the previous hearing last month, and
in the Colorado portion of the Dakota reservoir, spacing has been
established for 64C acres per well.

Q Have you any other points, comparisons that you would
like to make, comments with reference to this Dakota regervoir?

A I velieve not.

Q Have you prepared any suggestive rules for spacing in
the Dakota reservoir?

A Yes, sir, I have.

MR. HOWELL: I guess we will mark this as El Paso's Ex-
hibit No. 10.

Will you state very briefly the rules that you have sug-
gested and why you have suggested these rules for spacing in the
Dakota reservoir?

A The spacing rules shown are essentially the same rules

as have been adopted for the Mesaverde. Rule 1 varles from the 1dej

-

tical Mesaverde rule in that it permits the well tc be drilled withg

L4

in any quarter section within the section. Now, we have recommended
that this flexibilitj be granted the opsrators drilling Dakecta
wells in order that thej may take full advantage of the possibili-
ties of duaily completing Dakota wells with other wells that are

to be drilled or are to be worked over on the same acreage. We

-
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thlaw Lhist weltll have more Dakota wells drilled it we can be assurﬁd

ol Suael casnletlona. And I think the nature of tiae Naxecta reser-
volr is suoh as io,unrecoveracle reserves are such as to necessivay
» to at lesst mare degirsole e addilional incentive.

- You have == vy tills ~ule, you have suggested lhatl the
operator be permitted to vake to tuae jagole a well in any quarten
sectlion of this sectlion?

A That is correct.

Q¢ Allocating to It a hall of the sectlon?

A Ynhst 1s ceerect.

& And that would tiien pewvsiv clther the reworking of an
exlisting Mesa Verde well or 1if {hore was another shallcouer forma-
tion, Pilctured Clifrs, or some otier foraatlon, it might permit the
duallng of the Dakota, Lls tual correclt

A That 1ls correct. 1t may be that on a quarter section
you have a Mesa Verda dualed with a Piclured Clifts, and you could
also dual the kota, Llhe well bnvre very well.

Q@ You can then go into the other onarter sectlion and dérill
a dual, a8 Plctured Cliffs, and Dakota?

A Thatts éorrect;

Q And by giving thils flexlbility, operators would ne en-~
couraged to test the Dakota because the test can be made more
economlcally?

A Thet 1a correct.

VMR. EOWELL: WwWe would lixke to offer Hxhibit No. 10.
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e PORGER: Without objectlen, i Paso's mxniuit No.
10 will oc recualved.

Mi.HOWELL: T thing that's ail of our guestions.

[&]

Mil. PORYWER: Auyone nwve & cuestlon of r. woodruff?
CA08S nAANLLAY EO
BY M. COGLEY:

G, dir. woodrulf, regardlng tii latitude, as you

s
2]
'3
O
g
o}
6
@
o

call 1it, in permitting the opevraccer to drill in any cuarter sectlon
raviher tnan ixing ther te o netiern as thiey have neen in the
Mesa Verde would tenu lo somc degrce to reduce the efficlency of

3

dralnage In the regervoir, uwouldnti iv, suy tliwe you vary from the
puLeerny

A I don't velileve thiat 11 wouvid have 2 zlgnificant varia-
tion in the efficiency o drainaze in ihe Dakota reservolr.

¢ If you have an ldeusl situation,though,iizresarding the
economics o the maiter ioé tne noment, where you could develop g
reservoir on a set pa{tern as conosed to an erratic ovattern,
wouldn't you cxpect some degree of efiiclency, grester degrees?

A 1 believe that would ve 2 rcasoneble conclusion. I doﬁ'
consider that it would be significant in thls instant.

¢ Now, as I understancd It, tne primary reaczon {or your re-
quasted latitude in thiis recerd i1s to permit the dual completlon of]
wells in the area?

A ‘dhat is ceorrect.

@ In the event that 320-acre spaclng were adopted, do ym
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think it would be extremely offensive or Hurdensome if 8 spacing pe

tern or well pattern similar to that of the Mesaverde were adopted

with provision to administratively permit dual completion guch as,

or as you have suggested, dual completion on ar off quarter 30 that

the Pictured cliffs and the pakota might be dually completed?

A I think it would be overburdensome and an unnecessary

requirement to set up the spacing, sa&y {dentical to the Mesaverde

when you are drilling & new well, whether you are going to be able
to dually complete it or not. I don't now what prerequisite of
standards the Commission would set, put I do know that you can al-

ways obtain prior to drilling, 1 believe the latitude is reasonable

as roquested.

ing pattern, guch as that in the Mesaverde, be adopted; that 320~
acre spaclng would not be fensible in the Dakote, s ssuming that set
of facts, then would it be El Pasc's preference to have 320 with

fixed location, or 1607

A It would be our preference {0 have fixed snacing on 320

azres.
MR. COOLEY: That 1is all.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have-a question of Hr.woodruff?
QUESTIONS BY MR. PISCHER: '

and require exceptions where you g° elsewhere. You often dontt kno*,

Q 1In the event the Conmission determines that the sebt spacy

norizontal gractures, Jo wou think there is 8 greater degrée of hor

zontal fracturing than there is vertical fracturing?

Q NMr. Woodruff, when you are speaking of vertical fracture¥,

j -

DEARNLEY - MEeIET & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALSUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHopel 36491




A Yhe oniy rracturec taat have peen cellned
fracvures are veroitical fractures oo the core sralycis
reportea, 50 I cannol pezitively zay uactacr there slro
been norizontal racturec.

& Did ryou netice any accual evidence ol werilce
in any of tre lLipericatie girclinzers in the wertlesl 14
we arec taliiing ausgutr

A Yeus.

Mi. FPISCH=R: TYhank jou.
122, POGUWYER:  any :uriher gucstionsY
QUoST IoHS Y 1R. UTds

ofre™

& Mr. woodrurf, refecrring to Dule 3, of =
again back to the vertical limits, In view cof the toeti

fad
e

previous witness in this case, would 1t

N

to leave Rule 3 as printed on this exhibit or put it
oase of Lthe Greeni:orni
A I believe,im‘view of nis cgsfimony, it would
to tTag it as four hundred feei Lelow the base of tie
There is just some question as to Anat all that will include,

I think as we gain experience we carn judge at that tinm
that four hundred feet needec to e changec an:

‘necessary when that is determined.

MR. UfZ: “Hatts all I haave.

. PORTLR: oave a question of

rr, Kendricis.

B - S
setveen

8]

e

vour Exhioit Wo. L

till be your recommendatio

e

PSR S N
SCTTET

Greennorn.

but

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GE iERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEw MEgXiCco
Phone CHapel 3-6691




QULSL 10 DY, .rLAvL).'iIC;‘Z;s:

© L, h’ooa:uj:, do you lJave any objections to o change 1.
Jerr Jlule s Wialen ASKE Ton notificatiun ol ali offzeot Olerators in
Cale of RO-starga »

(Witnegs ©@Xcused)

MR, HOWELL;
MR. PORTER»

That Campleteg our evidence,

Anyone e€lse have testimony to

case? Any Comnents op statemex_:ts to be made?
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vie are ctrongly cupperting tne adodtlion of idu-scre units, although

P

our engineers tellieve, Inn Iact, are confldent tlioat subseguent cata

will sbow tael pircvanly the iore optliMm  unlit ifc 5 acres. How-

ever, In ocur ovinion, thie most iy

P o b TRV 4 - L4 494 2,
portant thin~ st this

adopt sdU-acre urdilcs su w.at ve can oy least inirmize the JAr»iliing
of unnecessary wells until we sccul~c cviesecient data  walcenr will
show Olho-acre drains

R (i o, T . i Pr oy B . . -
Je.  UIie Soimtleslon deocvelt la oalveys oven, out

~

e e =T s N oy b N I Vi DI b T R S
We STrongdhy Supperu Tac LU=-alile Jaiiged unit.
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1. POHTER: anyono edse rave s otateacnt In
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concerning the matter?

Ml. BRATYOw: I am doward Lratton, lusble Cll and Zefin-
ing Company. We strongly uroc of w2 Pagolz proposal
of 320~acre spacin- In the Doova “ormavlor. g nelieve the evilenge

'_J-
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iiiilips F
Cospany ctrongly urscs the adoptlon of the 32U-acre spacing for the

Daxota forisation under tae proposed defl

P
3

the Daiota.

-+,
e
5]
|..u
)
e
o)
=
o)
-t

tzat connection 7T woulid Llile To .1exe & orici obeerve

o

e
e}
v3
O
o
t 3
v
}e
[

<1y scdnite Tthey have no interfer-

ence tests, certainly the testlimony olferec 1s quite impressive in

snowlng That this reservoir is at least az zocd and provasly better

Zestliony or iInforiation is avalilasle, I thini it would be a sericuf
mistake to continue the develovment cf this pcol on lhU-acrec, and

we ctrongly urge the adoption of tihiiz 320-acre rule.

4

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPDRTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEw MEXxICO
Phone CHopel 3-669)




ICo

R S SRl Doy e o ~ Ty Ny oy Ty
MY, PORweRe Arivone el se have angt nens

,
I
H
ot
o
Q
[
4
(6]
+3
-
pad
(91
]

Le

comnents, statements? lr. Cduristlie.
M. CHRISTIL: I cuve a statement I would liie to resa

RS

in tlie recorda. 1 nave scme [iUres nere tlat mayve you want e

sworn to testify To, I dontt Lnow.

e . CHRISYIE,
called acz witness, having teen Iirst duly coworn on cath, tesitillep
as follows:

11l The witnezs state hls name and ovositicn, pleacse?

Corporation, 'tulsa, Oklshons.
& HMr. Christie, neve you previously gqualifiea before tne

new mexico U1l Conservation Coumiszsic:

8] roceed.
A QOff the record.
(Discussion off the record)
A Amerada 1s not particularly in favor of El Paso's appli~

cation in that we think the initial development, or at least the
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\onl'j 320 acres it
on the avcrabe'be a very pfoilL&JlJ
one palticufar arcé where qe 18ve !

pecovery will © € e ailiion cunic
raie of prO”uction, e estinate L1
in apgrO"lmate_y glevei years: €
1ittie blT nigne? pnan ot Fagol E-
perotd well 18 g poroxhid 1y LD
1§ the rest”

12k QCuU.

dant
d

completion,§

e T
wis

WOl

nen e present




L — o

— ;one and & halfwary holes &8s well as his owd ccsts. “Wnile it is un-
i1ikely that urder & development program tphere would be an additiona
thirty 4ry holes out of £ifty wells drilled, the success ratlo will
be low. This further points out the questionable economics of 320-
\acre spacing. I wouid 1ike to recall here, too, that Mr. F. H.
\Lechidh's analysis on dry holes drilled in gas areas, the percenta
or the ratio 1s now one to atoul 10.78 wells, wpnich is a 1ittle bit
higher than the rate for oii. If we understand Paragraph 5, under
El Pasc's applicatlon, in effect, they have jndicated one well will
drain 640 acres. This is apparent fprom Ameradats Exhibit No. 1
which I offer in evidence at this time. This brings out the ques~
tion that Mr. Gooley asked Mr. Woodruff & wnile &go- Under their
proposed rule, it would be possible to drill up your 320 acres unde
suck a plan a3 this. It 1s evident from this exhibit that 1f wells
were permitted under this spacing, that there would be a large ares
in between ithe locations that would not be drained, and 1 don't think
El1 Paso would propose & plan such &8 this if they didn't thinx they
were going to drain the whole entire area, SO thatvto ne, in effect
1 think they are probably admitting +hat one well will drain great?
|than 320 acres. If you would locate the wells 660 feet from the
center of the quarter sections and have 2 6 0-acre unit, you would
drain the 640 acrés just as adequately as you would to space them
as the proposed rules suggest. Actually, the difference between
the drainage, radius of drainage of 2 320-acre unit and 6lj0-acre

unit, assumning a radial drainage, is only an additional 80 feet
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approximately, sc we submit that if a well with the permeability of
the Dekota will drain 320, ihen it will drain 640.

We object to the language in Paragraph 6, Mr. Howell, I'm
not sure whether you now ask for what was in the original applica-
tion. If the language means tha t any other gas pool in the same
sands within San Juan and Rio Arriba Countles should be developed
on 320-acre spacing, we have some areas that you have no develop-
ment at all, and we think that those areas ought tc stand on their
ounn feet and not be tled to 320, that will not be necessary.

MR. PORTER: You are referring to Paragraph 5 of the ap-
plication?

MR. CHRISTIE: Of the application, yes, sir.

MR. HOWELL: Paragraph 6%

MR. CHRISTIE: Yes, I am sorry.

MR. HOWELL: The language, I thini:;, is the same in the
amended application.-

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Christie, would you read the language
to which you refer and state more particularly what your objection
1s?

MR. CHRISTIE: I am referring to this statement or this
part in the firat application, I'm not sure, "the establishment of
drilling and spacling units as herein requested is necessary for the»
orderly development of the common source of supply in the desig-
nated Dakota gas pools and areas adjacent hereto and any other gas

pool to the Daixota formation within the San Juan and Rio Arriba
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Countles.”

MR. COOLEY: Well, it is very clear, Mr. Christie, from
the applicetiocn that El Paso Natural Gas Company is, by this sppli-
cation, seeicing 320-acre spacing ir this horizon which has been
designated as the Da'tota producing interval wherever it may occur
in San Juan or Rio Arriba Counties, wich the exceptions of the four
pools -~

MR. HOWELL: Three.

MR. COOLEY: Three existing pools which have been ex-
pressly excluded from the application.

MR. CHRISTIE: Well, that!s the way we interpret it, and
it's our opinion that probably shouldntt include areas that are not
now under development or haven't been developed. We may find en~-
tirely different conditions somewhere else in the county. For all
the se reasons, therefore, Amerada recommends 640-acre spacing with
the well located 660 feet from the inner boundaries of the quarter
sections. I thinic this would be a good tiﬁe to remind the Commiss~
ion that this is Oil Progress Weei:, and the majority of the campan-
les are trying to make progress on this wlder spacing, énd I bellew
Azcreda belleves that the regulatory bodles of the wvarious states
uoﬁld be of great assistance to the industry as a whole if they
would at least start out with wider spacing and then, if necessary,
to came down tc the denser spacing.

MR. PAYNE: Mr. Christle, you are aware, are you not,

that the application 1s for 320-acre spacing?
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MR. CHRISTI%: Yes, sir.

MR. PAYNE: And that we could not grant 640 under this
application even if we so desired, and that at any time your compan#
could cane in and file an application for H40-acre spacing.

MR. CHRISTIE: Yes, I realizs that.

MR. PORTER: Does anyone have a question of Mr.Christie?
' QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Christie, you dor't anticipate the same development
or progress in the Dakota as on these forty wells?
A No, I believe I made that statement that we dont't.

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of Mr.Christie?

You may be -~

MR. COOLEY: I still am not sure that I underatand his

=

position. In view of what Mr. Payne just told you that the Commissf
ion in this application has but two cholces, to establish 320-acre
spacings in these areas, or rema’n on the statewide 160-acre spac-
ing, in view of this fact, you are still objecting to approyal of
the application? I understand your company feels that 640 is more

proper, but are you actually objecting to the granting of this ap~
plication?

A If the Commission feels that there is sufficient evi-
dence to substantiate the 320, we certainly would be in favor of

that over the 160.
MR. COOLEY: Thatt!s the only cholce we have in this
hearing.
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MR PORT LR
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excused.
(W
\ MR - PORTER® Anyone else have gestimeny to present in
\ the cage? MDY statemen’os to be made thet we naven'?t already neard?
M. PAYNE: The comnission nhes roceived notification to
the effect tpat the £ollowling named ccmpanies adopt and join in E1
paso’s applioa‘cion. These canpanies are 83 £ ollows: ¥ing-Lo¢
superior 0il Compeny Brookhaven 0il Company » \
t Corporation,

_ petrolev® Company »

o pevelopmen

eun Corporation and Texa

urred and recommend appro~

Eational pet
The £ ollowing companies pave conc
\val of Bl paso's application: Klngwood oil Company AztecC 01l and
Gas Compeary Western Natural Gas cowmpany » Bmplre gtates prilling
Gorporation and gouthern ynion Ga#8 Company as the application was
am_ended by deleting the Barker creek and Ute Dome Pools-
MR PORTER: 1f there are no further gtatements in this
case, 9We will take the case under advi gsemen’b .
W e GII.MORE——E,S‘? CORBER BLDG ALBUQ)JERQ,UE N MEX. YOU ARE HEREBY
\AUTH(BIZED p0 APPEAR ON- BEHALF OF OIL & GAS COMPARY WHT
HOLDS EXTFSSIVE LEASEROLD
ANGEL PEAE KUTZ CANON #ULCHER AR
THE HEARTHG oF THE NEW MEXT




T0 BE HELD OCTOBER 15, 1958 ON THE QUESTION OF SPACING OF DAKOTA
WELLS IN THAT AREA STOP THE POSITION OF KUTZ CANON OIL & GAS COMPA
A8 TO THE SPACING OF DAKOTA WELLS IN THAT AREA IS THAT THE SPACING
SHOULD BE CNE WELL FOR EACH OKE HUNDRED SIXTY ACRES-

KUTZ CANON OIL & GAS CO J F SEATON  PRESIDENT:
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SERTIFPICATE
STATE OF NBEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO 3 >

I, J. A. TRUJILLO, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-
going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico
011 Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and ref
duced to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal
supervision, and that the same is a true and correct record to the
best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal, this, the g{?f day of Dclablrt

1958, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of

7@—% 4. J")M
Notary Public/

Hew Mexico.

My Commission Expires:
October 5, 1960
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